
City Council Meeting 
 Agenda 

August 27, 2024 
6:00 PM 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California  

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

Council Members 
Kevin Bixel 
Cassandra Abram  

Rebecka Monez 
Pam Franco (Vice Mayor)  

City Manager 
Reagan M. Wilson 
City Clerk 
Julie Christel 
City Attorney 
George A. Petrulakis 

SPEAKER CARDS: To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-
up, speaker cards are available for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public 
Comment. Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City Clerk or Police Officer. 

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: The Turlock City Council meetings are 
conducted in English and translation to other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements 
for an interpreter if necessary. 

EQUAL ACCESS POLICY: If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or 
services, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all 
reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and services. Please allow sufficient time for 
the City to process and respond to your request. 

NOTICE: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may 
directly address the City Council on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar 
and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s consideration of the item.  Members of 
the public will be allowed three (3) minutes for comments. 

AGENDA PACKETS: Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for 
review on the City’s website at www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. 
Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials related to an item on this 
Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject 
to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

AMENDMENT NO. 1
08/26/2024



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

Next City Council Resolution: 2024-130 Next Ordinance: 1317-CS 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the 
agenda. Matters may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the 
City Council. 

5. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS

A. Proclamation: Erik Schulze - Retirement

B. Presentation: Small Business Development and Assistance Program Update - Pressert
Marketing (Sims)

C. Appointment: By motion, appointing Brent Bohlender to the Parks, Arts and Recreation
Commission for a term expiring on 12/31/2027 (Christel)

6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members 
of the public to directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council and to address the Council on any item on
tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will be allowed three (3) minutes for your
comments. If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your
remarks until the Council addresses the matter. Pursuant to California Government Code Section
54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted
agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or questions
from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information,
or direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each
Councilmember prior to this meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of
the audience has questions concerning the Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time
by the Council. The action taken by the Council in approving the consent items is set forth in the
explanation of the individual items.

A. Motion: Accepting the Weekly demands of August 2, 2024 through August 8, 2024 in the
amount of $845,006.47, August 9, 2024 through August 15, 2024 in the amount of
$1,133,331.48, AP EFT June 2024 in the amount of $213,589.26, the Investment and Cash
Report for July 31, 2024 in the amount of $285,654,496.94

B. Motion: Accepting the Minutes of the August 13, 2024 Regular City Council meeting

C. Motion: Waiving Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda, Except by Title

D. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving the purchase and delivery of four (4) 2024 Ford E-Transit
350 MR battery electric vans from A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. of Sacramento, California, to be used
as revenue services vehicles, utilizing the CalACT/Basin Transit cooperative purchasing
agreement, in an amount not to exceed $827,325, expensed to Fund 426 "Transit" account
number 426-40-415-243-002.51261 without compliance to formal bid procedure pursuant to
Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5), in support of City Project No. 22012 “Transit



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

Next City Council Resolution: 2024-130 Next Ordinance: 1317-CS 

Demand Response Zero-Emission Vehicle Purchase,” and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all documents necessary to seek related grant funding and complete the purchase 
(York) 

E. Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution
System Improvements” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion
(Fremming)

F. 1)   Motion: Reaffirming the determination made by the City Manager in response to the
emergency created by the inoperative computer room air conditioning units at the Public
Safety Facility and finding that the emergency will not permit a delay resulting from a
competitive solicitation for bids pursuant to Public Contract Code 22050(c)(2) (Fisher)

2) Resolution 2024-XXX: Appropriating $325,377 to Fund 118 “Measure A - General”
account number 118-20-205.51413 “HVAC” from Fund 118 unallocated reserves and
authorizing a contingency amount of $15,000 (5.01%) for Contract 2025-019 with Champion
Industrial Contractors, Inc. for costs associated with City Project No. 24-035 “Server Room AC 
Unit Replacement at the Public Safety Facility” (Fisher)

G. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving Amendment No. 2 to City Contract 2024-062 with NV5, Inc.
in the amount of $28,107.43, bringing the contract total to $128,107.43, to be funded by Fund
420 “Water Enterprise,” account number 420-52-551.51126 "Water Main/Waterline
Replacement" for Materials Testing and Inspection Services for City Project No. 18-67, "Water
Main and Sewer Replacement 2023" (Morris)

H. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving an agreement between the City of Turlock and Axon
Enterprise, Inc. to enter into a five (5) year agreement to provide the City of Turlock Police
Department with Axon Enterprises Officer Safety Plan 7 Plus, the body cameras for the
Turlock Police Department, Axon Air, and merging the existing agreements for a five (5) year
cost not to exceed $2,060,900 (Hedden)

8. FINAL READINGS

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Introduction and first reading of an Ordinance amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 5,
Chapter 5-20 regarding camping on public property.  This amendment would revoke the
current Chapter 5-20 and replace this chapter with a new one for matters relating to camping
prohibitions and penalties. (Petrulakis)

Recommended Action: Ordinance 13XX-CS Introduction and first reading of an Ordinance
amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 5, Chapter 5-20 regarding camping on public
property.  This amendment would revoke the current Chapter 5-20 and replace this chapter
with a new one for matters relating to camping prohibitions and penalties.

10. ACTION ITEMS

A. Authorize the City Manager to enter into another agreement with Legacy Health Endowment
for the City to continue to support the Person-Centered Care Program from October 1, 2024
to September 30, 2025 and appropriate $400,000 from Fund 119 "American Rescue Plan Act"



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

Next City Council Resolution: 2024-130 Next Ordinance: 1317-CS 

unassigned reserve to account 119-10-188.43060_000 “Contract Services General” (Loehr) 

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-XXX: Authorize the City Manager to enter into 
another agreement with Legacy Health Endowment for the City to continue to support the 
Person-Centered Care Program from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 and appropriate 
$400,000 from Fund 119 "American Rescue Plan Act" unassigned reserve to account number 
119-10-188.43060_000 “Contract Services General”

B. Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Kosmont & Associates, Inc.,
DBA Kosmont Companies to provide services for an Economic Development Strategic Plan
Update in the amount not to exceed $77,470 and appropriate this amount from unrestricted
reserves within Fund 120 “Tourism Fund” to account 120-10-120.43288 “Economic
Development Strategic Plan” (Sims)

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-XXX: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an
agreement with Kosmont & Associates, Inc., DBA Kosmont Companies to provide services for
an Economic Development Strategic Plan Update in the amount not to exceed $77,470 and
appropriate this amount from unrestricted reserves within Fund 120 “Tourism Fund” to
account 120-10-120.43288 “Economic Development Strategic Plan”

C. Approving payment of annual investor invoice of $50,000 for year four (4) of a five-year
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Stanislaus Business Alliance (Opportunity
Stanislaus) Economic Development and Workforce Strategies and authorizing the City
Manager approve annual payment (Sims)

Recommended Action: Motion: Approving payment of annual investor invoice of $50,000 for
year four (4) of a five-year Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Stanislaus Business
Alliance (Opportunity Stanislaus) Economic Development and Workforce Strategies and
authorizing the City Manager approve annual payment

D. Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association 2023-2024 Annual Report to
be filed with the City Clerk in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Section
36650 (Sims)

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-XXX: Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property
Owners Association 2023-2024 Annual Report to be filed with the City Clerk in accordance
with California Streets and Highways Code Section 36650

E. Appointing and employing CalPERS retired annuitant Gary Hampton as Acting City Manager
pursuant to CalPERS requirements and suspending the applicability of section 14.05 of the
City’s personnel system rules and regulations, as to the City Manager and/or the City
Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s appointment as Acting City Manager
(Eddy)

Recommended Action:
Resolution 2024-XXX: Appointing and employing CalPERS retired annuitant Gary Hampton
as Acting City Manager pursuant to CalPERS requirements and suspending the applicability
of section 14.05 of the City’s personnel system rules and regulations, as to the City Manager
and/or the City Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s appointment as Acting

Updated



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024  

Next City Council Resolution: 2024-130 Next Ordinance: 1317-CS 
 

City Manager 

 F. Approving an Employment Agreement between the City of Turlock and Gary Hampton as 
Acting City Manager (Dhami) 
 
Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving an Employment Agreement 
Between the City of Turlock and Gary Hampton as Acting City Manager  
  

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 

 City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or 
discussion may be undertaken. The City Manager may direct department heads to provide 
reports/updates at the City Manager’s request. 

 A. Columbia Pool Update (Fisher) 

12. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on 
notable topics of interest. The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative 
body. 

13. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

 A. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957.6(a)“Notwithstanding any other 
provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the local 
agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or 
compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented 
employees, and, for represented employees, any other matter within the statutorily provided 
scope of representation.” 
Agency Designated Representative:  Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization:  Turlock City Employees Association 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Firefighters Association-Local 2434 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Management Association-Public Safety 
Unrepresented Groups:  Turlock Management and Confidential Employees 

 B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.9(d)(2)“For 
the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following 
circumstances exist...   A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body 
of the local agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts and 
circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against the local agency.” Potential 
Case(s): Three (3) 

15. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

 



JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5A 



CITY OF TURLOCK
SMALL BUSINESS 

DEVELOPMENT AND 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Brought to you by the City of Turlock, utilizing American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.
Administered by Pressert Marketing, including FREE services.

Agenda Item 5B



OPENED A BUSINESS AND SATELLITE OFFICE

Pressert Marketing 

126 W Main Street

Downtown Turlock

Office hours: 
11:00am - 2:00pm, 3:00pm - 5:00pm
(Scheduled appointments for assistance)

Call/text (209) 678-5303
Email: dj@pressertmarketing.com



OUTREACH CAMPAIGN

Meeting, calling, texting

Addressing concerns of past programs

Talking to business owners and managers about needs

Discussing the importance of online presence

Business situations

Economy We want the RAD card

We’re down in business, we need 
money

I can’t afford your marketing services

It’s hard to make it to workshops



CREATED AND LAUNCHED 
CITY OF TURLOCK 

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND ASSISTANCE 
“MATCHING FUNDS” PROGRAM

Up to $500 matching for website development

Up to $500/month X3 months for Facebook/Instagram ads

Up to $500/month X3 months for Google ads



FREE IN-PERSON WORKSHOPS,
MARKETING ASSISTANCE AT NO CHARGE

- Website development
- Ads management
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Social media management
- Digital content creation

This comprehensive program is designed to 
help our local small businesses thrive in
today’s competitive market.



ONE-ON-ONE CONSULTATIONS

*Turlock businesses that have a business

license within the City of Turlock, operate 
out of a commercial location, have no more 
than 50 employees, and not be part of a 
franchise or corporate chain.

Brought to you by the City of Turlock, utilizing 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds. 

Administered by Pressert Marketing, including 

FREE services.

For up to 100 local small businesses*



PROMOTION CAMPAIGN

- Creating website and funnel
- Meeting/email/texting
- Program sign-up and applications
- Fielding questions via text and around town
- Passing out flyers
- Going into businesses
- City of Turlock posting on website, social media, email, etc.



RECRUITMENT OF PARTICIPANTS AND APPLICANTS

- Went into 200 businesses
- Approximately 50 conversations about marketing and business in general
- Approximately 50 texting back and forth (with different people)
- Approximately 10 emails (with a few people)
- 50 grant applications (approximately $170,000 worth)
- 10 interest sign ups
- Already assisting in creating 5 websites
- Already have a business generating leads from a new online form (4 worth about $1,000 

each)



IN-PERSON WORKSHOPS SCHEDULED FOR 3 TIMES A 
WEEK TO MEET THE NEEDS AFTER SURVEYING

- Pressert Marketing 

126 W Main Street, 
Downtown Turlock

- Starting August 27th
- Tuesday 8:30am - 9:30am/10:00am
- Wednesday 12:00pm - 1:00pm/1:30pm
- Thursday 5:15pm - 6:15pm/6:45pm
- Possibly Saturday 2:00pm - 3:00pm/3:30pm



QUESTIONS? COMMENTS?



Parks, Arts & Recreation Commission

Applications for the above-mentioned applicants can be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk. 

MAYOR BUBLAK’S RECOMMENDED APPOINTMENT:

Appoint Brent Bohlender to the Parks, Arts & Recreation Commission for a term 
expiring on 12/31/2027.

Number of Vacancies One (1)

Appoint One (1) to the Commission for a Term Expiring on 12/31/2027

One (1) Applicant

Agenda Item 5C

JChristel
Typewritten text
Brent Bohlender



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
144425 08/02/2024 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF MODESTO $31,948.46

Invoice Date Description Amount
148210 07/01/2024 FIRE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES JULY 2024 $31,948.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $31,948.46

144426 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

ALCON , DOMINGO $170.27

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 875597-005 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $170.27

144427 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

GILGERT, DONOVAN $342.50

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 840491-012 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $342.50

144428 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

GILLETT, CRAIG, MICHAEL $116.33

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 203130-003 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $116.33

144429 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

HEFFNER, AARON $107.38

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001423-002 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $107.38

144430 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BRIGHT 
FAMILY

$314.64

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 469424-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9.15
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $305.49

144431 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

ODISHO, SUSAN $224.93

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00684-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $224.93

144432 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

SABERI, SHARAREH $245.78

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 142662-006 MOVE OUT-CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 1 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

Agenda Item 7A

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $245.78

144433 08/06/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

TRASK, DOUGLAS $156.47

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 514233-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 08/05/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $156.47

144434 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $20,804.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
MP-20240806 08/06/2024 POSTAGE ADVANCE FOR OCT/NOV 2024 $7,000.00
136085 06/14/2024 UT DELINQ - JUNE 2024 $340.30
136086 06/14/2024 UT STATEMENT - 06/10/24 $13,464.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11,601.45
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,601.48
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,601.46

144435 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ALLEGIANCE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, 
LLC

$896.37

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV3198 07/25/2024 ALLEGIANCE - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $131.57
INV3303 08/02/2024 ALLEGIANCE - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $764.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $896.37

144436 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. $186.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
12632203 08/01/2024 EL05-611 VALVE; HYDRAULIC; NEEDLE; 5000.0 PSI 

MAX OPERATING; 1/4
$186.14

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $186.14

144437 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $14.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061876YH 08/01/2024 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $14.01
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14.01

144438 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $2,102.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
4173X07272024 07/19/2024 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR MUNI $1,005.26
5677X07272024 07/19/2024 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data (7/19/24) $1,096.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,492.82
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $491.53
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $117.66

144439 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable BAY CITY BOILER AND 
ENGINEERING CO., INC.

$4,870.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
31775 06/30/2024 HOT WATER BOILER REPAIRS AND 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
$4,870.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 2 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=276832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,870.00

144440 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable BICSEC SECURITY INC $345.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
217967 07/09/2024 SERVICE CALL AT CITY HALL ON 6/10/2024 $230.00
217965 07/09/2024 SERVICE CALL AT SWITCH GEAR BUILDING ON 

6/7/2024
$115.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $230.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $115.00

144441 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER AUTO TRUCK & 
TRAILER INC

$4,087.66

Invoice Date Description Amount
274751 07/31/2024 RADIDATOR $424.91
274752 07/31/2024 PUMP AND PIPE $366.13
274764 07/31/2024 ENGINE PARTS $77.56
274779R 08/01/2024 DUCT $158.11
274780 08/01/2024 GEAR $1,587.01
CM274780 08/01/2024 CORE CREDIT ($162.94)
279203 07/19/2024 POL19-1351 ENGINE REPAIR $1,019.62
274802 08/02/2024 DOOR PANEL $617.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,045.49
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $617.26
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $424.91

144442 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Bray Sales, Inc. DBA T&T Valve and 
Instrument

$2,764.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
220/90022421 07/23/2024 ELECTRIC ACUTATOR $2,764.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,764.50

144443 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $2,104.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB3654 06/30/2024 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Improve 

Phase 1-6/30/24
$2,104.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,104.00

144444 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CDW LLC $10,193.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
SJ29266 07/16/2024 Adobe Acrobat Pro License - SRWA $466.30
SL16330 07/22/2024 Rec iPads $9,727.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,322.98
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $3,404.66
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $466.30

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 3 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144445 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY dba 
BRADY INDUSTRIES

$1,408.54

Invoice Date Description Amount
9040570 07/12/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $561.98
9062894 07/12/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $53.08
9062895 07/19/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $738.90
9074912 07/24/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $19.49
9016976 07/05/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $35.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,408.54

144446 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $249.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
0006514071524 07/15/2024 internet at city bldgs; Senior Center; Marty Yerby & 

Rube Boesch
$249.97

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $249.97

144447 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Chemtrade Chemicals Corp DBA 
Chemtrade Chemicals

$3,756.08

Invoice Date Description Amount
90131914 07/26/2024 SRWA SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF Aluminum 

Sulfate 7.26.24
$3,756.08

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $3,756.08

144448 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY $1,721.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
GCI0014875 07/26/2024 Municipal Code Web Update $861.00
GC00126604 07/31/2024 Web Update Annual Fee $860.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,721.00

144449 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable COUNTRYSIDE TIRE & BRAKE $99.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
 04-236366 08/01/2024 POL19-1336 alignment $99.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $99.00

144450 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $13,786.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
22173 06/30/2024 Safety Management Services 5.8.24 $1,350.00
22175 06/30/2024 Safety Management Services 6.13.24 $701.25
22174 06/30/2024 Safety Management Services 5.21.24, 6.6.24, 6.12.24 $4,625.00
22171 06/30/2024 Safety Management Services 1.23.24, 1.24.24 $3,910.00
22172 06/30/2024 Safety Management Services 4.10.24 $3,200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $13,786.25

144451 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Crash Data Group Inc $1,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV13481 07/30/2024 ANNUAL BOSCH CDR SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 

8/8/24-8/8/25
$1,500.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 4 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $1,500.00

144452 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CRIME GUARD INC $6,120.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
26793 06/28/2024 CAMERA SURVEILLANCE LIVE MONITORING- 

BROADWAY -6/1 - 6/30/24
$1,680.00

26794 06/28/2024 CAMERA SURVEILLANCE LIVE MONITORING- 
CENTRAL PARK -6/1 - 6/30/24

$1,680.00

26795 06/28/2024 CAMERA SURVEILLANCE LIVE MONITORING- 
CORP YARD-6/1 - 6/30/24

$1,080.00

26796 06/28/2024 CAMERA SURVEILLANCE LIVE MONITORING- 
DENAIR -6/1 - 6/30/24

$840.00

26797 06/28/2024 CAMERA SURVEILLANCE LIVE MONITORING- 
DONNELLY PARK-6/1 - 6/30/24

$840.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,120.00

144453 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM 
INC

$1,773.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
0000050880 07/17/2024 TRILOGY PUSH BUTTON LOCK & INDICATOR 

DEADBOLT
$1,773.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,773.50

144454 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $1,758.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
10757131313 06/28/2024 PD Monitors and Laptop $1,577.55
10760490590 07/16/2024 24" Monitor - PD $180.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,758.38

144455 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DLT SOLUTIONS LLC $3,845.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
SI661249 07/26/2024 Autodesk Software Renewal 9/11/2024 - 9/10/2025 $3,845.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,845.70

144456 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DON PEDRO PUMP INC $22,342.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
29945 06/30/2024 WELL 32 $13,356.98
29946 06/30/2024 PUMP REPAIRS $8,985.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $22,342.60

144457 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $2,027.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
S6204365.001 07/19/2024 PARTS FOR FIRE STATION #2 $35.40
S6204765.001 07/19/2024 TOOLS FOR TRUCK 631 $34.05
S6204348.001 07/19/2024 PARTS FOR FIRES STATION #2 $523.02
S6199141.001 07/12/2024 FISH TAPE FOR WQC WORK TRUCK $200.04
S6209824.001 07/26/2024 STREET LIGHT RESTOCK $933.12
S6209995.001 07/25/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $33.60
S6189836.001 07/01/2024 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES $10.20

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 5 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

S6203204.001 07/17/2024 SUPPLIES $258.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $558.42
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $943.32
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $526.07

144458 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ENDRESS & HAUSER INC $16,037.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
6002586000 07/03/2024 FLOW METER $16,037.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $16,037.89

144459 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $24.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
2061248944 07/30/2024 PD BACKGROUNDS $24.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.15

144460 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $2,273.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR193126 07/23/2024 M10-1.5x120 8.8Z931 $10.21
CATUR193314 07/31/2024 Fastenal Blue Steel 15-Drawer 416-Compartment 

Heavy Duty Modular
$2,263.42

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10.21
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $2,263.42

144461 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $48.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
8-577-60304 08/02/2024 SHIPPING CHARGES FOR 8/2/24 $48.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $48.65

144462 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable FIRST SHIELD SECURITY AND 
PATROL

$7,322.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
5245 08/05/2024 Special Meetings - July 2024 $315.00
5244 08/05/2024 City Hall - July 2024 $7,007.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,322.00

144463 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable FRESNO TRUCK CENTER  DBA 
KEYES TRUCK CENTER

$84.84

Invoice Date Description Amount
F014089158 07/29/2024 014F/RGT 499065Al313  GAS CYLINDER $84.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $84.84

144464 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $10,817.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
K4G1714 07/17/2024 CORROSION CONTROL WQP MON. - WELL 38 

FINAL EFFLUENT
$43.00

K4G1804 07/18/2024 LEAD AND COPPER $1,142.40
K4G0911 07/09/2024 BIMONTHLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - TOTAL 

PHOSPHOROUS
$46.20

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 6 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

K4G1101 07/11/2024 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - TOTAL 
HARDNESS

$51.70

K4G1803 07/18/2024 BIMONTHLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - NITRATE + 
NITRITE AS N

$66.00

K4G0912 07/09/2024 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - 
MERCURY (LL)

$258.05

K4G0305 07/03/2024 WELL 38 MONTHLY ANALYSIS $359.10
K4G0805 07/08/2024 DOWNTOWN PCE REMEDIATION PROJECT $1,494.00
K4G0930 07/09/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - 

PERCHLORATE
$368.00

K4G1103 07/11/2024 LEAD AND COPPER $873.60
K4G0814 07/08/2024 DWW ANALYSIS - GM, INORGANICS, 524.2, 

NITRATE, NITRITE
$1,254.75

K4G1712 07/17/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G0224 07/02/2024 EPA BIOSOLIDS LIST $658.40
K4G1711 07/17/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - ARSENIC $101.00
K4G1102 07/11/2024 BIMONTHLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - NITRATE + 

NITRITE AS N
$66.00

K4G0812 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - 524.2 $533.00
K4G0306 07/03/2024 CORROSION CONRTROL WQP MON. - TERMINAL 

TANK PUMP STATION 
$64.00

K4G0304 07/03/2024 CORROSION CONTROL WQP MON. - SITES $619.50
K4G1504 07/15/2024 WEEKLY WASTEWATER SAMPLING - AMMONIA $77.70
K4G0910 07/09/2024 WEEKLY WASTEWATER SAMPLING - AMMONIA $40.70
K4G0929 07/09/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G1002 07/10/2024 MONTHLY WASTEWATER ANALYSIS - THMS $176.00
K4G0816 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - ARSENIC $37.00
K4G0815 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - ARSENIC $37.00
K4G0813 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - 123 - TCP $328.00
K4G0810 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - ARSENIC $37.00
K4G0312 07/03/2024 LEAD AND COPPER $1,075.20
K4G0223 07/02/2024 TOTAL SOLIDS, VOLATILE SOLIDS, FLAGGING, 

EXCEL REPORTING
$165.00

K4G0913 07/09/2024 WASTEWATER QUARTERLY $49.50
K4G0229 07/02/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $32.00
K4G0120 07/01/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G0119 07/01/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G0118 07/01/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G0121 07/01/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS - NITRATE $32.00
K4G0811 07/08/2024 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $32.00
K4G0225 07/02/2024 WASTEWATER $40.70
K4G1704 07/17/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.17.24 $229.00
K4G1805 07/18/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.18.24 $90.00
K4G1901 07/19/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.19.24 $90.00
K4G2203 07/22/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.22.24 $45.00
K4G2304 07/23/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.23.24 $45.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,695.95
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $8,622.55
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $499.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 7 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144465 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Gerardo Hernandez DBA Jenny's 
Jumpers

$690.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
IN00108 07/24/2024 BOUNCERS FOR FAMILY FUN NIGHT 7/26/2024 $690.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $345.00
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $345.00

144466 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $1,998.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
41202796 07/30/2024 51-67572-001          2 EA LAMP,WHITE 

STEPWELL,LED 3-HOLE
$119.97

41203364 07/31/2024 82-79308-000          1 EA IDLER ARM ASSY $49.19
41203363 07/31/2024 TRA19-1064PP NUMBER DECALS $312.75
41204213 08/02/2024 26-45474-001R          2 EA WINDSHIELD,C/S W/TINT $1,516.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,998.34

144467 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $38,004.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
81386 07/31/2024 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 7/16/24 - 7/31/24 $35,880.65
81206 07/24/2024 Fuel for Fire #3 $2,123.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19,077.02
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $523.49
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,069.25
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,366.72
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $24.72
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,362.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,758.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,240.87
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $462.02
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $76.47
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $42.24

144468 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $26.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
12671A 06/18/2024 PROPANE $26.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $26.61

144469 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GRADY COMPANY INC, KEN $2,833.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
6000A 07/17/2024 ATI Q46 AUTO CHEM SULFITE ANALYZER $2,833.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,833.36

144470 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $2,180.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
9198709314 07/31/2024 3 W,T2-1/2,MINIATURE BAYONET (BA9S),PK $19.42
9190212168 07/22/2024 SUPPLIES FOR WQC SHOP $259.28
9182570847 07/15/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $111.26
9197029862 07/29/2024 SRWA Supplies - Pressure Switch $473.07

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 8 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

9184605658 07/17/2024 SRWA Supplies - Pipe Extractor Set $145.06
9185373595 07/17/2024 SRWA Supplies - IR Thermometer $418.67
9192943224 07/24/2024 SRWA Supplies - I Beam Clamps $156.49
9197029870 07/29/2024 SRWA Supplies - Fixed Gas Detector $597.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $370.54
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $19.42
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $1,790.65

144471 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable HACH COMPANY $3,300.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
14101769 07/11/2024 WW SUPPLIES $1,161.68
14108493 07/16/2024 LAB SUPPLIES $946.08
14094359 07/03/2024 LAB SUPPLIES $927.40
14121913 07/25/2024 SRWA Supplies - Bubble Trap $265.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,035.16
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $265.34

144472 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY INC, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,714.60

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00428111 07/19/2024 HACH DR300  CHLORINE F&T COLORIMETER $1,873.17
INV00434788 07/26/2024  SRWA supplies - Buffer, Ozone Reagent $841.43
INV00426122 07/18/2024  SRWA supplies - Refillable Electrode Probe 

*replacement
$720.61

SCN135413 07/31/2024  SRWA supplies - CREDIT for Faulty Probe ($720.61)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,873.17
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $841.43

144473 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $3,471.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
677673 07/22/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $228.54
677319 07/19/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $307.85
677397 07/19/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $362.69
677391 07/19/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $359.66
676570 07/15/2024 DONNELLY AERATORS $3.12
676563 07/15/2024 DONNELLY AERATORS $235.80
678003 07/24/2024 SUPPLIES FOR WQC $406.59
678402 07/26/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $551.39
678613 07/27/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $671.65
678222 07/25/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $344.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,471.78

144474 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA 
Randik Paper Co.

$1,657.99

Invoice Date Description Amount
230125-01 07/03/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $308.76
230646 07/03/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $496.54
230646-01 07/10/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $27.81
230796 07/10/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $143.44

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 9 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

231242 07/25/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $56.77
231415 07/25/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $105.81
231658 07/31/2024 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $518.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,657.99

144475 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $12,600.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
181076 07/09/2024 Temple Razor LED IISNS $12,600.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $12,600.50

144476 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable JAYNE PRODUCTS INC $9,704.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
28490 07/16/2024 STSR STRUVITE REMOVER $9,704.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,704.56

144477 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID 
POWER

$629.41

Invoice Date Description Amount
00280443 07/19/2024 EL05-611 CYLINDER REPAIR $629.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $629.41

144478 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable KEY SEAL PRODUCTS INC $623.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
21815 06/13/2024 MISC. SUPPLIES FOR STREETS $623.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $623.13

144479 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable LINDSAY CORPORATION DBA 
ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL, LLC

$70.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
SIP-E199570 07/22/2024 JULY 2024 CELL DATA SERVICES $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $70.00

144480 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 
INC

$496.77

Invoice Date Description Amount
43204228 07/26/2024 ASPHALT $89.32
43175317 07/24/2024 ASPHALT $89.32
43097596 07/17/2024 ASPHALT $318.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $178.64
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $318.13

144481 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MIWALL CORPORATION $12,853.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
1012960A 07/26/2024 HORNADY AMMUNITION $12,853.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,853.47

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 10 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144482 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO WINDUSTRIAL $1,381.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
209119 02 07/25/2024 SRWA Supplies - 1" PVC Pipe $131.07
209119 01 07/25/2024 3/4" & 1" PVC and Sched 80 pipe $517.60
209399 01 07/31/2024 SRWA Supplies - PVC pipe $732.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $1,381.52

144483 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH 
AMERICA

$20.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
14G0033309543 07/01/2024 READY REFRESH RENT FOR 701 S. WALNUT 

(PFM)
$20.95

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $20.95

144484 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $2,344.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-428700 07/29/2024 STARTER-RMFD $199.86
8577-428704 07/29/2024 OIL 5W20 FULL SYN $168.41
8577-428718 07/29/2024   SHIFT SELECT LEVER $63.36
8577-428737 07/29/2024 FUEL PRESSURE SENSOR           $73.78
8577-428750 07/29/2024 BLADE                          $202.73
8577-428784 07/30/2024 ROTORS $221.60
8577-428806 07/30/2024   BTRY-PLAT AGM                  $209.29
8577-428811 07/30/2024 BRAKE CALIPER $252.79
8577-428817 07/30/2024 AC FITTINGS $72.80
8577-428818 07/30/2024 DECK WHEEL KIT $79.77
8577-428821 07/30/2024 BRAKE CALIPER $272.34
8577-428822 07/30/2024 ALTERNATOR-ALTERNATOR 427984      ($11.95)
8577-428824 07/30/2024 BATTERY-Credit for Orig 427441 ($23.90)
8577-428823 07/30/2024 START-Credit for Orig 428700 ,428509     ($54.31)
8577-428886 07/31/2024 BATTERY-Credit for Orig 428806      ($23.90)
8577-428921 07/31/2024 CLR/MKR LAMP                   $25.64
8577-428936 07/31/2024 ROTORS AND PADS $325.43
8577-428910 07/31/2024 jack fooT $23.41
8577-428958 08/01/2024  10 REARVIEW MIRROR $22.79
8577-428960 08/01/2024  AIR FILTER $10.08
8577-428962 08/01/2024   REAR MIRROR ADHESIVE $7.41
8577-428970 08/01/2024 RRVEW MIRROR RPR KIT $14.82
8577-428974 08/01/2024 RELAY $71.43
8577-429011 08/01/2024 BRAKE CALIPER-Credit for Orig 428811 ($262.87)
8577-429056 08/02/2024 FR24-2005 ROCKER SWITCHES $48.14
8577-429078 08/02/2024 ROTORS AND PADS $205.01
8577-429116 08/02/2024 PICKUP TOOL MAG $110.71
8577-429120 08/02/2024 AC STOP LEAK $39.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $825.79
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $63.36
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $633.57
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $55.10

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 11 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($11.95)
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $778.76

144485 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC $4,172.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
1240602708 05/25/2024 SR03, 21-043 Northeast Neighborhood Park-5/25/24 $1,203.75
1240701922 06/30/2024 SR11, 19-51 Columbia Pool Improvements-6/30/24 $2,968.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $1,203.75
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $2,968.89

144486 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Operational Technical Services, LLC $23,016.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4307 07/21/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator EB 7.17.24 - 7.21.24 $7,398.00
4312 07/17/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator MC 7.15.24 - 7.17.24 $4,110.00
4332 07/24/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator EB 7.22.24 - 7.24.24 $4,110.00
4333 07/28/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator MC 7.24.24 - 7.28.24 $7,398.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $23,016.00

144487 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $429.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-454357 07/29/2024 PFP A47071 F/P MOD ASM $171.01
2800-454964 07/31/2024  MRY   PM4102             BLOWER MOTOR $192.27
2800-455256 08/01/2024 STD RY1676  FUEL PMP RLY $26.74
2800-455680 08/02/2024 STD   FJ1089             FUEL INJ   $39.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $171.01
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $26.74
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $192.27
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $39.49

144488 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $28.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 7/31/24 07/31/2024 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $7.84
HIGH 7/31/24 07/31/2024 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $7.84
R. BOESCH7/31/24 07/31/2024 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $12.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $28.60

144489 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $1,797.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
5J06668 07/18/2024 STREET LIGHTS $476.30
5J42904 07/22/2024 ELECTRICAL OUTLETS AT ANIMAL CONTROL $87.42
5J65150 07/30/2024 WIRE RESTOCK $1,188.77
5I75908 07/23/2024 TOOLS $29.11
5K16388 07/31/2024 SRWA Supplies - Electrical Cord Connectors $16.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $87.42
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,665.07
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $29.11
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $16.39

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 12 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144490 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable PODS ENTERPRISES, LLC $228.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
PODS007707189 07/14/2024 Monthly Rental @ 701 S. Walnut 7/14-8/13/2024 $228.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $228.10

144491 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $600.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
134101 07/19/2024 FRONT AND REAR SLIDING DOOR PM $600.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $600.50

144492 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable RAMONT'S TOW SERVICE $600.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
249173 07/25/2024 TOW SERVICE #249173 PIERCE FIRE ENGINE $600.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $600.00

144493 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable REXEL INC $317.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
S139209524.003 07/16/2024 Supplies for Municipal Services $317.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $317.75

144494 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc. $113.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
5069830536 07/18/2024 SRWA - Copy/Printer Machine Maint July 2024 $113.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $113.60

144495 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $11,455.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
16323.1 06/30/2024 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

THROUGH 6.30.24 TASK 1
$933.25

16323.2 06/30/2024 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 
THROUGH 6.30.24

$9,600.10

16323.4.2 06/30/2024 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 
THROUGH 6.30.24 TASK 4

$921.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $10,533.35
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $921.75

144496 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$1,276.14

Invoice Date Description Amount
3038199531 07/30/2024  6410397:CE KIT,WATER PUMP $553.94
3038242632 08/02/2024 HANDLE - SEAT BACK ADJUSTING $15.37
3038211153 08/02/2024 SENSOR,OXYGEN $706.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15.37
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,260.77

144497 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY $2,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
N163849 07/05/2024 FACILITY ID# N10043 $2,700.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 13 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $2,700.00

144498 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $670.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
0144020-IN 06/30/2024 Water Shut Off Door Hangers $670.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $670.22

144499 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SHAPE INC $5,962.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
34014B24110 07/08/2024 Flygt Submersible pump maintenance $3,608.93
35547B24533 07/23/2024 Flygt Submersible pump maintenance $2,353.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,962.37

144500 08/08/2024 Voided INCORRECT 
ENTRY

08/09/2024 Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $1,740.67

Invoice Date Description Amount
424538 07/19/2024 AIR FILTER; SPARK PLUG; HAZARDOUS WASTE 

GAS; OIL; EDGER BLADE
$320.53

424756 07/23/2024 CORDLESS CHAINSAW; AP 500 BATTERY; 55E 
CHAIN LOOP X 2 

$927.63

424862 07/24/2024 CLEANER & DEGREASER; ASPEN FUEL 2 CYCLE; 
AIR FILTER

$58.02

424902 07/25/2024 25.4 CC CURVED SHAFT EDGER $434.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $434.49
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $985.65
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $320.53

144501 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ST FRANCIS ELECTRIC, LLC $2,245.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
Ret CP 20-039 05/31/2024 20-039 Traffic Signal Synchronization  E Monte Vista 

Ave-5/31/24
$2,245.94

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $2,245.94

144502 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TERRACON CONSULTANTS INC $4,175.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TM40254 07/20/2024 SR01, 21-021 Pedras Rd Rehabilitation -7/20/24 $4,175.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $4,175.00

144503 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TID $18,900.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
30293 07/05/2024 GOMES LAKE O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGET 7.1.24-

6.30.25
$18,900.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,900.00

144504 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $20,284.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
06-2024 06/30/2024 Turlock Sweeping - JUNE $20,284.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 14 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $8,113.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12,170.40

144505 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $1,650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2191864 06/03/2024 A040771-780, A040782-788, A040800 $1,650.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $1,650.00

144506 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UNIFIED $339,879.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
Dev Reimb-1 08/02/2024 Reimbursement for Construction of Public 

Improvements
$339,879.18

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
306 - North Turlock Master Plan 306.11000 (Cash) $318,032.92
421 - Water Line Construction 421.11000 (Cash) $21,846.26

144507 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $1,857.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
236131750-001 07/11/2024 SCISSOR LIFT 19' ELECTRIC $131.44
229163882-007 07/16/2024 SRWA - Equipment rental  Skid Steer Loader 7/01/24 - 

7/29/24
$1,726.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $131.44
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $1,726.00

144508 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA, LLC dba 
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA

$66,185.19

Invoice Date Description Amount
52267177 07/19/2024 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $15,860.71
52248364 07/12/2024 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $16,422.38
52255866 07/16/2024 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $16,645.50
52274642 07/23/2024 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $17,256.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $66,185.19

144509 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $1,409.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
0128444240801 08/01/2024 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service $763.27
0131803240801 08/01/2024 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone $645.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $763.27
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $645.83

144510 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $3,211.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
9969364403 06/30/2024 642482150-00001 UTILITY WELL SITES-SIM CARD 

USAGE 6/19-7/18
$521.68

9968225258 08/01/2024 972530635-00023 MONTHLY EQUIPMENT 
CHARGES

$710.83

9968225265 08/02/2024 JUNE - JULY 2024 $302.96
9968225266 08/05/2024 JUNE - JULY 2024 $836.47
9968225261 08/05/2024 JUNE - JULY 2024 $839.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 15 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,253.36
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $38.01
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $222.36
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $496.13
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $300.29
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $38.01
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $521.68
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $302.96
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $38.26

144511 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable VMI INC $1,250.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
307014 07/17/2024 Broadcast Pix extended support agreement 1yr 7/1/24 

- 6/30/25
$1,250.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $1,250.75

144512 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $790.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
8816563593 07/15/2024 SULFURIC ACID 0.02N 4L $109.71
8816604838 07/18/2024 BOTTLE MILK KIMAX 160ML $419.42
8816584666 07/17/2024 LAB SUPPLIES $261.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $109.71
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $681.23

144513 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $35,949.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
2059313 06/30/2024 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2023-24 June 

2024
$35,949.43

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $35,949.43

144514 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $2,468.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2208202.001 07/17/2024 RF LINK FOR SEWER 59 $2,468.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,468.39

144515 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON-LITFIN, INC. $3,119.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER #13614315 07/25/2024 HYDRANT METER #13614315 FOR OLYMPIC DR. $3,119.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,495.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($375.76)

144516 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable BABELA, BROLIN $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
BBABELA 07/24/2024 OVERPAYMENT FOR ABC PERMIT APPLICATION $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 16 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144517 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable EMERALD SITE SERVICES $3,461.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER #15649493 07/25/2024 HYDRANT METER #15649493 FOR MONTE 

VISTA/NORWICH
$3,461.90

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,495.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($33.10)

144518 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable NAVARRO, FRANCISCO $354.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4998 PER DIEM 07/30/2024 CACC CONFERENCE, DALLAS, TX, 8/11/24-8/15/24 $354.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $354.00

144519 08/08/2024 Voided DUPLICATE 
ENTRY

08/09/2024 Accounts Payable O'Bryan, Whitnee $1,433.30

Invoice Date Description Amount
15873311 08/05/2024 PLAY Refund - O'Bryan (1307936) $1,433.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,433.30

144520 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable OBRYAN, WHITNEE $1,433.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
15873311 07/09/2024 PLAY Program family credit $1,433.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,433.30

144521 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable OCHOA, EVEDENA $1,739.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
16005659 07/22/2024 PLAY Program family credit $1,739.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,739.10

144522 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SANCHEZ, EMILY $315.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
15891031 07/11/2024 PLAY Program 2023/2024 family credit $315.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $315.00

144523 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Shahi, Dalvinder $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FUSESDist-Waysid 07/26/2024 Fuses Distrib - Wayside Market $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $150.00

144524 08/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable TALK OF THE TOWN BOOSTERS $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
16004597 07/22/2024 Senior Center Deposit Refund $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

Type Check Totals: 100 Transactions $845,006.47
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 98 $841,832.50 $0.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 17 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $3,173.97 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 100 $845,006.47 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 98 $841,832.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $3,173.97 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 100 $845,006.47 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 98 $841,832.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $3,173.97 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 100 $845,006.47 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 98 $841,832.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $3,173.97 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 100 $845,006.47 $0.00

Friday, August 9, 2024Pages: 18 of 18user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/2/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/8/2024



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
144525 08/09/2024 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $813.04

Invoice Date Description Amount
424538 07/19/2024 AIR FILTER; SPARK PLUG; HAZARDOUS WASTE 

GAS; OIL; EDGER BLADE
$320.53

424862 07/24/2024 CLEANER & DEGREASER; ASPEN FUEL 2 CYCLE; 
AIR FILTER

$58.02

424902 07/25/2024 25.4 CC CURVED SHAFT EDGER $434.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $434.49
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $58.02
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $320.53

144526 08/14/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

BAPTISTA, FRANCISCO , M $60.00

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Flat 001366-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/12/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00

144527 08/14/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

HART, ALEXANDRA $269.87

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 833169-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/12/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $58.68
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $91.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $119.25

144528 08/14/2024 Open Utility Management 
Refund

KAUR, MANPREET $164.75

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 532711-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/12/2024 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $1.85
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $162.90

144529 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $8,526.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
PA-119194 08/14/2024 Prop 218 Notices Postage $8,526.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,263.22
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,263.22

144530 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NCN $1,591.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
5509979380 07/31/2024 CYLINDER RENTAL $1,523.54
5509979381 07/31/2024 CYLINDER RENTAL  LARGE HELIUM $67.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $67.47
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,523.54

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 1 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144531 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ALLEGIANCE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, 
LLC

$1,987.23

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV3173 07/22/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $461.66
INV3199 07/25/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $81.47
INV3301 08/02/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $868.51
INV3302 08/02/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $62.92
INV3370 08/08/2024 ALLEGIANCE - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $469.78
INV3369 08/08/2024 ALLEGIANCE - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $42.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,987.23

144532 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $3,113.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
X07272024 07/19/2024 POLICE JUN 20 - JUL 19 2024 $2,551.37
12X07272024 07/19/2024 FIRE - JULY AIR CARDS $561.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,113.36

144533 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $66.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 8/1/24 08/01/2024 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.30
FIRE 8/1/24 08/01/2024 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $61.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.11

144534 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable B & V Commercial Cleaning, Inc $3,229.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
3054 08/01/2024 SRWA - Janitorial Cleaning Service July 2024 $3,133.61
3065 06/30/2024 March thru June 2024 Revised Charges $95.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $3,229.29

144535 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba 
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION

$60.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
80166960 07/30/2024 ORION CELLULAR JULY 2024 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00

144536 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BARTON OVERHEAD DOOR INC $445.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
006899 07/30/2024 ST#32 - BROKEN WIRES $445.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $445.36

144537 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BERLA CORPORATION $3,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
24-J02-0801 07/01/2024 DONGLE ID: 1327960139 RENEWAL 7/1/24-7/1/25 $3,250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,250.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 2 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144538 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BICSEC SECURITY INC $266.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
218006 08/01/2024 SRWA BICSEC - SECURITY AND FIRE ALARM 

MONITORING Sept 24
$266.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $266.25

144539 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER AUTO TRUCK & 
TRAILER INC

$2,180.15

Invoice Date Description Amount
274824 08/05/2024 MOUNT $190.47
274852 08/06/2024 HEADLIGHTS $1,810.60
274857 08/06/2024 84621036 (S) REGULATOR $179.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,180.15

144540 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $1,289.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0106800 07/31/2024 19-51B Columbia Pool Improvements Construction-

7/31/24
$1,289.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $1,289.00

144541 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY 
PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP

$300.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
TP24004131-1 08/08/2024 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM EXPENSE E6600104702301 $150.00
TP24004131-2 08/08/2024 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM EXPENSE E6600104730601 $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.00

144542 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY CONCRETE $2,291.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
250118 07/22/2024 FILL SAND $1,140.00
251020 08/02/2024 FILL SAND FOR WQC $1,151.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,291.99

144543 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $1,293.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
170078401080124 08/01/2024 170078401 / D. LEWIS 2014 Independence Dr. Admin 

Internet
$84.98

170074001080124 08/01/2024 170074001 / WQC 901 S Walnut Rd $99.98
170078701080124 08/12/2024 170078701 / L. MACHADO 4304 Arcadian Dr IT 

Internet
$89.99

170073601080124 08/01/2024 170073601 / PSF TV & INTERNET 244 N Broadway $619.72
170075001080124 08/01/2024 170075001 / CITY HALL 156 S Broadway #116 City 

Wide Internet
$399.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $704.70
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $488.99

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 3 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144544 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$15.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
5223324981 08/01/2024 SRWA Medical Supplies $15.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $15.50

144545 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable COUNTRYSIDE TIRE & BRAKE $119.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
04-236525 08/09/2024 POL21-1357 ALIGMENT $119.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $119.00

144546 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $1,660.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22164 07/18/2024 CONFINED SPACE TRAINING $1,660.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,660.00

144547 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM 
INC

$197.14

Invoice Date Description Amount
W132165 05/23/2024 5/8" Cam Lock - CS768978 $26.07
0010389 07/10/2024 SERVICE CALL @ RECREATION OFFICE DOUBLE 

DOORS - CLEAN AND SERV.
$145.00

132165 06/30/2024 5/8 CAM $26.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $197.14

144548 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $4,531.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
10752899210 06/06/2024 24 Monitor - PD $191.01
10753751526 06/11/2024 Admin Remodel $2,737.96
10757042352 06/28/2024 PD - Cyber High Tech Crime Unit $1,602.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,531.72

144549 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $15,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
24218 07/31/2024 22-001 Pre/Post Construction Corner Records 

Package 1-7/31/24
$15,700.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $15,700.00

144550 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $1,257.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
2643 08/01/2024 TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES FOR JULY 2024 $1,257.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,257.82

144551 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Droneosphere Corporation DBA 
Drone Works

$6,688.04

Invoice Date Description Amount
DW24070901 07/29/2024 DJI Mavic 3T Drone and Batteries $6,688.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 4 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,688.04

144552 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $2,800.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
S6208621.001 07/24/2024 AERATION $208.72
S6210016.001 07/25/2024 WQC SUPPLIES ($241.68)
S6206326.001 07/22/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $787.60
S6212177.006 08/02/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $561.07
S6212177.004 08/02/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $23.27
S6212177.005 08/02/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $482.96
S6212177.003 08/02/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $280.39
S6212177.002 08/02/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $15.24
S6212177.001 07/29/2024 AB FLUME LEVEL SENSOR CONTROL PANEL $683.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,800.75

144553 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $625.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21598 08/01/2024 PLAN CHECKING SERVICE - JULY 2024 $625.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $625.00

144554 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE FM TRUST $4,804.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
FBN5107699 08/03/2024 SRWA Enterprise Leased Vehicles - August 2024 $4,804.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $4,804.22

144555 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $2,159.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
36607450 07/31/2024 SIU RENTAL FOR JULY 2024 $2,159.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,159.13

144556 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $482.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR192974 07/22/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $59.10
CATUR193296 07/31/2024 SHOP SUPPLIES $423.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $482.22

144557 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $237.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
8-585-60543 08/09/2024 SHIPPING CHARGES FOR 8/9/24 $237.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $177.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $46.18
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $13.39

144558 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable FIRST SHIELD SECURITY AND 
PATROL

$10,584.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
5241 08/01/2024 SRWA - Unarmed Security Services July 2024 $10,584.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 5 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $10,584.00

144559 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $1,883.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
080324WILSON 08/09/2024 08/03/24 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $1,883.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,883.83

144560 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $953.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
K4G2407 07/24/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.24.24 $229.00
K4G2506 07/25/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.25.24 $180.00
K4G2904 07/29/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.29.24 $45.00
K4G3010 07/30/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.30.24 $45.00
K4G3111 07/31/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 7.31.24 $229.00
K4H0105 08/01/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 8.01.24 $180.00
K4H0505 08/05/2024 SRWA LABORATORY ANALYSIS SERVICES 8.05.24 $45.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $953.00

144561 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $11,188.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0054767 07/27/2024 SR07, 23-035 Signal Coordination Christoffersen 

Parkway-7/27/24
$6,003.75

380-0054774 07/27/2024 SR06, 23-034 Signal Coordination on Lander Ave-
7/27/24

$5,142.38

380-0054826 07/27/2024 SR08, 21-030 Traffic Engineering Srvs-S Broadway  A 
St-7/27/24

$42.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $11,146.13
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $42.75

144562 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $3,816.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
41202795 08/05/2024 need a condenser fan for bus TRA21-1069 $2,766.54
41205651 08/07/2024 13-46071-000          4 EA LAMP ASM, SIDE 

TURN/MARKER, DIALIGH
$152.16

41206112 08/08/2024 82-60846-001          2 PK ELEMENT, CNG 10 PACK $897.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,816.10

144563 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $610.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
9171014997 07/02/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $2.82
 9196080726 07/26/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $155.37
9196429220 07/26/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $392.62
9184016310 07/16/2024 SHIPPING & RECEIVING GENERAL SUPPLIES $59.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $607.30
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2.82

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 6 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144564 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY INC, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$3,441.19

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00438358 07/30/2024 ULTRASONIC LEVEL SENSOR $1,061.02
INV00413537 07/05/2024 EYE/FACE WASH $1,273.92
INV00430094 07/23/2024 MANHOLE COVER CUSHION $204.99
INV00438480 07/31/2024 LEADER HOSE BLACK $616.78
INV00439697 07/31/2024 POWER SEAL $284.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $821.77
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,619.42

144565 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $237.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
678606 07/27/2024 COPPER TUBING $34.54
678607 07/27/2024 STAINLESS NIPPLE $16.38
678779 07/29/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $118.26
678786 07/29/2024 WQC SUPPLIES $2.37
679403 08/01/2024 SRWA Supplies - Hammers $65.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $120.63
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $50.92
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $65.71

144566 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR READY MIX $515.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
12718 07/02/2024 CONCRETE $146.71
12725 07/09/2024 CONCRETE - SEWER JOB $70.39
12744 07/25/2024 CONCRETE AND DELAY SET BAGS $157.50
12733 07/18/2024 400 SOUTH - WATER JOB $70.39
12727 07/10/2024 CONCRETE - WATER JOB - TACO BELL $70.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $217.10
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $298.28

144567 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable HUNT & SONS, INC. $11,868.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
551300 08/05/2024 grease $2,515.76
552236 07/31/2024 oil invoice $6,695.22
552809 08/09/2024 oil invoice $2,657.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,928.77
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,795.53
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $939.40
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,556.90
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $971.57
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,676.11

144568 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable L & L SIGNS $220.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8385 08/11/2024 RELFECTIVE NUMBERS & SEAL UTV4 $220.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 7 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $220.00

144569 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable LC ACTION POLICE SUPPLY, LTD $19,465.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
462433 06/30/2024 GLOCK 45 9MM GEN 5 W/TRADE-INS $19,465.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $19,465.13

144570 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable LEGACY HEALTH ENDOWMENT $100,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PCC2024-4 08/05/2024 LHE Person Centered Care Program - 4 of 4 $100,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $100,000.00

144571 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. $32,821.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
52192 06/30/2024 23-032 CM for Roads task Order No. 1-6/30/24 $32,821.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $32,821.99

144572 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 
INC

$699.48

Invoice Date Description Amount
43082712 07/16/2024 ASPHALT $80.26
43052077 07/12/2024 ASPHALT $83.28
43025091 07/10/2024 ASPHALT $91.59
42962634 07/02/2024 ASPHALT $84.04
43011174 07/09/2024 ASPHALT $90.08
43286823 07/31/2024 ASPHALT $87.81
43299270 08/05/2024 ASPHALT $91.59
43322496 08/06/2024 ASPHALT $90.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $699.48

144573 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable MME $344.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
025296 08/06/2024  8" KANAFLEX 180AR $344.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $344.86

144574 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO WINDUSTRIAL $131.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
209119 04 08/07/2024 SRWA Supplies - Sched. 80 PVC Pipe $131.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $131.07

144575 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $11.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
824206 08/06/2024 MMM BLUE ABRASIVE DISC () $11.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11.51

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 8 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144576 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
GROUP

$7,500.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
202407-2724 07/12/2024 Project #TURLOCK.PE.24 - Prof. Svcs through 

6/30/24.
$7,500.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,500.00

144577 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH 
AMERICA

$604.05

Invoice Date Description Amount
14H0033309543 08/08/2024 5 Gallon water & plastic cups @ Corp Yard (7/7 -

8/6/2024)
$423.20

14G0033242397 06/30/2024 5 GALLON NESTLE DRINKING WATER 
ELECTRICAL MAINT 6/27/24-7/26/24

$180.85

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $211.60
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $105.80
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $105.80
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $90.42
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $90.43

144578 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,770.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-429178 08/05/2024 BATTERY $189.20
8577-429187 08/05/2024   HPK 40955    TRLR CONN MULTI 7:4                   $43.44
8577-429203 08/05/2024 AC PARTS $75.96
8577-429211 08/05/2024 FILTERS $137.42
8577-429252 08/05/2024 PAPER DISC ROLL $151.42
8577-429277 08/06/2024 SAND PAPER-Credit for Orig 429252 ($151.42)
8577-429281 08/06/2024 WINDOW REGULATOR $154.29
8577-429289 08/06/2024 FILTER $3.82
8577-429303 08/06/2024 REMAN COMPRESSOR $445.33
8577-429351 08/06/2024 filters-Credit for Orig 429211      ($137.42)
8577-429376 08/07/2024 SERP BELT-POLY RIB $32.85
8577-429379 08/07/2024 ROTORS $127.07
8577-429413 08/07/2024 BATTERY-Credit for Orig 420267      ($23.90)
8577-429414. 08/07/2024 BATTERY-Credit for Orig 369912 ($23.90)
8577-429447 08/08/2024 BATTERY $209.29
8577-429461 08/08/2024 ROTORS AND PADS $211.84
8577-429477 08/08/2024 AW32 HYDRAULIC FLUID $151.75
8577-429475 08/08/2024 AW32 HYDRAULIC FLUID $151.75
8577-429479 08/08/2024 OIL-Credit for Orig 429477 ($151.75)
8577-429482 08/08/2024 EVACUATOR PLUS                 $173.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $730.51
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $43.44
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $317.05
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $421.13
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $258.70

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 9 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144579 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NHA Advisors, LLC $13,737.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
01085 10/13/2023 Continuing Disclosure Compliance & CDIAC Reports 

2017
$800.00

01326 04/29/2024 Continuing Disclosure Compliance & CDIAC Reports - 
FY 22/23

$12,937.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $500.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,843.75
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $500.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,143.75
621 - Successor Agency - Non LMI 621.11000 (Cash) $3,250.00
950 - SRWA - JPA 950.11000 (Cash) $500.00

144580 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NORTH STAR ENGINEERING 
GROUP INC

$4,170.71

Invoice Date Description Amount
25538 07/31/2024 SR09, 23-040 Water Line Replacement 2024 Roads 

Program-7/31/24
$4,170.71

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,170.71

144581 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Northstar Chemical $10,266.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
288073 07/31/2024 SODIUM HYDROXIDE $4,238.31
288232 07/31/2024 FERRIC CHLORIDE $6,028.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $10,266.56

144582 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $844.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000397966 06/30/2024 SR02,  23-040 Water Line Replacement 2024 Roads 

Program-6/30/24
$844.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $844.50

144583 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC $1,098.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
S007465344.001 07/01/2024 BIOTOWER PUMPS - KEVLAR CORD GRIPS $1,068.87
S007578307.001 08/01/2024 TOOLS $30.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,098.97

144584 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Operational Technical Services, LLC $11,645.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4348 08/04/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator EB 7.31.24 - 8.04.24 $7,398.00
4349 07/31/2024 SRWA - Senior Operator MC 7.29.24 - 7.31.24 $4,247.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $11,645.00

144585 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,043.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-456447 08/05/2024 AC PARTS $85.93
2800-457168 08/07/2024  MPB   515159             HUB ASSEMBLY $378.78

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 10 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2800-457816 08/09/2024 LOWER CONTROL ARMS $542.91
2800-457876 08/09/2024 SUSP PARTS $25.74
2800-457932 08/09/2024 PRE   K200222            SWAY BAR BSH $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $957.43
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $85.93

144586 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $572.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
FIRE#3 8/4/24 08/04/2024 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $56.49
CITY HALL8/7/24 08/07/2024 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $36.60
FIRE#1 8/7/24 08/07/2024 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $130.99
SENIOR 8/7/24 08/07/2024 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $102.91
FIRE#2 8/8/24 08/08/2024 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $32.02
AC 8/8/24 08/08/2024 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $7.84
WLNT#E 8/8/24 08/08/2024 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $7.84
WQC 8/8/24 08/08/2024 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $7.84
WQC 08/08/24 08/08/2024 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $190.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $366.85
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $7.84
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $198.25

144587 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $9,817.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
059629010-1 07/22/2024 Pipe & pipe fittings for Municipal Services Utilities 

Division
$1,662.52

059705501 08/06/2024 Pipe & pipe fittings for Municipal Services Utilities 
Division

$830.30

059098365-11 07/25/2024 Pipe & pipe fittings for Municipal Services Utilities 
Division

$1,759.53

059693856 07/29/2024 Pipe & pipe fittings for Municipal Services Utilities 
Division

$5,565.02

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $9,817.37

144588 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable PARK ASSOCIATES INC. DBA PARK 
PLANET

$9,631.85

Invoice Date Description Amount
IN24-1311 06/30/2024 WOOD FIBER- Chinese Mill Camp $9,631.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $9,631.85

144589 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Petrulakis Law & Advocacy, APC $53,456.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2718 11/30/2023 Clean Water Ventures 11-30-23 $270.00
2719 11/30/2023 Roads 11-30-23 $150.00
2720 11/30/2023 Cannabis Regulation 11-30-23 $480.00
2721 11/30/2023 General Municipal 11-30-23 $21,191.50
2722 11/30/2023 Anhar 11-30-23 $102.50
2730 12/31/2023 Cannabis Evergreen 12-31-23 $210.00
2731 12/31/2023 DSD-12-31-23 $30.00
2732 12/31/2023 Audit Letters - 12-31-23 $930.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 11 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2733 12/31/2023 Housing 12-31-23 $30.00
2734 12/31/2023 Transit - 12-31-23 $270.00
2735 12/31/2023 General Municipal 12-31-23 $10,223.00
2736 12/31/2023 Homelessness Policy 12-31-23 $270.00
2814 01/31/2024 SRWA 01-31-24 $210.00
2815 01/31/2024 Cannabis Regulation 1-31-24 $90.00
2816 01/31/2024 Roads 1-31-24 $270.00
2817 01/31/2024 Audit Letters 01-31-24 $780.00
2818 01/31/2024 Transit - 1-31-24 $60.00
2819 01/31/2024 General Municipal 01-31-24 $16,059.00
2820 01/31/2024 Housing 01-31-24 $360.00
2778 06/30/2024 Meetings - Other Reocurring 6-30-24 $1,470.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $52,496.00
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $420.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $210.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $330.00

144590 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$240.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
111573 06/30/2024 SR06, Well 8 Modification Nitrate Monitoring  

Handling-6/30/24
$240.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $240.00

144591 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable PUMP PROS INC $3,354.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
1258 07/02/2024 ELBOW PVC $401.71
1264 07/08/2024 CHLORINE PUMP $337.53
1267 07/11/2024 BRAIDED HOSE $1,111.74
1301 07/26/2024 FORD ULTRA COUPLING $1,503.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,513.45
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,840.64

144592 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable REXEL INC $3,577.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
S139943977.001 07/29/2024 VEGA - VEGABAR 82 $3,075.45
S139760417.004 08/02/2024 RTU POWER SUPPLIES $502.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,577.51

144593 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Richard D. Jones, APLC dba Jones 
Mayer

$202.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
123699 06/30/2024 Special Counsel Legal Services - 06-30-24 $202.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $202.50

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 12 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144594 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ROBBINS, BROWNING, GODWIN & 
MARCHINI LLP

$360.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
71538 07/31/2024 Special Counsel Legal Services - 7-31-24 $360.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $360.00

144595 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Routeware, Inc. $28,255.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-026675 01/22/2024 Recyclist (routeware) annual invoice $28,255.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - SolidWaste/Recycle/PublicEducati 204.11000 (Cash) $28,255.50

144596 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$3,265.06

Invoice Date Description Amount
3038157809 08/06/2024 P1MZ3504X:FRD GEAR - RACK AND PINION 

STEERIN
$1,468.11

3038212396 08/06/2024 4934537:CE Actuator $851.61
3038280352 08/09/2024 PANEL ASY - DOOR TRIM WHEEL ASY - STEERING $945.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,468.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $945.34
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $851.61

144597 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SAFE RESTRAINTS INC $1,772.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
CH072524TPD 07/29/2024 WRAP SAFETY RESTRAINT W/PROTECTIVE 

HELMET
$1,772.96

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,772.96

144598 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $52.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
399057 07/26/2024 NO PARKING SIGNS $52.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $52.86

144599 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $1,053.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
0144060-IN 07/30/2024 TCP BILL INSERT $1,053.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,053.67

144600 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $1,915.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
425490 08/02/2024 EDGER 4HP  HONDA 8"; ROPE; 14" ECHO BAR; 

YOUCAN CAP & SPRING KIT
$1,480.95

425571 08/05/2024 H56CE-10"-13RMS-9'2" SPLITSHAFT-2 7.2CC-E $434.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,480.95
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $434.49

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 13 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144601 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SIEGFRIED ENGINEERING INC $121,783.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
48055 06/30/2024 23-069 Design Services for Roads CIP Task Order 2 -

6/30/24
$104,182.89

48045 06/30/2024 23-033 Engineering Design Services Task Order 1-
6/30/24

$17,600.94

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $121,783.83

144602 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SINCLAIR GENERAL ENGINEERING 
CONSTRUCTION INC

$485,265.33

Invoice Date Description Amount
PP3/CP 21-021 06/30/2024 21-021 Pedras Rd Rehabilitation between Geer and 

GSB-6/30/244
$485,265.33

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $485,265.33

144603 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable ST FRANCIS ELECTRIC, LLC $10,590.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP5 20-038 Ret 06/30/2024 20-038 Signal Coordination on W Monte Vista, Gld 

State & Geer Rd
$10,590.99

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $10,590.99

144604 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $140.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
D1 - LOREGA 07/16/2024 D1 CERT $70.00
D1 - PEREZ 07/24/2024 D1 CERT $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $140.00

144605 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $110.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
8007562410 07/01/2024 ST#4 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $27.56
8007562412 07/01/2024 ST#2 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $27.56
8007562414 07/01/2024 ST#3 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $27.56
8007562416 07/01/2024 ST#1 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $27.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $110.24

144606 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable STITCH QUEEN $264.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
000544 07/09/2024 T-Shirts for Fleet $264.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $264.64

144607 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO 
ELECTRIC

$232.03

Invoice Date Description Amount
SO104528 08/09/2024 01-026A752-01D Whelen, Sub Assembly, LR11 White 

Justice
$232.03

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $232.03

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 14 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144608 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable STRYKER SALES CORP. $873.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
9206681119 07/15/2024 ASSEMBLY BATTERY REPLACEMENT KIT $873.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $873.97

144609 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $405.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
080324BECCHETTI 08/09/2024 08/03/24 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $405.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $405.35

144610 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable TARGET CORPORATION $866.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
TARGET REVENUE 07/22/2024 BICYCLE FEES $866.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
202 - Bicycle Safety 202.11000 (Cash) $866.80

144611 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable THree 21 LLC dba Pacific Timesheet $3,780.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2100240 07/27/2024 Pacific Timesheet Annual Cloud Service 2024-2025 $3,780.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,132.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $648.00

144612 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $520.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV035429 08/08/2024 121-5347-03:BLADE-25.18 INCH, ANGLED, 121 $520.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $173.47
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $173.46
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $173.46

144613 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $2,095.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
374288 07/31/2024 CCR TURLOCK JOURNAL POSTING $1,000.00
374504 07/31/2024 Legal Ad 4419 - Ordinance 1314 Passage $45.00
374505 07/31/2024 Legal Ad - Notice of Election $270.00
374506 07/31/2024 Legal Ad - Notice of Election 2 $300.00
374507 07/31/2024 Legal Ad 4423 - Ordinance 1315 Passage $45.00
374508 07/31/2024 Legal Ad 4427 - Assessment Districts $375.00
374509 07/31/2024 Legal Ad 4426 - Ordinance 1316 Passage $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,095.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

144614 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $1,530.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2194946 07/24/2024 A040-850-866 $1,530.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $1,530.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 15 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144615 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable U.S. SAWS INC. $6,165.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
I141766 07/22/2024 MODEL ACH - GB20 - Air Powered Chain Saw $6,165.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $6,165.77

144616 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA, LLC dba 
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA

$14,405.86

Invoice Date Description Amount
52295280 07/30/2024 WELL 13 $317.73
52295281 07/30/2024 WELL 34 $353.03
52295282 07/30/2024 WELL 40 $233.00
52295284 07/30/2024 D ST TANK $564.85
52295285 07/30/2024 FULKERTH TANK $882.58
52295287 07/30/2024 KILROY TANK $876.48
52295288 07/30/2024 WELL 20 $211.82
52295289 07/30/2024 WELL 22 $176.52
52295290 07/30/2024 WELL 39 $557.79
52295292 07/30/2024 WELL 33 $494.24
52295296 07/30/2024 WELL 38 $529.55
52295297 07/30/2024 WELL 24 $1,369.76
52295293 07/30/2024 WELL 32 $451.88
52295291 07/30/2024 WELL 36 $225.94
52295295 07/30/2024 WELL 27 $466.00
52295286 07/30/2024 WELL 30 $169.46
52290459 07/30/2024 WELL 24 $1,253.26
52290458 07/09/2024 WELL 27 $335.38
52290461 07/09/2024 WELL 31 $529.55
52290462 07/09/2024 WELL 32 $723.71
52290463 07/09/2024 WELL 33 $211.82
52290460 07/09/2024 WELL 36 $141.21
52290465 07/09/2024 D ST TANK $794.32
52290466 07/09/2024 FULKERTH TANK $847.28
52290467 07/09/2024 KILROY TANK $841.43
52290468 07/09/2024 WELL 20 $600.15
52286408 07/09/2024 WELL 22 $247.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $14,405.86

144617 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable USAM1 LLC dba BMW 
MOTORCYCLES OF MODESTO

$3,952.13

Invoice Date Description Amount
58229 07/23/2024 UNIT 1339 PARTS AND LABOR $1,809.25
58178 08/05/2024 2019 BMW R1250 CLUTCH, OIL AND FILTER, REAR 

PADS
$2,142.88

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,952.13

144618 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $7,608.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
9968225256 07/24/2024 POLICE JUN 04 - JUL 03 $3,829.54
9970643828 08/03/2024 POLICE JUL 04 - AUG 03 $3,778.49

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 16 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,608.03

144619 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Vestis Group Inc DBA Vestis Services 
LLC 

$4,909.45

Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/24 07/31/2024 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - JULY 

2024
$4,909.45

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,435.10
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $152.36
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $195.39
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $288.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,438.36
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $321.80
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $121.86
450 - SRWA - Operations 450.11000 (Cash) $637.45
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $318.63

144620 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION $279.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
850578022 08/01/2024 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION FOR 07/01/24 

- 07/31/24
$279.08

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $279.08

144621 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $721.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2208203.001 07/24/2024 ANTENNA CABLES FOR REMOTE SITES $721.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $721.49

144622 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WILLEY PRINTING CO $2,494.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
151229 07/31/2024 Miranda Warning Scratch Pads $2,494.03
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,494.03

144623 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WMB ARCHITECTS INC $961.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
25801 07/20/2024 SR01, 24-010 Fire Station 31 SCBA Compressor 

Room-7/20/24
$961.12

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $961.12

144624 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WOOD CONSTRUCTION INC, DA $14,202.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP 23-030 07/31/2024 23-030 RWQCF In-Plant Waste Line Repair-7/31/24 $14,202.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,202.50

144625 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable DALE, BRISNNA $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2025-00014052 08/07/2024 A/C REFUND $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 17 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277529','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277531','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277532','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277533','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277534','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00

144626 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY 
ASSOCIATES-CALIFORNIA 
CHAPTER

$300.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5016 TUITION 08/12/2024 LEEDS, 8/19/24 - 8/22/24, SACRAMENTO - 

M.PACHECO
$300.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.00

144627 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable HEDDEN, JASON $172.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5007 PER DIEM 08/06/2024 2024 LEX SUMMIT, 8/27/24-8/28/24, SOUTH LAKE 

TAHOE 
$172.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $172.00

144628 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable LOMELI, MARTIN $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
5202024 05/20/2024 SIGNS & MARKINGS TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $500.00

144629 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable LOREGA, DEVIN $30.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
LOREGA - D1 07/16/2024 REIMBURSMENT FOR D1 EXAM $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $30.00

144630 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Neves, Frank $2,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Comp Loan-FY2425 08/01/2024 TAPO Computer Loan Reimbursement FY 24/25 $2,500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,500.00

144631 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable PACHECO, MIGUEL $192.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5016 PER DIEM 08/12/2024 LEEDS, 8/19/24 - 8/22/24, SACRAMENTO $192.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $192.00

144632 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable Renteria, Maria $1,500.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
Comp Loan-FY2425 08/14/2024 TCEA - Computer Loan FY 24/25 $1,500.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,500.53

144633 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable RODRIGUES, STEVE $172.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5007 PER DIEM 08/06/2024 2024 ANNUAL LEX SUMMIT, 8/27/24-8/28/24, 

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE
$172.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $172.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 18 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277535','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277540','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277541','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277542','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

144634 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable RUIZ, FRANCO $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
05062024 05/06/2024 WORK ZONE SAFETY TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $500.00

144635 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SACRAMENTO COUNTY SHERIFF'S 
OFFICE , ATTN: CCIC

$475.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5007 TUITION 08/06/2024 2024 LEX SUMMIT, 8/27/24-8/28/24, SOUTH LAKE 

TAHOE - JHEDDEN
$475.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $475.00

144636 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable SACRAMENTO COUNTY SHERIFF'S 
OFFICE, ATTN: CCIC

$475.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5007 TUITION 08/06/2024 2024 LEX SUMMIT, 8/27/24-8/28/24, SOUTH LAKE 

TAHOE - SRODRIGUES 
$475.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $475.00

144637 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable TRUJILLO, SEBASTIAN $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
05062024 05/06/2024 SIGNS & MARKINGS TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $500.00

144638 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable URBAN, NATE $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 5005 PER DIEM 08/05/2024 ORGANIZED RETAIL CRIME INVS, 8/26/24, SAN 

JOSE
$80.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $80.00

144639 08/15/2024 Open Accounts Payable WATSON, EDWARD $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R24-006322 08/07/2024 A/C REFUND $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $100.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 19 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277543','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277544','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277545','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277546','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Type Check Totals: 115 Transactions $1,133,331.48
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 115 $1,133,331.48 $0.00

Friday, August 16, 2024Pages: 20 of 20user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/9/2024 - To Payment Date: 8/15/2024



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
EFT
5717 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $223.42

Invoice Date Description Amount
820537494 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - MANAGEMENT $223.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $223.42

5718 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $401.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537492 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - EXECUTIVE TEAM $401.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $401.63

5719 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $1,861.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537489 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - TCEA $1,861.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $1,861.71

5720 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $329.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537487 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - CONFIDENTIAL $329.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $329.75

5721 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $495.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537486 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - FIRE $495.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $495.85

5722 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $569.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537484 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - TAPO $569.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $569.10

5723 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
820537481 06/18/2024 CLAIMS MAY 2024 - TMAPS $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $40.00

5724 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $10.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
820520880 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - CITY OF TURLOCK $10.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $10.22

5725 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $434.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531752 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - TAPO $434.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $434.35

Monday, August 19, 2024Pages: 1 of 3user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 6/30/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

5726 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $97.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531760 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - MANAGEMENT $97.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $97.09

5727 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $848.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531757 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - TCEA $848.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $848.26

5728 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $71.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531755 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - CONFIDENTIAL $71.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $71.54

5729 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $204.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531753 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - FIRE $204.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $204.40

5730 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $25.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531758 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - EXECUTIVE TEAM $25.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $25.55

5731 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $30.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531754 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - TMAPS $30.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $30.66

5732 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $71.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531756 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - RETIREES $71.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $71.54

5733 06/18/2024 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $15.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
820531759 06/18/2024 PREMIUMS JUNE 2024 - COBRA $15.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $15.33

5737 06/26/2024 Open Accounts Payable US BANK-VISA $207,796.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
6/24/2024X9452 06/26/2024 Procurement Card Charges - 6/24/24 Statement $207,796.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $207,796.89

Monday, August 19, 2024Pages: 2 of 3user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 6/30/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=275848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

5739 06/11/2024 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$61.97

Invoice Date Description Amount
L0026589505 06/11/2024 Interest on Hazardous Waste Payment $61.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $30.98
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $30.99

Type EFT Totals: 19 Transactions $213,589.26
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 19 $213,589.26 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 19 $213,589.26 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 19 $213,589.26 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 19 $213,589.26 $0.00

Grand Totals:
EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 19 $213,589.26 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 19 $213,589.26 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 19 $213,589.26 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 19 $213,589.26 $0.00

Monday, August 19, 2024Pages: 3 of 3user: Veronica Naranjo

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 6/30/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=277552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));










Agenda Item 7B

City Council Meeting Minutes
August 13, 2024
6:00 p.m.
City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. SALUTE TO THE FLAG
3. ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

Present: Councilmembers Cassandra Abram, Kevin Bixel, Vice Mayor Pam Franco, and 
Mayor Amy Bublak.

Absent: Councilmember Rebecka Monez

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

9A None 9A Absent 9A

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

Motion: Approval of Agenda as posted, motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded 
Councilmember Abram and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

5. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, 
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS

A. Presentation: Certificates of Appreciation – Bay Valley Tech Interns

Economic Development Director Sims presented certificates to the following Bay Valley Tech 
Interns, Sylvia Karina Chavez, AZ Banguis, and Lawrence Esguerra.

6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mayor Bublak opened the item to public comment and the following members of the public 
spoke:

Andrew Nosrati
Ron Bridegroom
Bob Puffer
Rowina Ballard
Carol Brewer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 2

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Motion: Accepting the Weekly demands of July 12, 2024 through July 18, 2024 in the amount 
of $3,426,825.17, July 19, 2024 through July 25, 2024 in the amount of $1,784,019.48, July 
26, 2024 through August 1, 2024 in the amount of $3,852,466.78, AP EFT May 2024 in the 
amount of $803,866.93, Payroll EFT April 2024 in the amount of $2,074,563.18, and 
Investment and Cash Report for June 2024.

B. Motion: Accepting the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 Regular City Council meeting, and the 
Minutes of the August 5, 2024 Special City Council meeting

C. Motion: Waiving Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda, Except by Title

D. Item pulled for separate consideration

E. Resolution 2024-122: Affirming the Community Events and Activities Grant Awards totaling 
$30,000.00 funded by Fund 120 “Tourism” account number 120-10-120.47315 “Community 
Grant Program” (Vargas)

F. Item pulled for separate consideration

G. Motion: Pursuant to Public Contract Code 22050(c)(2), reaffirming the determination made 
by the City Manager in response to the emergency created by the inoperative computer 
room air conditioning units at the Public Safety Facility and finding that the emergency will 
not permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids (Fisher)

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Abram, to adopt the 
Consent Calendar, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

7D. Awarding Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 24-006 and approving Agreement No. 2025-17 
with Wastewater Solids Management, Inc. for digester cleaning services for the Municipal 
Services Department for a period of three (3) years, in an annual compensation amount not 
to exceed $150,000, and a total compensation amount not to exceed $450,000 over the three 
(3) year term, to be expensed from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control” account number 410-
51-534.43096 “Clean Digester” (Fisher)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public 
spoke:

Bob Puffer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-123: Awarding Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 24-
006 and approving Agreement No. 2025-17 with Wastewater Solids Management, Inc. for 
digester cleaning services for the Municipal Services Department for a period of three (3) 
years, in an annual compensation amount not to exceed $150,000, and a total compensation 



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 3

amount not to exceed $450,000 over the three (3) year term, to be expensed from Fund 410 
“Water Quality Control” account number 410-51-534.43096 “Clean Digester” as motioned by 
Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Abram, and carried 4/0 by the following 
vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

7F. Approving the establishment of a new job description for an Asset Analyst and the revision to 
the job description for an Administrative Analyst and amend the Turlock City Employees 
Association (TCEA) Salary Schedule and the Management Salary Schedule effective August 
13, 2024 (Dhami)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public 
spoke:

Bob Puffer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-124: Approving the establishment of a new job 
description for an Asset Analyst and the revision to the job description for an Administrative 
Analyst and amend the Turlock City Employees Association (TCEA) Salary Schedule and the 
Management Salary Schedule effective August 13, 2024 as motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, 
seconded by Councilmember Abram, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

8. FINAL READINGS 
None

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of 
Turlock, and Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and collection of 
assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas Exhibit B 
in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 (Morris)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment, and with none, closed public comment.

Recommended Action:
Resolution 2024-127: Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Areas in the City of Turlock 

Mayor Bublak stated her conflict for the record, and recused herself from the dais.



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 4

Motion #1 - Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Traditions 5 
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock, as 
motioned by Councilmember Abram, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 3/0 by the 
following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent ---

Following the vote, Mayor Bublak returned to the dais.

Vice Mayor Franco stated her conflict for the record and recused herself from the dais.

Motion #2 - Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Traditions 1 and 
Heirlooms 1 and Heirlooms 3 Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Areas in the City of Turlock, as motioned by Councilmember Abram, seconded by 
Councilmember Bixel, and carried 3/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes --- Absent Yes

Following the vote, Vice Mayor Franco returned to the dais.

Councilmember Abram stated her conflict for the record and recused herself from the dais.

Motion #3 - Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Legends 4 and 
Legends North 3 Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the 
City of Turlock, as motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and 
carried 3/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

--- Yes Yes Absent Yes

Following the vote, Councilmember Abram returned to the dias.

Motion #4 - Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City 
of Turlock, as motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 
4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

Resolution 2024-128: Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and 
collection of assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Areas Exhibit B in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128

Mayor Bublak stated her conflict for the record, and recused herself from the dais.



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 5

Motion #1 - Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and collection of 
assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas Exhibit B 
in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as motioned by Councilmember Abram, 
seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 3/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent ---

Following the vote, Mayor Bublak returned to the dais.

Vice Mayor Franco stated her conflict for the record and recused herself from the dais.

Motion #2 - Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and collection of 
assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas Exhibit B 
in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as motioned by Councilmember Abram, 
seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 3/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes --- Absent Yes

Following the vote, Vice Mayor Franco returned to the dais.

Councilmember Abram stated her conflict for the record and recused herself from the dais.

Motion #3 - Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and collection of 
assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas Exhibit B 
in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, 
seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 3/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

--- Yes Yes Absent Yes

Following the vote, Councilmember Abram returned to the dias.

Motion #4 - Confirming diagrams, assessments, and ordering the levying and collection of 
assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts Exhibit A and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas Exhibit B 
in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as motioned by Councilmember Abram, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 6

10. ACTION ITEMS

A.  Approve Measure A Expenditure Policy to establish guidelines on the use of three-quarter (3/4) cent 
transactions and use (sales) tax and how these funds shall be spent (Moreno)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public spoke:

    Milt Treweiler
Ron Bridegroom
Bob Puffer
Rowina Ballard

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Motion: Approve Measure A Expenditure Policy to establish guidelines on 
the use of three-quarter (3/4) cent transactions and use (sales) tax and how these funds shall be 
spent with the amendment to not use the reserves to assist the general fund reserve only if it 
dropped below 15% and with council authorization, with the stipulation to have a future discussion 
to use 5% equally from both Fund 115 and Fund 118 to replenish the general fund reserve should it 
drop below 15%, as motioned by Councilmember Abram, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and 
carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

B. Item pulled by City Manager Reagan Wilson

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public spoke:

Ron Bridegroom
Rowina Ballard

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

C. Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock located at 901 High Street, 
Turlock California, Stanislaus County (APN 050-003-024), is no longer necessary for the City’s use 
and is exempt surplus land as defined in California Government Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based 
upon the true and correct written findings found in this Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager 
or designee to send the exemption determination to the California Department of Housing and 
Community Development and to take any other necessary actions to comply with the requirements 
of the Surplus Land Act; Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock 
located at 829 & 831 Vermont Avenue, Turlock California, Stanislaus County (APN 050-035-011), is 
no longer necessary for the City’s use and is exempt surplus land as defined in California 
Government Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings found in 
this Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption determination 
to the California Department of Housing and Community Development and to take any other 
necessary actions to comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act; Finding and declaring 
that the real property owned by the City of Turlock located at 1205 Lambert Way, Turlock California, 



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 7

Stanislaus County (APN 061-040-013), is no longer necessary for the City’s use and is exempt 
surplus land as defined in California Government Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true 
and correct written findings found in this Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager or designee 
to send the exemption determination to the California Department of Housing and Community 
Development and to take any other necessary actions to comply with the requirements of the 
Surplus Land Act.(Figueroa)
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public spoke:

Bob Puffer
Ron Bridegroom
Milt Treweiler

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommend Action:
Resolution 2024-125: Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock 
located at 901 High Street, Turlock California, Stanislaus County (APN 050-003-024), is no longer 
necessary for the City’s use and is exempt surplus land as defined in California Government Code 
section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings found in this Resolution, and 
authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption determination to the California 
Department of Housing and Community Development and to take any other necessary actions to 
comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act, as motioned by Councilmember Abram, 
seconded by councilmember Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

Resolution 2024-126: Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock 
located at 829 & 831 Vermont Avenue, Turlock California, Stanislaus County (APN 050-035-011), is 
no longer necessary for the City’s use and is exempt surplus land as defined in California 
Government Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings found in 
this Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption determination 
to the California Department of Housing and Community Development and to take any other 
necessary actions to comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act, as motioned by 
Councilmember Abram, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes
 
Resolution 2024-129: Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock 
located at 1205 Lambert Way, Turlock California, Stanislaus County (APN 061-040-013), is no 
longer necessary for the City’s use and is exempt surplus land as defined in California Government 
Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings found in this 
Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption determination to 
the California Department of Housing and Community Development and to take any other 
necessary actions to comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act, as motioned by 
Councilmember Abram, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 8

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

D. Finding and declaring that the real property owned by the City of Turlock located at 140 S. First 
Street, Turlock, California, Stanislaus County (APN 061-016-031) is no longer necessary for the 
City’s use and is  exempt surplus land as defined in California Government Code section 
54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings found in this Resolution, and 
authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption determination to the California 
Department of Housing and Community Development and to take any other necessary actions to 
comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act (Sims)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public spoke:

Teri Shaver
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-XXX: Finding and declaring that the real property owned 
by the City of Turlock located at 140 S. First Street, Turlock, California, Stanislaus County (APN 
061-016-031) is no longer necessary for the City’s use and is  exempt surplus land as defined in 
California Government Code section 54221(f)(1)(B) based upon the true and correct written findings 
found in this Resolution, and authorizes the City Manager or designee to send the exemption 
determination to the California Department of Housing and Community Development and to take 
any other necessary actions to comply with the requirements of the Surplus Land Act as motioned 
by Councilmember Abram, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and failed 2/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

No Yes Yes Absent No

E. Authorizing staff to initiate a Proposition 218 process to adjust the City’s Sewer Rates to be 
effective January 1, 2025 through Fiscal Year 2029-30 (Fisher/Huff)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and the following members of the public spoke:

Milt Treweiler

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Motion: Authorizing staff to initiate a Proposition 218 process to adjust the 
City’s Sewer Rates to be effective January 1, 2025 through Fiscal Year 2029-30 as motioned by 
Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 4/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes



CITY OF TURLOCK
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024

Page 9

F. Approving the updated five-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for the City of Turlock for 
Fiscal Years 2024-25 through 2028-29 (Morris)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment, and with none, closed public comment.

Recommended Action: Resolution 2024-132: Approving the updated five-year Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) for the City of Turlock for Fiscal Years 2024-25 through 2028-29 as 
motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Abram, and carried 4/0 by the 
following vote:

Councilmember
Abram

Councilmember
Bixel

Vice Mayor
Franco

Councilmember 
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES
A. Monthly Department Reports

None

B. Update: 1617 Colorado Avenue
None

12. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

Councilmember Abram thanked everyone for National Night Out specifically thanked Melanie 
Suffelcool. She asked for future item to get an update on the business development program at the 
next meeting, and an update on 1617 Colorado at a special meeting in the evening to give the public 
the time it deserves.

Vice Mayor Franco thanked everyone for National Night Out. She asked for an update on Columbia 
pool and the armory. Vice Mayor Franco said she has received a lot of positive comments regarding 
the repaving of Pedras Road.

13. COUNCILMEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS

14. CLOSED SESSION

None

15. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION

None

16. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

_____________________________
Nichole Fiez, City Clerk Trainee



Agenda Item 7C

Motion: Waiving Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda, Except by Title



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Christopher Fisher, Municipal Services Director 
Prepared by: Wayne York, Transit Manager 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Resolution: Approving the purchase and delivery of four (4) 2024 Ford E-Transit 350 MR 
battery electric vans from A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. of Sacramento, California, to be used as 
revenue services vehicles, utilizing the CalACT/Basin Transit cooperative purchasing 
agreement, in an amount not to exceed $827,325, expensed to Fund 426 "Transit" account 
number 426-40-415-243-002.51261 without compliance to formal bid procedure pursuant 
to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5), in support of City Project No. 22012 
“Transit Demand Response Zero-Emission Vehicle Purchase,” and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all documents necessary to seek related grant funding and complete 
the purchase 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

The City’s Transit Division (Turlock Transit) is seeking to expand its demand-response 
transit fleet from the existing vehicles, which are gasoline-powered, midsize buses, to 
include battery-electric vans. These additional vehicles offer enhanced mobility by being 
able to access areas that larger buses cannot reach, improve operational capacity by 
adding demand-response vehicles, and take the first step towards implementing a zero-
emission fleet. These vehicles are also referred to as "revenue service" vehicles, as they 
will be used to transport passengers; alternatively, "non-revenue service" vehicles are used 
for administrative and support functions and do not carry passengers. 
  
The City of Turlock is listed as a participating agency in a cooperative purchase Request 
for Proposals (RFP 20-01) solicited through a joint effort of the California Association for 
Coordinated Transportation (CalACT) and Basin Transit. As a participating agency, the City 
is able to purchase vehicles from the resulting contracts from that solicitation, including four 
(4) Ford E-Transit 250 MR battery electric vans from A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. (Vendor). 
  
Staff from the City’s Transit Division and Fleet Services Division met with Turlock Transit 
operations staff and a representative of the Vendor to select every option in the proposed 
build of the new vehicles. The 89.9kWh battery pack is expected to get 120+ miles of real-
world range, which is sufficient for its anticipated use with the On-Demand service.  
  
The quote provided by the Vendor (Exhibit A) reflects the recommended build and 
cooperative purchase pricing. If approved, the new vehicles would be shipped to the 
Vendor following production and sent to a vehicle shop for the application of a vinyl wrap to 
be consistent with fleet branding prior to delivery to the City of Turlock. 
  
City transit staff is planning to submit paperwork for the State of California’s Hybrid and 
Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP), which offsets the cost of 
new zero-emission vehicles by providing partial payments directly to vendors following 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 7D



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

approval of applications from client agencies. The estimated HVIP revenue is factored into 
the quote, as is the reduced sales tax rate of 4.6875% applicable to purchases such as 
these. City transit staff is seeking purchasing authority for the entire amount, including the 
HVIP grant amounts, in the event that HVIP grant funding is not viable or available, as this 
will allow the City to move forward with the purchase with no additional delays. 
  
If approved, a purchase order will be issued shortly after City Council approval and the City 
can expect to receive the new vehicles in about six months, based on current production 
lead time.  
  
The existing midsize fleet is due for a replacement as well, but that will be proposed as part 
of a separate action. This action proposed to expand the fleet, providing additional fleet 
options to transit operations staff and enhancing Turlock Transit’s ability to provide transit 
services. 

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

A. The City’s Transit Division will benefit from additional revenue service vehicles, 
particularly as existing midsize vehicles near the end of their useful lives and are 
experiencing an increase in required maintenance, which results in additional 
downtime. 

B. The proposed purchase utilizes an existing cooperative purchase agreement, to 
which the City of Turlock has access as a participating agency listed in RFP 20-01 
solicited through CalACT and Basin Transit; this expedites the procurement process. 

C. The proposed vehicles would be the first zero-emission revenue service vehicles in 
the Turlock Transit fleet and would be powered by charging stations at the Transit 
Center. 

D. There is sufficient funding to procure the specified vehicles in Fund 426. 
 

 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

Fiscal Impact 
The proposed purchase is listed as $206,831.04 per vehicle or $827,325 in total (rounded 
up to the nearest dollar). This does not include a $8,625.00 HVIP rebate per vehicle, which 
may be granted to support the purchase; it would be paid directly to the Vendor and is 
required by HVIP staff to be listed within the approved quote. There is sufficient funding in 
Fund 426 "Transit" account 426-40-415-243-002.51261 "Transit Bus 
Procurement/Inspection" for the proposed purchase. 
  
Budget Amendment 
A budget amendment is not required. 
  
There is no impact to the General Fund. 

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

This action is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) in accordance with Section 15378 (Project) of the CEQA guidelines.  This action 
consists of “organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in 
direct or indirect physical changes in the environment” and therefore is not considered a 
project. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A. Reject approval of the proposed purchase. City staff does not recommend this 
approach because the proposed vehicles meet a defined need, there are sufficient 
funds budgeted for the project, and failure to procure additional vehicles will limit 
Turlock Transit’s operational capacity. 

B. Reject approval of the proposed purchase, but approve of the concept and direct 
City staff to solicit bids directly with vendors. City staff does not recommend this 
approach because the proposed cooperative purchase agreement streamlines the 
procurement process and the City of Turlock is listed as a participating agency. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Draft Resolution 
2. A-Z Bus Quote 

 
 

 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

  

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock seeks to build and maintain a safe, reliable and 
dependable transit revenue fleet; and

WHEREAS, adding zero-emission revenue service vans allows the City to fully 
utilize the electric vehicle charging infrastructure at the Transit Center and provides 
revenue service to new locations that have been traditionally excluded from service due 
to access constraints (e.g. narrow passageways, difficulty turning around); and

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock is listed as a participating agency with a 
cooperative purchase solicitation, allowing the City to purchase directly from the vendor 
based on the contract(s) resulting from that solicitation; and

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock has identified an operational need for the four (4) 
proposed Ford E-Transit 350 MR and has sufficient funding available for the purchase at 
426-40-415-243-002.51261.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby approve the purchase and delivery of four (4) 2024 Ford E-Transit 350 MR 
battery electric vans from A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. of Sacramento, California, to be used as 
revenue services vehicles, utilizing the CalACT/Basin Transit cooperative purchasing 
agreement, in an amount not to exceed $827,325, expensed to Fund 426 "Transit" 
account number 426-40-415-243-002.51261  without compliance to formal bid procedure 
pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5), in support of City Project No. 
22012 “Transit Demand Response Zero-Emission Vehicle Purchase,” and authorize the 

}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF FOUR (4) 
2024 FORD E-TRANSIT 350 MR BATTERY 
ELECTRIC VANS FROM A-Z BUS SALES, 
INC. OF SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, TO 
BE USED AS REVENUE SERVICES 
VEHICLES, UTILIZING THE CALACT/BASIN 
TRANSIT COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 
AGREEMENT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $827,325, EXPENSED TO FUND 426 
"TRANSIT" ACCOUNT NUMBER 426-40-415-
243-002.51261 WITHOUT COMPLIANCE TO 
FORMAL BID PROCEDURE PURSUANT TO 
TURLOCK MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 2-7-
08(B)(5), IN SUPPORT OF CITY PROJECT 
NO. 22012 “TRANSIT DEMAND RESPONSE 
ZERO-EMISSION VEHICLE PURCHASE,” 
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 
NECESSARY TO SEEK RELATED GRANT 
FUNDING AND COMPLETE THE PURCHASE

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



Resolution No. 2024-
Page 2

City Manager to execute all documents necessary to seek related grant funding and 
complete the purchase.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August, 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT: ATTEST:

__________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California



MBTA CalACT Cooperative

Quote Date 8/1/2024
1418 N. Golden State Blvd County: Stanislaus Expires 2024 chassis
Turlock Zip Code: 95380 Roof design Mid-Roof Height

Wayne York Office Phone: 209-669-2800
wyork@turlock.ca.us Cell Phone: FORD FIN Code required
Clay Hartman Type E- Transit, Nor Cal Vans/Driverge Revision Date

QTY Contract Price

NOR CAL VAN/DRIVERGE , TYPE Z1-E (ER), Ford Transit 350MR W9C, Fenton 16kWh Battery with A/C and Heat Package ADA

1 Driverge

1 Sub-Total Base Unit 176,858.00$  43,372
PUBLISHED OPTIONS

1 Braun - 1,000lb Lift 675.00$                675.00             675
1 USB Power Dual Outlet, passenger area. 979.00$                979.00             0
2 Go-ES Single Seat  1,153.00$             2,306.00          2306
1 Qstraint Deluxe (8100) credit per set of 4 Standard Standard
1 Delivery Zone 3 1,200.00$             1,200.00          0
1 DMV Processing 80.00$                  80.00               0
1 8.75$                    8.75                 8.75
1 Sub-Total Published Options 5,248.75        

NON PUBLISHED OPTIONS

1 975.00                     975.00             0
1 95.00                      95.00               0
1 -                   0
1 6,000.00                  6,000.00          0
1 375.00                     375.00             0
1 675.00                     675.00             0
1 775.00                     775.00             0
2 48.00                      96.00               96
1 5,688.00                  5,688.00          0
1 Sub-Total Non-Published Options 14,679.00      46458

SUMMARY

SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

1 Model Year 2024 (with 89.9kWh Battery Pack) Make: Nor Cal Van/Driverge Wheelchair Lift Model: Braun
1 Type: Ford E-Transit 350 MR Chassis: Ford E-Transit 350  MR Wheelchair Lift Location Shift N Step
1 Passenger Capacity: 5 seated + 1 w/c Wheelbase: 148 Number of Tie Downs: 1
1 Seat Fabric: Ford OEM Charcoal Vinyl Engine: Electric Battery Capacity 89.9kWh + 16kWh
1 Air Conditioning System: FORD OEM GVWR: 9,500 Tie Down Type QStraint 8100 DLX
1 Exterior Color/Graphics: White + Graphics allowance Body Length: 19.5 ft Estimated Delivery: 180 days 

Grab Handles on Passenger Seat Back  (the first row of seats only) 

Contact:

Chassis, Ford E-Transit 148' W/B"

Email Address:

Sales Representative

Option Description

 Ford E-Transit 350 MR

State Tire Tax 

Privacy Tint on side windows 

Electronics Storage Box,  Fenton, 2 shelves and latching door, option deletes Co-Pilot Seat
Cut-off switch for accessories located in Electronics Storage Box

RFP #20-01

Customer: City of Turlock

Address:

City

REI 8 Camera system, 2 TB, Event Marker, GPS Antenna 

Drivers Side Aluminum grate style running board
GFI Mounting prep.  Includes additional floor support for future mounting of GFI Fare Box (co pilot seat area)

89.9 kWh Ford OEM battery pack  (included in base price)
Graphics / Lettering allowance  (pending design)

mailto:wyork@turlock.ca.us
JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



MBTA CalACT Cooperative

Quote Date 8/1/2024
1418 N. Golden State Blvd County: Stanislaus Expires 2024 chassis
Turlock Zip Code: 95380 Roof design Mid-Roof Height

Wayne York Office Phone: 209-669-2800
wyork@turlock.ca.us Cell Phone: FORD FIN Code required
Clay Hartman Type E- Transit, Nor Cal Vans/Driverge Revision Date

QTY Contract Price

Contact:

Email Address:

Sales Representative

Option Description

RFP #20-01

Customer: City of Turlock

Address:

City

SUMMARY STANDARD BID FEATURES & EQUIPMENT

1 Ford E-Transit Body Code W9C  Mid Roof 235/65R16
1 Ford E-Transit XL Cargo with Driverge Interior E-Transit Electric Motor
1 Rear w/c Lift, Braun Century 800 lb rating 89.9kWh OEM Ford Battery Pack (new for 2024)
1 Smart floor interior tracking for seats and w/c's 1-Speed Motor w/ Electric rear Axle
1 Headroom Height Interior, 67" 9,500 lb GVWR
1 Exterior Height 99" Rear Axle: Single Tires.
1 Overall Length 235.5" OEM Ford A/C & Heat + Fenton High Capacity A/C & Pass Heat Package
1 Laminated Side windows in Passenger area (92A) AM FM Stereo
1 Altro Flooring Reverse Backing camera

CONTRACT PRICING SUMMARY

1 Base Unit as Specified 176,858.00                                      

1 Published Options 5,248.75                                          

1 Non-Published Options 14,679.00                                        

1 Sub-total per Unit 196,785.75                                      

1 Mobility Aid Rebate shown for tax purposes 1,000.00                                          reversed below

1 ADA Portion 46,457.75                                        

1 Taxable amount on which tax is collected 151,328.00                                      

1 Sales Tax on taxable amount 7,093.50                                          4.6875% Turlock

1 CalACT MBTA Fee of 1.5% on the subtotal 2,951.79                                          

1 Mobility Aid reduction (1,000.00)                                         reversal from above

1 Total, Each 206,831.04

1 Less HVIP rebate (8,625.00)$                                       Application required HVIP REBATE

1 Sub Total 198,206.04

1 Qty 4

1 Grand Total 792,824.15

Sales tax rate is 

based on special 

zero emission 

reduction of normal 

tax rate less 3.9375

1

Signature Signature Date

Print Name

City of Turlock
COMPANY/AGENCY

Clay Hartman
Print Name

Clay Hartman

mailto:wyork@turlock.ca.us


 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Christopher Fisher, Municipal Services Director 
Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, Principal Civil Engineer 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution 
System Improvements” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

On August 10, 2021, the City Council approved an agreement with Mountain Cascade, Inc. 
for construction of City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System 
Improvements.”  Construction has been completed in accordance with the approved plans 
and specifications.  The completion of this project and the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority (SRWA) Regional Surface Water Treatment Plant allows the City to provide up to 
10 million gallons per day (MGD) of treated surface water for use by the City’s residents 
and businesses.   
  
The main components of City Project No. 18-69 included:   

• 12,000 lineal feet of pipelines up to 54 inches in diameter to convey treated surface 
water to the City’s potable water distribution system 

• A 40-foot-tall concrete tank with 2.3 million gallons of storage volume 
• Booster pump station housed in a building to convey 10 MGD of treated surface 

water from SRWA to the City’s distribution system  
• Surge tank to prevent damage to City facilities  
• Emergency diesel-fired generator to provide power to the pump station in case of an 

electrical outage 
• Overflow retention basin for storage of an entire tank volume  
• Three (3) pressure-reducing valves at the connection points to City’s existing 

distribution system  
• Trench patch and road restoration work along N. Quincy Road, E. Christoffersen 

Parkway, and E. Monte Vista Avenue 

Change Order Summary: 
 

Item Amount Approved by Approval 
date 

Original Contract $ 31,894,398.00 City Council 8/10/21 

CCO No. 1 $          7,282.25  City Engineer 5/24/22 

CCO No. 2 $      733,037.25  City Council 6/28/22 

CCO No. 3 $      128,970.57  City Council 11/15/22 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 7E



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

CCO No. 4 $          9,445.35  City Council 12/13/22 

CCO No. 5 $      187,215.40  City Council 2/28/23 

CCO No. 6 $        95,436.44  City Engineer 4/10/23 

CCO No. 7 $      119,315.80  City Engineer 7/31/23 

CCO No. 8 $        68,901.64  City Engineer 3/3/24 

CCO No. 9 $      172,498.01  City Engineer 
and  

City Manager 

5/22/24 

CCO No. 10 $      148,432.60  City Engineer 
and  

City Manager 

7/3/24 

CCO No. 11 $       (22,754.45) City Engineer 
and  

City Manager 

7/19/24 

Total Contract $   33,542,178.86    

 
A total of eleven (11) change orders were executed on the project.  A construction 
contingency for change orders in the amount of $1,500,000 was identified at the time of the 
award of bid.  Contract change orders total $1,647,780.86.  Of this amount, $708,037.25 of 
Change Order No. 2 was for assigning a procurement agreement for the vertical turbine 
pumps and variable frequency drives (VFDs) from the City to the contractor, which was 
already a separate budgeted expense, and does not affect the original contingency.  Total 
change orders, not including the $708,037.25 that was already accounted for in the original 
project budget, total $939,743.61, or 62.6% of the original $1,500,000 contingency.  
 

Total Approved Contingency 
Amount 

 $ 1,500,000.00  

Subtotal of all CCOs (#1-11)  $ 1,647,780.86  

Contingency correction due 
to Change Order No. 2 pump 
and VFD assignment 

 $      (708,037.25) 

Contingency utilized with 
CCOs 

 $       939,743.61  

Contingency utilized 62.6% 

 
The following change order summary is provided for Change Orders No. 6 through 11 
consistent with Council Resolution No. 2023-070 that a summary of contract change orders 
approved by staff be included for City Council’s information upon requesting approval of the 
of Notice of Completion.  Additional narrative is provided for items greater than $10,000 
beyond the basic change order item description. 
  
Note that acronyms below are defined as: 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

• CE = Change Event 
• MCI = Mountain Cascade Inc. 
• PCO = Proposed Change Order 
• DC = Design Clarification 
• CMU = Concrete Masonry Unit 
• PRV = Pressure Reducing Valves 
• CARV = Combination Air Relief Valve 
• T&M = Time and Materials (Force Account) 
• VFD = Variable Frequency Drive 
• MCC = Motor Control Center 
• PS = Pump Station 
• DOJ = Department of Justice 
• ADA = Americans with Disabilities Act 
• NFPA = National Fire Protection Association 
• AC = Asphalt Concrete 

 
Change Order No. 6  

1. CE#033 – Potholing Exist CMU Wall Footings At Sebastian Well Site (MCI 
PCO#038) - $769.14  

2. CE#034 – Shifting Sebastian PRV-3 Vault (MCI PCO#039)  - $19,041.15  
a. PRV-3 is located within Well No. 24 site.  The PRV required installation of a 

trench shoring system for worker protection.   The original design specified 
that the PRV be located approximately 6 feet away from the existing block 
wall.  The proximity of the proposed shoring system to the existing wall raised 
concerns that construction activities could damage the existing wall’s 
foundation.  Therefore, the PRV-3 vault was rotated from its original design in 
order to increase separation.  Additional excavation and backfill costs were 
necessary to relocate the PRV.   

3. CE#043 – Romtec Restroom - Updated Electrical Requirements (MCI PCO#048 / 
DC#021) - $600.86  

4. CE#052 – Modifications to Ductbanks At Handholes (MCI PCO#061) - $5,673.60  
5. CE#061 – PRV 2 Site Concrete & Grading Updates (MCI PCO#070 / DC#023) - 

$19,830.12  
a. PRV 2 is located within Markley Park on E. Monte Vista Avenue.  Parks 

maintenance staff requested that additional grading and concrete flatwork be 
installed around the PRV and electrical service pedestal to allow for easier 
maintenance of turf around the PRV. 

6. CE#063 – Broken Service Saddle (MCI PCO#071) - $5,084.96  
7. CE#064 – Concrete Removal at Existing MH Collar (MCI PCO#073) - $262.41  
8. CE#080 – Potholing to Relocate CAV (MCI PCO#087) - $5,074.88  
9. CE#081 – TID Direct Bury Cable at Sebastian (MCI PCO#088) - $3,473.32  

10. CE#085 – Painting of Romtec Restroom Fascia, Eaves and Beams (MCI PCO#092) 
- $4,147.50  

11. CE#087 – Vortex Breaker Requirements (MCI PCO#096 / DC#031) -$2,278.50  
12. CE#088 – Additional Days Due to Weather Delays (no cost change)   



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

13. CE#090 – Partnering Allowance Increase - $29,200.00 
a. Partnering services include an initial kickoff meeting followed by quarterly 

meetings involving the services of a 3rd party facilitator.  The facilitator is 
tasked to work with the owner, engineer, construction manager, and 
construction contractor to establish shared goals and objectives, identify 
conflicts early, establish effective communication protocols, and to work as 
partners in resolving differences during the course of construction.  The goal 
of partnering is to reduce overall costs associated with claims, mediation, or 
litigation associated with the construction process.  An allowance in the 
amount of $35,000 was included on the bid form.  Due to the extension of the 
project schedule related to COVID-19 supply chain impacts, the partnering 
allowance was increased to support the project through the end of 
construction.   

 
Change Order No. 7  

1. CE#031.2 – 4 Inch Irrigation at PRV-2 (MCI PCO#035.2) - $3,661.79  
2. CE#035 – TID Electrical at Pump Station - Relocation of Generator and AC Units 

(DC#019 / MCI PCO#040) - $13,715.47  
a. The project plans were initially reviewed by TID staff prior to construction.   

During the course of construction, TID inspectors provided comments 
indicating that the location of the emergency generator and AC units was not 
allowable due to its proximity of underground duct banks serviced by TID. 
 Therefore, the design had to be altered to relocate these facilities.   

3. CE#037 – Pump Station Footing Re-Work (MCI PCO#043) - $13,129.76  
a. Conflicts were identified between the electrical ductbank risers through the 

pump station building slab and the building footing reinforcement.  Some 
rework to rebar and duct bank risers were necessary to remove the conflict 
due to these items.   

4. CE#044 – Shared SRWA Mast (DC#020 / MCI PCO#049R1) - ($5,770.64) 
5. CE#055 – ADA Ramps (MCI PCO#069) - $51,603.72  

a. The project included paving work along N. Quincy Road consistent with City 
standards, which included reconstruction of several curb ramps, as required 
by the DOJ when performing adjacent street resurfacing work.  The original 
design assumed that several of the ramps and top landing could be 
preserved with modifications made to curb and gutter only.   It was later 
determined during construction that additional demolition and reconstruction 
of ramps and top landings would be required to provide sloped surfaces 
underneath the max allowed by ADA. 

6. CE#058 – Crane Rail Bearing Plate, per RFI 135 (MCI PCO #065) - $4,883.08  
7. CE#069 – Removal of Saturated Soil for Formwork at Sidewalk, Gutter & Curb (MCI 

PCO#075) - $14,420.93  
a. During construction of sidewalk, curb, and gutter, the contractor repeatedly 

encountered situations where residents’ over watering resulted in the 
construction area being flooded and not suitable for work, despite multiple 
requests to the residents to adjust their watering patterns to not interfere with 
construction.   Additional work was necessary to prepare these areas for 
construction of the improvements. 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

8. CE#079 – Modifications to PS Pipe Supports and at PRV Strainers (MCI PCO#085) 
- $12,480.79  

a. After a few pipe supports had already been constructed, It was noted that it 
would be difficult or impossible to remove anchor bolts on the piping due to 
the proximity of the pipe support.  A number of pipe supports were modified to 
allow for access to piping anchor bolts.   

9. CE #092 – PRV-1 Site Concrete Modifications - $8,478.75  
10. CE#095.1 – Change Concrete Driveway Approach for Well 24 Entrance (MCI 

PCO#102) - $2,712.15 

 
Change Order No. 8 

1. CE#047 – Irrigation Canal Abandonment and Removal (DC#022) (MCI PCO#054) - 
$10,425.86  

a. TID required that the irrigation canal and ditch along the southern border of 
the site be abandoned and filled in.   This item represents the work required 
to remove the concrete lining, valves, and backfill with clean native fill. 

2. CE#062 – Security Controller Change (DC#030) (MCI PCO#072R2) - $21,025.83  
a. A number of security enhancements were requested to be added to the 

scope of work and include door contacts, motion sensors, and a change in 
the vendor package to be consistent with other City facilities (Honeywell). 

3. CE#073 – Pressure Transmitter Inlet Modifications (DC#027) (MCI PCO#081) - 
$7,366.16  

4. CE#093 – Saturated Soil Inside Well 24 From Neighbor's Broken Irrigation Line (MCI 
PCO#102) - $3,041.11  

5. CE#097 – PRV 2 Additional Irrigation T&M Work (MCI PCO#105) - $4,701.30  
6. CE#098 – PRV 1 Additional Irrigation T&M Work (MCI PCO#106) - $12,015.73  

a. PRV 1 is located at the corner of Wellington Lane and E. Christoffersen 
Parkway.   Irrigation facilities were relocated to prevent conflict with the 
project facilities and prevent overspray on to the PRV and electrical service 
facilities. 

7. CE#102 – Procurement and Assembly of 3 & 8-inch CARV Enclosure Extensions 
(MCI PCO#110) - $2,743.65  

8. CE#104 – Credit for Removal of Duct Detectors (MCI PCO#112) - ($275.15) 
9. CE#105 – Added Smoke Detectors (MCI PCO#113) - $10,888.24  

a. The original design did not account for all required smoke detectors due to 
the sloped ceiling in the pump station building.  Four (4) smoke detectors with 
related conduit and wiring were added to satisfy NFPA requirements. 

10. CE#113 – Tree Substitution for Tank Site Landscaping (MCI PCO#122) - 
($3,031.09) 

  
Change Order No. 9 

1. CE#019 – Pipeline Realignment Per Pothole Information (DC#014) (MCI PCO#015) 
- $60,552.50  

a. The original project plans included plan and profile sheets and indicated the 
depth of burial of new pipeline facilities.  The depth was designed based on 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

utility information that could be discerned based on a record search as 
provided by utility providers such as water, storm, sewer, electrical, cable, 
fiber optic, and other communications.   The project required that the 
contractor pothole each utility near the proposed facilities to confirm the 
actual depth prior to construction.  The design depth of many facilities was 
altered during construction to avoid conflict with utilities as they were actually 
encountered in the field.  These adjustments resulted in an overall net 
increase in effort due to the contractor installing the facilities, on average, 
deeper than that required by the original design documents.  

2. CE#036 – Delay Due to Bird's Nest at Tank (MCI PCO#042R1) - $6,952.58  
3. CE#066 – AC Paving Design Change for N. Quincy Rd Within City Limits (DC#024) 

(MCI PCO#074) - $39,543.21  
a. The original contract required the contractor to grind the existing pavement to 

a depth of 2 inches, and pave back with hot mix asphalt to a depth of 2 
inches, consistent with City Standards for utility trench construction.  During 
construction it was noted that many areas of N. Quincy Road consisted of 2 
inches or less of total asphalt concrete depth, and that base failure and rutting 
were already occurring.  In order to improve the overall finished product of the 
final paving operation, the contractor was directed to grind out and pave back 
the areas known to be thin or that inhibited base failure and rutting with a 
deep lift of asphalt concrete.  This work was paid for using Measure L Funds. 
  

4. CE#074 – Pressure Transmitter Mechanical Configuration (DC#029) (MCI 
PCO#082R1) - $7,145.04  

5. CE#083 – Conflicts With Hot Tap and Sebastian/Quincy Tie-In to Existing Waterline 
(MCI PCO#091) - $17,298.69  

a. Revisions to the existing water system were made at the tie-in point on the 
south end of the project at Sebastian Drive and N. Quincy Road when 
conflicts were found between the new 54-inch diameter pipeline and the 
existing water system. 

6. CE#089 – Additional Site Access Requirements Needed by Fire Dept. and TID (MCI 
PCO#097) - $4,820.19  

7. CE#096 –CARV Enclosure Risers (MCI PCO#104) - $1,829.88  
8. CE#100 – Future Pump Conduits - Credit (MCI PCO#108) - ($1,089.29) 
9. CE#106 – Air Compressor Panel (MCI PCO#114) - $4,483.82  

10. CE#108 – Neutral Requirements for Generator, Temp Eng, MCC & VFD's (MCI 
PCO#116) - $10,012.54  

a. Neutral wire was missing from the one-line diagrams and conduit schedule on 
the design drawings for various electrical equipment.  This item includes the 
additional neutral wire material and labor to pull through conduit and 
terminate wire.   

11. CE#109 – Pipe Support Change at Flowmeter (MCI PCO#118) - $7,815.17  
12. CE#112 – SRWA – Turlock Signal Sharing (DC#033) (MCI PCO#121) - $5,233.68  
13. CE#123 – Partnering Closeout (MCI PCO#130) - $7,900.00 
14. CE#118 – Non-compensable Time Extension for Delays -$0.00 

  
Change Order No. 10 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

1. CE#071 – CARV Change in County ROW (MCI PCO#095) - $33,432.10  
a. The original project plans included a number of air relief valves for the new 

surface water pipelines located above ground and off the shoulder of roads.   
Stanislaus County staff reviewed the project plans prior to finalizing the 
design and did not object to the proposed design. During construction, 
Stanislaus County staff later commented and required that these air valves be 
located below ground due to potential for damage to motorists in the event of 
collision.  Fortunately, only one air valve was required to be modified due to 
its proximity to the edge of the roadway, whereas the others were located far 
enough away from the road to be considered OK and not in need of 
modification.    

2. CE#122 – CARV Relocation at 2400 Sebastian (MCI PCO#127) -$39,540.74  
a. A CARV was installed at the corner of Sebastian Drive and N. Quincy Road 

as was necessary to bleed the line of air at this southern end of the project. 
 After installation it was noted that the height of the air valve and its enclosure 
exceeded 3 feet and did not meet the City Standard for corner visibility.  The 
CARV, underground air piping, and enclosure were relocated south to be out 
of the clear vision triangle. 

3. CE#124 – Additional Paving (MCI PCO#133) - $75,459.76 
a. During final grinding and repaving of N. Quincy Road in the Spring of 2024, it 

was noted that existing asphalt concrete in several areas ranged from just 
over 2 inches to less than 2 inches deep.  While several known areas had 
been addressed in Spring 2023 as part of the extra work encompassed with 
“CE#066 – AC Paving Design Change for N. Quincy Rd Within City Limits” 
(see above), it did not include all areas of concern now that the entire 
roadway had been grinded to 2-inch depth.  The contractor was directed to 
perform targeted dig out and deep lift work as well as increasing the overall 
grinding and paving thickness to 3 inches in certain areas.  Measure L funds 
were utilized to pay for this work.  

  
Change Order No. 11 (Final) 

1. CE#094 – Credit for use of Patterson Pumps During Startup (MCI PCO#129) - 
($19,963.47) 

2. CE#099 – Gas Line Conflict at Monte Vista Tie-In (MCI PCO#107) -$63,649.88  
a. A gas line was shown on the plans approximately 9 feet away from the 

existing water pipe to be tied into with the new surface water pipeline at the 
intersection of E. Monte Vista Ave. and Berkeley Ave.  This dimension was 
established based on information provided by PG&E during the design phase. 
 During construction of the project, it was discovered that the gas line was 
much closer to the tie-in and resulted in a conflict.  The design had to be 
altered in order to complete the connection, resulting in additional costs.   

3. CE#115 – Phase 2 Commissioning (DC#034) (MCI PCO#124) - $11,781.72  
a. Per direction from the City’s surface water integration consultant, Confluence, 

the amount of time for Phase 2 commissioning was increased, resulting in 
additional costs for temporary pumps to deliver low-flow volumes to the 
distribution system.   



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

4. CE#119 – Changes to Projected Water Orders From SRWA in 2024 (MCI 
PCO#131) - $17,210.64  

a. Phase 2 Commissioning includes the period of time when the new surface 
water supply is slowly integrated into the distribution system with the 
contractor providing the operational support necessary to do so.  The original 
design specifications called for the contractor to provide a specific amount of 
flow based on a schedule set by the City.   However, during the actual 
commissioning process, it became apparent that the level of effort in order to 
provide the specified flow was well beyond that required by the specifications, 
as several factors resulted in a very hands-on approach to commissioning 
operations including monitoring and anticipating changes in pressure, tank 
level, and flow out to the three tie-in locations.  This cost represents additional 
time from the contractor’s commissioning manager to provide operational 
support during phase 2 commissioning beyond that required by the original 
contract scope. 

5. CE#125 – Remaining Patterson Pumps Co. Costs - $6,247.40  
6. CE#126 – Bridge Crane Conduits & TID Power Costs - $40,000.00  

a. This item includes a settlement of two categories of costs: 
1. Bridge Crane Conduits – The contractor was unable to install conduit 

on the interior of the pump station walls as originally designed due to 
required clearances to the bridge crane per OSHA requirements.  The 
clearance requirements were unknown until after the project was 
awarded and the supplier submitted the bridge crane product submittal 
information.   The contractor originally proposed a cost of $131,080.04 
for the work necessary to remove interior conduit and wire, core drill 
through the masonry walls, and run conduit on the exterior of the 
building.  In a meeting held on July 9th, City staff was able to reach a 
settlement amount of $60,000 as City’s share of the cost, as the 
contractor did not perform all of its contractual responsibilities to 
coordinate the work among the various trades and to bring conflicts to 
the engineer’s attention early before proceeding with the interior 
conduit work, which would have eliminated the costs of the initial 
installation of interior conduit.  

2. TID Power Costs – Electrical costs in the amount of $28,184.65 were 
incurred after service was established to the new pump station and 
three (3) pressure reducing valve stations and before substantially 
completion of the project when surface water began to be introduced 
into the distribution system.   City staff maintain that contract 
documents indicate that the cost of electrical service before substantial 
completion is the responsibility of the contractor.  City is due a credit 
through the construction contract for TID costs paid directly by the City. 
 The contractor proposed to reimburse the City only $2,000 due to its 
interpretation of the contract documents that the electrical service 
reimbursement would only be required for three (3) pressure reducing 
valve stations, and not for the pump station.  In a meeting held July 
9th, City staff was able to reach a settlement credit amount of $20,000 
for this item, together with the bridge crane item described above.    

7. CE#127 – Non-compensable Time Extension - $0.00  
8. Final Quantities Adjustment - ($141,680.62) CREDIT 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

a. This adjustment to the contract amount is made due to the final actual 
quantities varying from the original estimated bid quantities.  This adjustment 
results in a credit amount of $141,680.62.  The majority of the credit comes 
from bid allowances for potential work that was included in the original 
contract that were not necessary to be completely billed out. 

 
 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

A. California City Code Section 9204 allows the City Council to authorize the City 
Engineer to sign the Notice of Completion. 

 
 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

No General Fund Monies will be used for this project. 
  
There are sufficient funds in the project account number, 420-52-551.51356 “Surface 
Water Dist. Imp.-Terminal Facilities” for the project’s final expenses and no budget action is 
necessary.   

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

The SRWA surface water project includes a complete environmental assessment, including 
a Final Environmental Impact Report not only for the RSWSP, but also for the City’s local 
distribution facilities.  SRWA is the lead agency as concerns CEQA for this project and 
SRWA has completed all necessary CEQA actions and determinations.  Therefore, no 
additional environmental determination is needed at this time. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A.    Council could choose to deny authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice of 
Completion. Staff does not recommend this alternative as all work has been completed in 
accordance with the contract documents. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Attachment B - NOC 
2. Attachment C - CCO No. 6 
3. Attachment D - CCO No. 7 
4. Attachment E - CCO No. 8 
5. Attachment F - CCO No. 9 
6. Attachment G - CCO No. 10 
7. Attachment H - CCO No. 11 (Final) 

 
 

 



RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF:
CITY OF TURLOCK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
CITY OF TURLOCK
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
156 S. BROADWAY, SUITE 230
TURLOCK, CA  95380-5454

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
CITY PROJECT NO. 18-69

Surface Water Distribution System Improvements

Notice is hereby given that work on the above-referenced project located at 3500 N. 
Quincy Road and at other various locations in Turlock, California, was completed by the 
undersigned agency on August 27th, 2024. The contractor of work is Mountain Cascade, 
Inc. of Livermore, California, 94551 and the owner is the City of Turlock, 156 South 
Broadway, Suite 150, Turlock, California, 95380.  Kindly refer to said Project Number on 
all communications relating to this work.

Date:  
(Signature- William D. Morris, P.E., City Engineer, Owner’s Agent), 
City of Turlock

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, City Engineer of the owner of the aforesaid interest, have read this notice; I 
know and understand the contents thereof; and the facts stated therein are true of my own 
knowledge.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

CITY OF TURLOCK

___________________________
WILLIAM D. MORRIS, P.E.
CITY ENGINEER
OWNER’S AGENT

Executed on August 28, 2024 at Turlock, California, Stanislaus County

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2 



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 3 



3/13/2024

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 4



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 5 





JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 6 



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 7 













 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Christopher Fisher, Municipal Services Director 
Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, Principal Civil Engineer 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

 
Motion: Reaffirming the determination made by the City Manager in response to the 
emergency created by the inoperative computer room air conditioning units at the Public 
Safety Facility and finding that the emergency will not permit a delay resulting from a 
competitive solicitation for bids pursuant to Public Contract Code 22050(c)(2) 
  
Resolution: Appropriating $325,377 to Fund 118 “Measure A - General” account number 
118-20-205.51413 “HVAC” from Fund 118 unallocated reserves and authorizing a 
contingency amount of $15,000 (5.01%) for Contract 2025-019 with Champion Industrial 
Contractors, Inc. for costs associated with City Project No. 24-035 “Server Room AC Unit 
Replacement at the Public Safety Facility” 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

 
Reaffirming the Determination made by the City Manager 
Two (2) computer room air conditioning (CRAC) units located inside a server room at the 
Public Safety Facility provide cooling and humidity control for sensitive computer and 
server equipment. The IT Department roughly estimates that the units preserve $3 to $4 
million worth of temperature and humidity-sensitive equipment related to IT, dispatch, 911, 
radio, and battery equipment. One (1) CRAC unit is no longer operational and cannot be 
replaced as parts are not available due to the equipment manufacturer going out of 
business.  Over some days in the week of July 8th, one of the units was stripped of parts to 
keep the other unit temporarily operational.  However, there is a high probability of failure of 
this unit. There is significant concern that damage will occur to the sensitive computer 
equipment as a result of high heat and humidity if this unit goes down. 
 
On July 15, 2024, the City Manager declared, under the authority delegated to the City 
Manager by City of Turlock Resolution No. 2010-028 (Attachment B), replacement of the 
units an emergency (Attachment A) and ordered replacement of the affected facilities as 
authorized by Section 22050 of the Public Contract Code. The replacement will occur 
under City Project No. 24-035 and any other necessary actions as detailed in the 
Declaration of Emergency.  
 
On July 23, 2024, the City Manager executed a contract with Champion Industrial 
Contractors, Inc. (Champion) in the amount of $299,377 for the construction of City Project 
No. 24-035 “Server Room AC Unit Replacement at the Public Safety Facility”. Champion 
has been given Notice to Proceed with project deliverables. City staff had anticipated that 
the new CRAC units would be installed in the first quarter of 2025 due to prior schedule 
projections provided by Champion due to an extensive lead time for fabrication and delivery 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 7F



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

of the equipment.  City staff received an update from Champion in early August 2024 that 
the equipment is now expected to arrive by mid-October 2024.   
 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code § 22050(c)(2), City Council must review the emergency 
action at every regularly scheduled meeting to determine by a four-fifths vote that there is a 
need to continue the action.  Pursuant to Public Contract Code § 22050(c)(3), City Council 
shall terminate the action at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant.   
 
Appropriation of Funding 
In previous staff reports on this subject, it was stated that the expenses (detailed in Section 
5) and proposed funding sources for this project would be evaluated and brought before 
Council at a future meeting. Staff now recommend allocating reserves available in Fund 
118 “Measure A” to fund this project. 
 
Authorizing the Contingency Amount 
Pursuant to Resolution 2023-070, “A contract change order contingency amount shall be 
recommended by City staff to the City Council.” Staff recommend a contingency amount of 
$15,000 (5.01% of the construction contract total), which is expected to cover any 
necessary change orders associated with the project. 

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

A. Pursuant to Public Contract Code § 22050(c), the Council must review the 
emergency action at every regularly scheduled meeting until the action is 
terminated.  

B. Funding this project with Fund 118 “Measure A” is consistent with City Council’s goal 
of using Measure A to support Public Safety operations, which, in this case, include 
IT, dispatch, 911, radio, and battery equipment at the Public Safety Facility.  

C. A contingency amount of $15,000 is expected to be sufficient to cover any 
necessary change orders associated with the project. 

 
 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

 
The total estimated construction costs are displayed below: 
 
Construction Contract $299,377   
Construction Contingency $15,000   
Construction Engineering $10,000   
Estimated Building Permit Fee $1,000   
Total Estimated Project Cost in FY 24/25 $325,377   
 
The designated project account number for FY 24/25 for this project is Fund 118 “Measure 
A” account number 118-20-205.51413 “HVAC”. 
 
As this project is an unplanned expense, there are insufficient funds in the designated 
project account number to fund the project in Fiscal Year 2024-25.  Staff recommends an 
appropriation of $325,377 to Fund 118 “HVAC” account number 118-20-205.51413 “HVAC” 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

to be funded from Fund 118 “Measure A” unallocated reserves. 
  

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

This project was found to be exempt from CEQA per Section 15302 (Replacement or 
Reconstruction) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines on July 23, 
2024, as this section of the guidelines exempts projects that involve replacement of existing 
facilities where located at the same site and having substantially the same purpose as the 
replaced facility.  No additional environmental determination is required. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A. City Council could choose not to reaffirm the emergency declaration. This alternative 
is not recommended because of the significant potential negative impact to public 
safety if this equipment is inoperative. 

B. City Council could choose a different funding source for covering expenses 
associated with the construction of this project. This alternative is not recommended 
because the use of Measure A for this project is consistent with City Council’s goal 
of using Measure A dollars to support Public Safety operations. 

C. Council could approve a contract change order contingency amount different from 
that recommended by staff in the amount of $15,000.   Staff does not recommend 
this alternative because amount is expected to be sufficient to cover any necessary 
change orders. 

D. Provide staff with direction on how to proceed. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Draft Resolution 
2. Emergency Declaration 
3. Resolution 2010-028 
4. Contract 2025-019 

 
 

 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

 RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

  

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock’s Public Safety Facility contains, within its server 
room, $3 to $4 million worth of temperature and humidity-sensitive equipment related to 
IT, dispatch, 911, radio, and battery equipment; and

WHEREAS, the climate of the computer room is controlled by two (2) computer 
room air conditioning (CRAC) units, one (1) of which is inoperable and irreplaceable and 
one (1) of which is operating only because of parts taken from the inoperable unit; and

WHEREAS, on July 15, 2024, the City Manager declared, under the authority 
delegated to the City Manager by City of Turlock Resolution No. 2010-028, replacement 
of the units an emergency and ordered replacement of the affected facilities as authorized 
by Section 22050 of the Public Contract Code; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024, the City Manager executed a contract with 
Champion Industrial Contractors, Inc. for the construction of City Project No. 24-035 
“Server Room AC Unit Replacement at the Public Safety Facility”; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a funding source for this project and the 
use of Measure A funding is consistent with City Council’s goal of using Measure A to 
support Public Safety operations; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a contingency amount that can be used 
to cover any necessary change orders associated with the project; and

WHEREAS, this project was found to be exempt from CEQA per Section 15302 
(Replacement or Reconstruction) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines on July 23, 2024, as this section of the guidelines exempts projects that involve 
replacement of existing facilities where located at the same site and having substantially 
the same purpose as the replaced facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby appropriate $325,377 to Fund 118 “Measure A - General” account number 

}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING 
$325,377 TO FUND 118 “MEASURE A - 
GENERAL” ACCOUNT NUMBER 118-20-
205.51413 “HVAC” FROM FUND 118 
UNALLOCATED RESERVES AND 
AUTHORIZING A CONTINGENCY AMOUNT 
OF $15,000 (5.01%) FOR CONTRACT 2025-
019 WITH CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL 
CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR COSTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH CITY PROJECT NO. 24-
01935 “SERVER ROOM AC UNIT 
REPLACEMENT AT THE PUBLIC SAFETY 
FACILITY”

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

118-20-205.51413 “HVAC” from Fund 118 unallocated reserves and authorize a 
contingency amount of $15,000 (5.01%) for Contract 2025-019 with Champion Industrial 
Contractors, Inc. for costs associated with City Project No. 24-035 “Server Room AC Unit 
Replacement at the Public Safety Facility”.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August, 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT: ATTEST:

__________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California



JChristel_1
Typewritten text
Attachment  2  





JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 3 





JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 4 







































































































































 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Christopher Fisher, Municipal Services Director 
Prepared by: Janine Lee, Associate Engineer 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Resolution:  Approving Amendment No. 2 to City Contract 2024-062 with NV5, Inc. in the 
amount of $28,107.43, bringing the contract total to $128,107.43, to be funded by Fund 420 
“Water Enterprise,” account number 420-52-551.51126 "Water Main/Waterline 
Replacement" for Materials Testing and Inspection Services for City Project No. 18-67, 
"Water Main and Sewer Replacement 2023" 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

On December 5, 2023, the City Manager approved an Agreement with NV5, Inc. (NV5) for 
materials testing and inspection services for City Project No. 18-67 “Water Main and Sewer 
Replacement 2023” in an amount not to exceed $76,633.50. The materials testing and 
inspection services for the project are required to ensure the contractor’s work complies 
with the City’s Quality Assurance Plan. NV5's services are requested by the City’s project 
inspector on an as-needed basis primarily to perform compaction testing of pipe bedding 
and backfill along the new water and sewer mains. NV5 also provided compaction tests as 
requested for new curb ramps installed with this project.  
 
The anticipated completion date for the project was April 2024. However, as a result of 
weather delays, material delivery delays, unexpected conflicts with existing TID and gas 
lines, and the addition of service lines and pavement areas beyond the original scope of 
work, the project completion schedule was extended by four months with a revised 
completion estimate in late summer 2024. The project schedule extension and the 
additional scope of work resulted in the City requesting NV5 to perform more tests than 
originally estimated.  
 
In early June 2024, NV5 informed the City that, because of additional necessary services, a 
contract amendment for additional compensation would be needed for services provided 
through the end of the project schedule. Acting in good faith as a result of NV5's long-
standing relationship with the City, NV5 performed testing services to not delay an active 
construction project even though an amendment had yet to be executed; any delay to this 
construction project would impact the Roads Program.  City Staff originally sought to issue 
a Service Request in June under the On-Call Agreement with NV5 for the necessary 
additional compensation. Because the current agreement with NV5 was executed as a 
standalone contract for this project, the proper next step was to execute a contract 
amendment in order to make timely payments for NV5's services. 
 
On August 2, 2024, the City Manager approved Amendment No. 1 with NV5, Inc. in the 
amount of $23,366.50, bringing the contract total to $100,000 per the authority granted in 
TMC 2-7-08(e)(2).  Amendment No. 2 is now necessary in order to compensate NV5 for the 
remaining work for the project. It is anticipated that the Amendment No. 2 amount of 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 7G 



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

$28,107.43 includes adequate costs for these services through the end of construction. 
 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

A. Amendment No. 2 is needed to compensate NV5, Inc. for necessary work that 
exceeds the amount estimated in the original agreement.  

B. Per Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-10, cumulative contract amendments 
exceeding 10% of the contract price require approval by the City Council.   

 
 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

The fiscal impact of the proposed action will be $28,107.43 in additional compensation 
which will be funded by Fund 420 “Water Enterprise,” account number 420-52-551.51126 
"Water Main/Waterline Replacement". Appropriate funds have been allocated during the 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budget process. 

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

The project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to 
Section 15302 (Replacement or Reconstruction) as the project involves replacement.   

 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A. Council could choose not to approve Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with NV5, 
Inc. Staff does not recommend this alternative as these services are necessary for 
successful completion of the project.  

B. Provide staff with directions on how to proceed. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Draft Resolution 
2. Amendment No. 2 

 
 

 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

  

WHEREAS, the scope of work associated with City Project No. 18-67 "Water 
Main and Sewer Replacement 2023" involved replacing existing water main pipes that 
have exceeded their useful life and must be replaced; and

WHEREAS, on December 5, 2023, the City Manager approved an Agreement 
with NV5, Inc. for materials testing and inspection services for City Project No. 18-67 
“Water Main and Sewer Replacement 2023” in an amount not to exceed $76,633.50; 
and

WHEREAS, on August 2, 2024, the City Manager approved Amendment No. 1 
with NV5, Inc. in the amount of $23,366.50, bringing the contract total to $100,000; and

WHEREAS, additional compensation is now necessary to amend the agreement 
to provide additional services as required by the actual construction process, as more 
testing is needed than was estimated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby approve Amendment No. 2 to City Contract 2024-062 with NV5, Inc. in the 
amount of $28,107.43, bringing the contract total to $128,107.43, to be funded by Fund 
420 “Water Enterprise,” account number 420-52-551.51126 "Water Main/Waterline 
Replacement" for Materials Testing and Inspection Services for City Project No. 18-67, 
"Water Main and Sewer Replacement 2023".

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August, 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT: ATTEST:

__________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,

}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO CITY CONTRACT 
2024-062 WITH NV5, INC. IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $28,107.43, BRINGING THE CONTRACT 
TOTAL TO $128,107.43, TO BE FUNDED BY 
FUND 420 “WATER ENTERPRISE,” 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 420-52-551.51126 
"WATER MAIN/WATERLINE 
REPLACEMENT" FOR MATERIALS TESTING 
AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR CITY 
PROJECT NO. 18-67, "WATER MAIN AND 
SEWER REPLACEMENT 2023"

City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



 
 
CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-62, Amendment No. 2 
10/2023 {PLA} 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.  2 
to the  

Agreement between the 
CITY OF TURLOCK  

and  
NV5, INC. 

 
 

 
 
THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2, dated August 27th, 2024, is entered into by and between the 

CITY OF TURLOCK, a municipal corporation (hereinafter "CITY") and NV5, INC., (hereinafter 
"PROFESSIONAL”). 

 
WHEREAS, the parties hereto previously entered into an Agreement dated November 

30th, 2023, whereby PROFESSIONAL will perform materials testing and inspection services 
(hereinafter the “Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 8, 2024, the parties hereto entered into Amendment No. 1 to the 

agreement dated November 30th, 2023, whereby PROFESSIONAL was to perform additional 
work in accordance with Exhibit A to Amendment No. 1; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree to amend said Agreement as 
follows: 

 
1. Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended to read as follows: 

 
  6. COMPENSATION. 
 

6.1. Amount, Time, and Manner of Payment for Professional 
Services.  CITY agrees to pay PROFESSIONAL additional compensation 
in the amount of Twenty-Eight Thousand One Hundred and Seven and 
43/100ths Dollars ($28,107.43) in accordance with Exhibit A attached hereto 
and made a part hereof. The compensation for completion of all items of 
work, as set forth in the Agreement and this Amendment No. 2 shall not 
exceed One Hundred and Twenty-Eight Thousand One Hundred and 
Seven and 43/100ths Dollars ($128,107.43).  Such maximum amount shall 
be compensation for all of PROFESSIONAL's expenses incurred in the 
performance of the Agreement and this Amendment No. 2.”  

 
 

2. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
  

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



 
 
CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-62, Amendment No. 2 
10/2023 {PLA} 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed 

by and through their respective officers thereunto duly authorized on the date first written 
hereinabove. 

 
CITY OF TURLOCK, a municipal corporation NV5, INC, a private corporation 
 
By: _______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager  
    Title: _____________________________ 
Date: _____________________________ 
    Print name: ________________________ 
APPROVED AS TO SUFFICIENCY:  
    Date: _____________________________ 
By: _______________________________ 
 William D. Morris, City Engineer  
 
By: ______________________________________ 
 Christopher Fisher, Municipal Services Director 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
 George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney  
  
ATTEST: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
 Julie Christel, City Clerk 
 
 



NV5 Fee Estimate for City of Turlock CP 18-67

Field Work Related Laboratory

S
ta

ff
 

S
it
e

 V
is

it
s
\W

o
rk

in
g

 D
a

y
s

H
o

u
rs

/Q
ty

 p
e

r 
V

is
it
 

T
o

ta
l 
H

o
u

rs
/Q

ty

U
n

it
 C

o
s
t

F
ie

ld
 w

o
rk

 C
o

s
t

C
T

M
 2

0
2

/A
A

S
H

T
O

 T
-2

7
, 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

F
in

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

a
rs

e
 A

g
g

re
g

a
te

C
T

M
 2

1
6

, 
M

a
x
im

u
m

 W
e

t 
D

e
n

s
it
y
 

D
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n

C
T

M
 2

1
7

/A
A

S
H

T
O

 T
1

7
6

, 
S

a
n

d
 

E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

C
T

M
 2

2
9

, 
D

u
ra

b
ili

ty
 I

n
d

e
x

A
S

T
M

 D
2

8
4

4
, 

R
e

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 V
a

lu
e

$135 $295 $115 $151 $315

Geotechnical Review of Geotechnical recommendations PE 1 4.0 4 $185 $740 $740
Hot Mix Asphalt Review of mix design/evaluations and recommendations PE 1 4.0 4 $135 $540 $540

New water Main installation - assume testing of flowline subgrade, 

springline and every 1' above top of pipe during installation of new 

water and sewer line, laterals, services, drainage inlets and manhole 

bases to top of subgrade.  Assume Services and Laterals are tested 

during the same time frame to reduce overlap. Using estimated 

schedule provided by Knife River Construction.  

SRT1 92 4.0 368.0 $115.00 $42,320 1 104 1 1 1 $31,396 $73,716

Construction of 4 new manholes and sanitary sewer approx. Including 

installation of 714LF of 6" SS line and backfill.
SRT1 7 4.0 28.0 $115.00 $3,220 17 $5,015 $8,235

Hot Mix Asphalt Patch Paving of trenches - Estimated at 50 days per 

provided schedule. - Assuming 1 day site prep per 1 day of paving 

and part time shifts/small quantity paving for these working days. No 

Laboratory testing per discussions with the City of Turlock.

SRT1 25 4.0 100.00 $115.00 $11,500 $0 $11,500

Grind and Pave Lexington, High, and Mitchell Streets. Estimated at 8 

days per provided schedule.  Assuming 1 day grinding and site 

preparation per 1 day of paving. No Laboratory testing per discussions 

with the City of Turlock.

SRT1 4 8.0 32.00 $115.00 $3,680 $0 $3,680

Travel Time Soil technician carrying nuclear gauge, and sample pickups / 

deliveries to lab. Assuming 1 overtime hour round trip
115 0.5 57.50 $172.5 $9,919 $9,919

Equipment Nuclear Gauge and Vehicle 115 1 115 $80.00 $9,200 $9,200

Project Management 

& Oversight Principal Engineer, Project Engineer, Project Control
$10,578 $10,578

Already Completed Materials Testing Services. -$100,000.00

 Total Estimated Field and Review Time $91,696 $36,411

Total Requested for Amendment #2 Testing Services $28,107.43

SRT1: Field Soils and Materials Tester, Soils/Asphalt,  ACI: ACI Concrete Tester,  SRTTF: Field Soils and Materials Tester Travel to and From

S
u

b

m
it
t

a
l 

R
e

v
i

Task 1 Site / Laboratory Work

S
it
e

 w
o

rk
 (

e
a

rt
h

w
o

rk
, 

a
s
p

h
a

lt
 p

a
v
in

g
)

M
a

s
s
 G

ra
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 U

ti
lit

y
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

H
o

t 
M

ix
 A

s
p

h
a

lt

Task 2 Special Inspections (Concrete, CMU, Structural Steel, Fireproofing) / Laboratory Work

T
a

s
k

S
u

b
 T

a
s
k

T
a

s
k
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 C

o
s
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

Task 00 Submittal Review

EXHIBIT  - PAGE 1 OF 1

JGovernale
Typewritten text
A



Agenda Item 7H







JChristel
Typewritten text
1

JChristel
Typewritten text
2



Attachment 1





Attachment 2





























































































Agenda Item 9A
City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

From: George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney 

Prepared by: George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Ordinance: Introduction and first reading of an Ordinance amending the Turlock 
Municipal Code Title 5, Chapter 5-20 regarding camping on public 
property.  This amendment would revoke the current Chapter 5-20 and 
replace this chapter with a new one for matters relating to camping 
prohibitions and penalties.

2. SYNOPSIS:

Amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 5, Chapter 5-20 regarding camping on public 
property.  This amendment would revoke the current Chapter 5-20 and replace and expand 
this chapter with a new one for matters relating to camping prohibitions and penalties and 
related matters.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The decision of the United States 9th Circuit Court of Appeals in Martin v. Boise in 2018 
and more recently Johnson v. City of Grants Pass hamstrung local communities across the 
country in enforcing local ordinances that regulate unpermitted camping on public property. The 
City of Turlock was no exception. Large encampments arose. While the City successfully 
addressed those large encampments, enforcement of local ordinances regarding camping 
remained difficult due to the Ninth Circuit cases.

In the recent United States Supreme Court case of City of Grants Pass v. Johnson, the 
court restored a large measure of local control to communities to maintain high standards 
through enforcement of municipal codes. The Supreme Court decision does not provide carte 
blanche to cities to criminalize the status of homelessness, but the court recognized that the 
challenge is best addressed in our federal system by many localities attempting different 
approaches in our laboratories of democracy. 

While staff was evaluating the impacts of the decision, an amendment to the Fresno 
Municipal Code came to the attention of the Turlock Police Department and became the basis 
of the recommended amendment to TMC Chapter 5-20. The proposed ordinance expands the 
previous TMC chapter by focusing both on encampments in physical locations and also on the 
acts of camping and related activities. 



Agenda Staff Report
8/27/2024

Page 2

The major changes to the chapter are found in sections 5-20-01 through 5-20-03, while 
the remaining sections are largely similar to what currently exists in the code.

Among the major revisions is that the camping locations are prohibited on both public and 
private property; washing of persons and property in fountains are prohibited, and penalty 
provisions are added to the pertinent sections for ease of reference.

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The amendment of TMC Chapter 5-20 provides additional tools to the City, including 
Turlock Police Department, to meet the community’s expectations that the municipal code will 
be utilized to maintain high standards, especially as to acts and conduct that can adversely 
affect the quality of life and real property in the City of Turlock. The community expects that 
City property will be maintained in a manner that enhances and does not detract from the 
quality of life in Turlock. The amendment also responds to the recent U.S. Supreme Court 
decision in City of Grants Pass v. Johnson.

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

No significant fiscal impacts.

6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

City Attorney recommends approval.

7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

City Manager recommends approval.

8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

This project does not constitute a project in accordance with California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). Therefore, no determination is required for this action.

9. ALTERNATIVES:

A. The Council could not adopt the ordinance and maintain the current Chapter 5-20 in 
place.

B. The Council could provide guidance to staff and City Attorney on changes they 
would like to see to the ordinance.

10. ATTACHMENTS:

1. Draft Ordinance



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF REVOKING AND } ORDINANCE NO.  -CS
REPLACING TURLOCK MUNICIPAL CODE }
(TMC) TITLE 5, CHAPTER 20, SECTION 02, }
UNLAWFUL CAMPING }

}

WHEREAS, residents, property owners, business owners and others in the City of 
Turlock have been demoralized by the proliferation of encampments for sleeping and other 
purposes, including illegal activities, fostered by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in 
decisions such as Martin v. City of Boise and Johnson v. City of Grants Pass which 
eliminated almost entirely the ability of local governments to enforce local ordinances 
prohibiting undesirable and unsafe activities that created unsafe environments; and

WHEREAS, the United States Supreme Court overturned these Ninth Circuit 
decisions in City of Grants Pass v. Johnson and thus returned to local governments the 
ability to enforce local ordinances that are focused on acts and conduct of individuals and 
not their status or circumstances such as being homeless; and 

WHEREAS, owners and renters of real property in Turlock have the right to live in a 
community that maintains high standards of conduct in acts that can have an adverse effect 
on real property and the health, safety and welfare of the entire community; and 

WHEREAS, the Turlock community may maintain and enforce such standards in its 
local municipal code; and

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock wishes to update its local ordinances in light of the 
Supreme Court decision. 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Turlock as follows:

SECTION 1.  REVOKED:  Title 5, Chapter 20 is hereby revoked:

Chapter 5-20
CAMPING ON PUBLIC PROPERTY

5-20-01 Definitions. 

Unless the particular provisions or the context otherwise requires, the definitions contained 
in this section shall govern the construction, meaning, and application of words and phrases 
used in this chapter.

(a) “Camp” shall mean to pitch or occupy camp facilities; to use camp paraphernalia.

Attachment 1



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 2

(b) “Camp facilities” shall mean tents, huts or temporary shelters, and the like.

(c) “Camp paraphernalia” shall mean tarpaulins, cots, beds, sleeping bags, hammocks, or 
non-city designated cooking facilities and similar equipment.

(d) “Personal effects” shall mean medication, eye glasses, or other medical devices, a 
sanitary and non-verminous sleeping bag or bed roll, tents in usable and reasonably good 
condition, clean and non-verminous clothing stored in a manner protecting it from the 
elements, and personal property with an individual fair market value of Fifty and no/100ths 
($50.00) Dollars.

(e) “Store” shall mean to put aside or accumulate for use when needed, to put aside for 
safekeeping, to place or leave in a location.

5-20-02 Unlawful Camping.

It shall be unlawful for any person to camp, occupy camp facilities, or use camp 
paraphernalia in the following areas, except as otherwise provided:

(a) Any park.

(b) Any street.

(c) Any public parking lot or public area, improved or unimproved.

5-20-03 Storage of personal property in public places. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to store personal property, including camp facilities and 
camp paraphernalia, in the following areas, except as otherwise provided by resolution of 
the City Council:

(a) Any park.

(b) Any street.

(c) Any public parking lot or public area, improved or unimproved.

(d) Personal property placed in these public areas shall be deemed to be stored personal 
property if it has not been removed from public areas within twenty-four (24) hours of service 
of written notice requiring such removal.

5-20-04 Property removal. 



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 3

The enforcement officer may remove personal property unlawfully stored or found in a City 
park, any street, or any public parking lot or public area, improved or unimproved, as follows:

(a) The location of any personal property, including camp facilities and paraphernalia, shall 
be tagged and dated with a notice including the following:

It is illegal to store personal property in a City park, street, public parking lot, or public area, 
improved or unimproved. If this personal property is not removed by (specify at least twenty-
four (24) hours / one (1) day from posting), THIS PERSONAL PROPERTY SHALL BE 
DEEMED INTENTIONALLY ABANDONED AND SUBJECT TO REMOVAL AND POSSIBLE 
DESTRUCTION.

(b) The notice shall also include (1) a general description of the personal property to be 
removed, (2) the date and time the notice was posted, (3) the location where the removed 
personal property will be stored, including a telephone number and the internet website of 
the City through which a person may receive information as to impounded personal property, 
and (4) that the impounded personal property may be discarded or destroyed if not claimed 
within ninety (90) days after impoundment.

(c) The enforcement officer may remove any personal property still unlawfully stored or 
remaining after the posting period has expired.

(d) Post-removal notice. Upon removal of personal property, written notice shall be 
conspicuously posted in the area from which the personal property was removed. The 
written post-removal notice shall include (1) a general description of the personal property 
removed, (2) the date and approximate time the personal property was removed, (3) a 
statement that the personal property has been stored in violation of TMC 5-20-03, (4) the 
location where the removed personal property will be stored, including a telephone number 
and the internet website of the City through which a person may receive information as to 
impounded personal property, and (5) that the impounded personal property may be 
discarded or destroyed if not claimed within ninety (90) days after impoundment.

(e) When City personnel discover any property left unattended in any public park, any street, 
or any public parking lot or public area, improved or unimproved, City personnel may 
immediately remove the unattended property for the safety and welfare of the public. The 
City considers unattended property to be lost property and shall deliver such property to 
Neighborhood Services, subject to the provisions set forth in this chapter.

5-20-05 Property disposition. 

(a) Following removal of unlawfully stored or remaining personal effects, an enforcement 
officer shall:

(1) Maintain an inventory identifying the personal effects, where the personal effects 
were approximately located, and the reasonable value of each item;

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Turlock/#!/Turlock05/Turlock0520.html#5-20-03


Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 4

(2) Place the removed personal effects in containers labeled in a manner facilitating 
identification by the enforcement officer and owner and which reasonably protect 
such property from damage or theft; and

(3) Store removed personal effects in an area designated by the enforcement officer 
for a period of ninety (90) days.

(b) If personal effects are claimed within ninety (90) days from removal, unless the property 
is connected to a crime or is illegal to possess, the enforcement officer shall release the 
stored property to the owner upon his or her identification of the property and the 
approximate location where the property was left by the owner.

(c) Unlawfully stored or found personal effects pursuant to this chapter remaining unclaimed 
at the end of ninety (90) days from removal shall be dedicated for public use, and may be 
given for charitable use to a local nonprofit agency, or placed for sale pursuant to this Code.

(d) All other unlawfully stored or found personal property removed is deemed intentionally 
abandoned and may be summarily abated and destroyed.

SECTION 2.  REPLACED: Title 5, Chapter 20 is hereby added to read as follows:

Chapter 5-20
UNLAWFUL CAMPING AND

PROTECTION OF REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY

5-20-01 Definitions. 

Unless the particular provisions or the context otherwise requires, the definitions contained 
in this section shall govern the construction, meaning, and application of words and phrases 
used in this chapter.

(a) “Camp” shall mean to utilize camp facilities and/or paraphernalia, including but not limited 
to laying down of bedding for the purpose of temporarily or permanently sleeping or living at 
that location. An activity shall constitute camping when it reasonably appears, in light of all 
the circumstances, the participants in conducting these activities are in fact using the area 
as a sleeping or living accommodation regardless of the intent of the participants or the 
nature of any other activities in which they may also be engaging.

(b) “Camp facilities” shall mean tents, huts, lean to's, tarps, cardboard boxes or structures, 
vehicles, vehicle camping outfits, or other materials forming temporary shelter. 

(c) “Camp location” means a physical location where the activities of camping are 
undertaken.



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 5

(d) “Camp paraphernalia” shall mean tarpaulins, cots, beds or bedding, bedrolls, sleeping 
bags, hammocks, or non-city designated cooking facilities and similar equipment.

(e) "Establish" means setting up or moving equipment, supplies or materials on to public or 
private property to camp or operate camp facilities.

(f) "Operate" means participating or assisting in establishing or maintaining an area to camp 
with camp facilities and camp paraphernalia.

(g) “Personal effects” shall mean medication, eye glasses, or other medical devices, a 
sanitary and non-verminous sleeping bag or bed roll, tents in usable and reasonably good 
condition, clean and non-verminous clothing stored in a manner protecting it from the 
elements, and personal property with an individual fair market value of Fifty and no/100ths 
($50.00) Dollars.

(h) "Private real property" means all privately owned real property including, but not limited 
to, sidewalks, streets, alleyways, and improved or unimproved land.

(i) “Public place” shall mean sidewalks, streets, alleyways, City and other government owned 
rights of way, or other public space.

(j) "Public real property" means all local government-owned property including, but not 
limited to parks, parking lots, sidewalks, streets, alleyways, and any improved or unimproved 
land.

(k) “Sensitive Use” means real property used as a school, childcare facility, public park, 
public library, senior citizens center or other use designated as a sensitive use by adopted 
resolution of the City Council.

(k) “Store” shall mean to put aside or accumulate for use when needed, to put aside for 
safekeeping, to place or leave in a location.

5-20-02 Unlawful locations for camping; unlawful washing.

(a) It is unlawful and a public nuisance for any person to camp, occupy camp facilities, or 
use camp paraphernalia or to establish or maintain a location to camp in the following areas: 

(1) Any public property; or 

(2) Any private property. 

(i) It is not intended by this section to prohibit overnight camping on private 
residential property by friends or family of the property owner, so long as the 



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 6

owner consents and the overnight camping is limited to not more than one 
consecutive night. 

(ii) Nothing in this article is intended to prohibit or make unlawful, activities of an 
owner of private property or other lawful user of private property that are 
normally associated with and incidental to the lawful and authorized use of 
private property for residential or other purposes; and provided further, 
nothing is intended to prohibit or make unlawful, activities of a property owner 
or other lawful user if such activities are expressly authorized by this Code 
or other laws and regulations. 

(iii) Nothing in this article is intended to prohibit or make unlawful the mere 
possession of or transportation of camp facilities or camp paraphernalia on 
public or private property, except as provided in this article. 

(b) It is unlawful and a public nuisance for any person to wash one's body or belongings in 
a fountain. 

(c) A violation of this section may be redressed as follows:

(1) A violation of this section shall be subject to the administrative 
citation fines and process pursuant to Chapter 2-11 TMC.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of this code, a violation of this 
section is a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment not 
exceeding one (1) year or by fine not exceeding One Thousand and 
no/100ths Dollars ($1,000) Dollars, or by both. 

(3) Violations of this section may be abated as public nuisances by the 
City pursuant to the provisions of this code, including but not limited 
to Chapter 5-5 TMC, or under any applicable provision of State law.

(4) Nothing in this section shall limit any of the other penalties provided 
for in State or Federal law.

5-20-03 Camping, sitting, lying, sleeping or camping on a public place prohibited.

(a) No person may sit, lie, sleep or camp on a public place at any time. 

(b) No person may sit, lie, sleep or camp in any pedestrian or vehicular entrance 
to public property or private property abutting a public sidewalk or other public right-
of-way, including for example, private doorways or entryways abutting a public 
sidewalk.



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 7

(c) No person may sit, lie, sleep or camp on a property defined or designated 
as a sensitive use. A property is of a sensitive use if it is a school, childcare facility, 
public park, public library or any other use designated as a sensitive use by 
adopted resolution of the City Council.

(d) In addition to any other remedy provided by law, any person found in 
violation of this section may be immediately removed from the premises.

(e) A violation of this section may be redressed as follows:

(1) A violation of this section shall be subject to the administrative 
citation fines and process pursuant to Chapter 2-11 TMC.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of this code, a violation of this 
section is a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment not 
exceeding one (1) year or by fine not exceeding One Thousand and 
no/100ths Dollars ($1,000) Dollars, or by both. 

(3) Violations of this section may be abated as public nuisances by the 
City pursuant to the provisions of this code, including but not limited 
to Chapter 5-5 TMC, or under any applicable provision of State law.

(4) Nothing in this section shall limit any of the other penalties provided 
for in State or Federal law.

(f) The City shall adhere to State law as it pertains to mobile and sidewalk 
vendors.

5-20-04 Storage of personal property in public places. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to store or leave unattended personal property, including 
camp facilities and camp paraphernalia, in any park, parking lot, street, sidewalk, alley, other 
right of way or any public real property, except as otherwise provided by resolution of the 
City Council. Personal property placed in these public areas shall be deemed to be stored 
personal property if it has not been removed from public areas within twenty-four (24) hours 
of service of written notice requiring such removal.

5-20-05 Personal property removal. 

The enforcement officer may remove personal property stored or found in violation of section 
5-20-04, as follows:

(a) The location of any personal property, including camp facilities and paraphernalia, shall 
be tagged and dated with a notice including the following:



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 8

It is illegal to store personal property in a City park, street, public parking lot, or public area, 
improved or unimproved. If this personal property is not removed by (specify at least twenty-
four (24) hours / one (1) day from posting), THIS PERSONAL PROPERTY SHALL BE 
DEEMED INTENTIONALLY ABANDONED AND SUBJECT TO REMOVAL AND POSSIBLE 
DESTRUCTION.

(b) The notice shall also include: (1) a general description of the personal property to be 
removed; (2) the date and time the notice was posted; (3) the location where the removed 
personal property will be stored; including a telephone number and the internet website of 
the City through which a person may receive information as to impounded personal property; 
and (4) that the impounded personal property may be discarded or destroyed if not claimed 
within ninety (90) days after impoundment.

(c) The enforcement officer may remove any personal property still unlawfully stored or 
remaining after the posting period has expired.

(d) Post-removal notice. Upon removal of personal property, written notice shall be 
conspicuously posted in the area from which the personal property was removed. The 
written post-removal notice shall include: (1) a general description of the personal property 
removed; (2) the date and approximate time the personal property was removed; (3) a 
statement that the personal property has been stored in violation of TMC 5-20-04; (4) the 
location where the removed personal property will be stored, including a telephone number 
and the internet website of the City through which a person may receive information as to 
impounded personal property; and (5) that the impounded personal property may be 
discarded or destroyed if not claimed within ninety (90) days after impoundment.

(e) When City personnel discover any personal property left unattended on or around any 
City owned real property, City personnel may immediately remove the unattended personal 
property for the safety and welfare of the public. The City considers unattended personal 
property to be lost personal property and shall deliver such personal property to 
Neighborhood Services, subject to the provisions set forth in this chapter.

5-20-06 Personal property disposition. 

(a) Following removal of unlawfully stored or left unattended personal effects, an 
enforcement officer shall:

(1) Maintain an inventory identifying the personal effects, where the personal effects 
were approximately located, and the reasonable value of each item;

(2) Place the removed personal effects in containers labeled in a manner facilitating 
identification by the enforcement officer and owner and which reasonably protect 
such property from damage or theft; and

(3) Store removed personal effects in an area designated by the enforcement officer 
for a period of ninety (90) days.



Ordinance No.  -CS
Page 9

(b) If personal effects are claimed within ninety (90) days from removal, unless the property 
is connected to a crime or is illegal to possess, the enforcement officer shall release the 
stored property to the owner upon his or her identification of the property and the 
approximate location where the property was left by the owner.

(c) Unlawfully stored or found personal effects pursuant to this chapter remaining unclaimed 
at the end of ninety (90) days from removal shall be dedicated for public use, and may be 
given for charitable use to a local nonprofit agency, or placed for sale pursuant to this code.

(d) All other unlawfully stored or found personal property removed is deemed intentionally 
abandoned and may be summarily abated and destroyed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August, 2024, by the following vote:

AYES: (0)
NOES: (0)

 NOT PARTICIPATING: (0)
ABSENT: (0)

__________________________
Amy Bublak, MayorATTEST:

SECTION 3. VALIDITY: If  any section, subsection, sentence, clause, word, or 
phrase  of  this  ordinance  is  held  to  be  unconstitutional  or  otherwise  invalid  for  any  reason, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. The Turlock City
 Council hereby declares that they would have passed this ordinance, and each section,
 subsection, sentence, clause, word, or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that one or 
more  section,  subsection,  sentence,  clause,  word,  or  phrase  be  declared  invalid  or 
unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. ENACTMENT: Prior to the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the 
passage and adoption thereof, this ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of 
general  circulation  printed  and  published  in  the  County  of  Stanislaus,  State  of  California, 
together with names of the members of the City Council voting for and against the same.

_____________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California

__________________________
George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Signed and approved this 10th day of September, 2024.

SIGNED:



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Paul Loehr, Risk Management Director 
Prepared by: Paul Loehr, Risk Management Director 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Authorize the City Manager to enter into another agreement with Legacy Health 
Endowment for the City to continue to support the Person-Centered Care Program from 
October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 and appropriate $400,000 from Fund 119 
"American Rescue Plan Act" unassigned reserve to account 119-10-188.43060_000 
“Contract Services General.” 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

The City’s participation in the Person-Centered Care Program started as a 
recommendation in a report from the City’s Ad Hoc Committee on the Homeless that was 
presented to the City Council on February 22, 2022.  Contained within that report was a 
recommendation to prevent additional homelessness by supporting Legacy Health 
Endowment's (LHE) program for respite care and homemaker services for families in need. 
 As noted in the report, the need to assist families caring for aging parents, a spouse or 
partner with dementia or Alzheimer’s, or families caring for a disabled child or adult 
increases as the City's population ages in place.  This program provides those eligible 
residents with respite care and homemaker services at no cost.   
  
On May 24, 2022, the City Council approved a $200,000 grant from City American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA) funds to supplement the $650,000 funding that LHE secured to implement 
a pilot program to provide Person-Centered Care services to qualifying individuals and 
families.  The $200,000 provided by the City was used to increase the program scope 
solely for residents of Turlock.  The goal of the program was and still remains to prevent 
residents who live at home from being unnecessarily displaced into long-term care facilities 
or homelessness by providing respite care and homemaker services to them at home.  On 
October 10, 2023, the City Council approved another agreement with LHE to continue to 
support the Person-Centered Care Program for an additional year from October 1, 2023 to 
September 30, 2024.  A budget appropriate was approved in the amount of $400,000 from 
ARPA funds to pay for these services. 
  
This request is to continue to support the Person-Centered Care Pilot Program for another 
year from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 by approving another City-provided 
grant in the amount of $400,000 using ARPA funding.  As an alternative, the City Council 
may choose to use General Funds reserves to pay for these services.  According to the 
City’s Finance Director, there are no other City funding sources that can be used to pay for 
these services.  Staff will continue to work with Townsend Public Affairs to seek future 
grant opportunities for this program.     
 
Included with this report is an annual update from Jeffrey Lewis with LHE on the Person-
Centered Care Program.  As reported, eligible seniors and disabled Turlock residents 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10A



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

qualify for services that range from respite care, homemaker services, mental health 
assistance, palliative care, food assistance, medication assistance, home modifications, 
durable medical equipment support, and access to primary care providers through this 
program.  The program aims to provide an added layer of support for families who are 
caring for aging or chronically ill individuals at home by increasing their access to medical 
and non-medical resources and services in the community.  Currently, the City has 
approximately 69 participants in the program with 60% of those enrolled in the program 
being female and the average age of enrollees being 70.72 years old.   It is worth 
mentioning that 64% of Turlock enrollees reported three or more chronic conditions and 
90% of enrollees reported needing assistance with two or more Activities of Daily Living 
(ADL).   The update also provides information on fall risk assessments, loneliness and 
depression screening, unmet social needs, home care, food assistance, home 
modifications, durable medical equipment and personal care items, palliative care and 
counseling, and Person-Centered Care stories of Turlock residents who were helped by the 
program.   
  
If approved, LHE will continue to monitor the program and provide an annual update to the 
City Council on measurable results of the program so that future assessments can be 
made by the City Council of the City’s continued support of the program. 

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

This recommendation is based upon the Ad Hoc Committee proposals as outlined in the 
report dated February 22, 2022, LHE’s Turlock Person-Centered Care Update presented 
by Jeffrey Lewis to City Council on August 27, 2024, and ongoing discussions between the 
City and LHE.   

 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

A budget appropriation is necessary in the amount of $400,000 to fund the program.  The 
City Council has the option to allocate unrestricted reserves in Fund 119 “American Rescue 
Plan Act” to account 119-10-188.43060_000 “Contract Services General” for the one-year 
term of this contract. 

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

N/A 
 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A.  Council may choose not to enter into an agreement for these services or approve 
another amount to support the program.     
B.  Council could choose to use General Fund reserves as an alternative funding source. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution - Agreement for Person-Centered Care 8-27-24 
2. Agreement - Person-Centered Care 8-27-24 

 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE CITY } RESOLUTION NO. 2024-
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO ANOTHER }
AGREEMENT WITH LEGACY HEALTH }
ENDOWMENT FOR THE CITY TO CONTINUE }
TO SUPPORT THE PERSON-CENTERED CARE }
PROGRAM FROM OCTOBER 1, 2024 TO }
SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 AND APPROPRIATE }
$400,000 FROM FUND 119 (AMERICAN }
RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA)) UNASSIGNED }
RESERVE TO EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER }
119-10-188.43060_000 “CONTRACT SERVICES }
GENERAL” }

WHEREAS, the City’s participation in the Person-Centered Care Program started 
as a recommendation in a report from the City’s Ad Hoc Committee on the Homeless 
that was presented to the City Council on February 22, 2022.  Contained within that 
report was a recommendation to prevent additional homelessness by supporting Legacy 
health Endowment's (LHE’s) program for respite care and homemaker services for 
families in need.  As noted in the report, the need to assist families caring for aging 
parents, a spouse or partner with dementia or Alzheimer’s, or families caring for a 
disabled child or adult increases as the City's population ages in place.  This program 
provides those eligible residents with respite care and homemaker services at no cost; 
and

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2022, the City Council approved a $200,000 grant from 
City American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to supplement the $650,000 funding that 
LHE secured to implement a pilot program to provide Person-Centered Care services to 
qualifying individuals and families.  The $200,000 provided by the City was used to 
increase the program scope solely for residents of Turlock.  The goal of the program 
was and still remains to prevent residents who live at home from being unnecessarily 
displaced into long-term care facilities or homelessness by providing respite care and 
homemaker services to them at home.  On October 10, 2023, the City Council approved 
another agreement with LHE to continue to support the Person-Centered Care Program 
for an additional year from October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024.  A budget 
appropriate was approved in the amount of $400,000 from ARPA funds to pay for these 
services; 

WHEREAS, this request is to continue to support the Person-Centered Care Pilot 
Program for another year from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 by approving 
another City-provided grant in the amount of $400,000 using ARPA funding.  As an 
alternative, the City Council may choose to use General Funds to pay for these 
services.  According to the City’s Finance Director, there are no other City funding 
sources that can be used to pay for these services.  Staff will continue to work with 
Townsend Public Affairs to seek future grant opportunities for this program.   

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



Resolution No. 2024-
Page 2

WHEREAS, included with this report is an annual update from Jeffrey Lewis with 
LHE on the Person-Centered Care Program.  As reported, eligible seniors and disabled 
Turlock residents qualify for services that range from respite care, homemaker services, 
mental health assistance, palliative care, food assistance, medication assistance, home 
modifications, durable medical equipment support, and access to primary care providers 
through this program.  The program aims to provide an added layer of support for 
families who are caring for aging or chronically ill individuals at home by increasing their 
access to medical and non-medical resources and services in the community.  
Currently, the City has approximately 69 participants in the program with 60% of those 
enrolled in the program being female and the average age of enrollees being 70.72 
years old.  It is worth mentioning that 64% of Turlock enrollees reported three or more 
chronic conditions and 90% of enrollees reported needing assistance with two or more 
Activities of Daily Living (ADL).   The update also provides information on fall risk 
assessments, loneliness and depression screening, unmet social needs, home care, 
food assistance, home modifications, durable medical equipment and personal care 
items, palliative care and counseling, and Person-Centered Care stories of Turlock 
residents who were helped by the program; and

WHEREAS, if approved, LHE will continue to monitor the program and provide 
an annual update to the City Council on measurable results of the program so that 
future assessments can be made by the City Council of the City’s continued support of 
the program; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Turlock does hereby authorize the City Manager to enter into another agreement, with 
Legacy Health Endowment for the City to continue to support the Person-Centered Care 
Program from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 and appropriate $400,000 from 
Fund 119 (American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)) Unassigned Reserve to Expense 
Account Number 119-10-188.43060_000 “Contract Services General.”

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

__________________________
_

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TURLOCK
and

LEGACY HEALTH ENDOWMENT
for

PERSON-CENTERED CARE PILOT PROGRAM IN THE CITY OF TURLOCK

Contract No. 24-______

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the CITY OF 
TURLOCK, a California municipal corporation (“CITY”), and Legacy Health Endowment, a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, hereinafter referred to as “LHE.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, LHE is a Turlock-based charitable foundation tasked with improving the 
health and wellbeing of residents in its service area, which includes the entirety of the City of 
Turlock, and

WHEREAS, LHE implemented a Person-Centered Care pilot program in 2022 with the 
goal of helping ensure that socially isolated seniors, families, and disabled residents have access 
to needed services to avoid either unnecessary placement into a long-term care facility or 
hospital, or falling into homelessness, by providing long-term care and other wraparound 
services at home (the “PCC Pilot Program”); and

WHEREAS, the services under the PCC Pilot Program are to be provided at no cost to 
the qualifying seniors, families, and disabled residents, and

WHEREAS, LHE has succeeded in securing $650,000 in funding for the PCC Pilot 
Program of which a proportionate share is being expended in the CITY; and

WHEREAS, the CITY provided $200,000 towards the PCC Pilot Program in 2022 for a 
one-year period; and

 

 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



Page 2

WHEREAS, the CITY provided $400,000 towards the PPCC Program in 2023 for a one-
year period and LHE is now requesting an additional $400,000 to continue the PCC Program for 
another year.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES:  LHE shall provide the services listed in the Scope of Services 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and referenced in this agreement as the “Person-Centered Care 
Services.”  As provided in the Scope of Services, LHE shall provide up to quarterly reports to the 
CITY’s Council and a final report regarding the measurable results of the PCC Pilot Program.

2. PERSONEL AND EQUIPMENT:  LHE shall provide and/or arrange for the provision 
of all program partners, subcontractors, personnel, services, and equipment needed to accomplish 
the Person-Centered Care Services.

3. REQUIREMENTS FOR SERVICES:  LHE shall provide and/or arrange for the 
provision of Person-Centered Care Services without any religious test or requirement for a 
person seeking Person-Centered Care Services including, without limitation, a requirement that a 
person seeking such services must attend religion-based or faith-based treatment programs or 
religious services and there shall be no interference with the free exercise of religion of any 
person seeking Person-Centered Care Services.

4. CITY FUNDING OF PROGRAM:  CITY agrees to provide Four Hundred Thousand 
and No/100 Dollars ($400,000) to help continue the PCC Pilot Program for another year in 
addition to the Two Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($200,000) provided in 2022 and 
Four Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($400,000) provided in 2023.  The $400,000 shall 
be paid to LHE in equal payments of One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000) on 
a quarterly basis.  These funds provided by the CITY can only be expended for the benefit of 
residents of the CITY participating in the PCC Pilot Program.  

5. TERM OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall be effective through September 30, 
2025.  Before that date, either Party may terminate this agreement for any reason with such 
termination to take effect 30 days after written notice has been delivered to the other Party.  If 
the agreement is terminated before September 30, 2025, LHE will reconcile any remaining 
unspent funds provided by the CITY for the PCC Pilot Program as of the effective date of 
termination, and return those unspent funds to the CITY within 60 days.

6. INSURANCE:  During the term, LHE shall maintain in full force and effect policies of 
insurance and shall ensure that its program partners and subcontractors maintain in full force and 
effect policies of insurance as set forth in the Insurance Addendum attached hereto as Exhibit 
“B” pursuant to the requirements listed therein; provided, however, that nothing in this Section 6 
or in Exhibit “B” shall require LHE to provide a benefit in a manner that constitutes “Self-
Dealing” as defined in Section 4941 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the 
regulations thereto (“Self-Dealing”).



Page 3

7. INDEMNIFICATION:  LHE shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CITY and its 
agents, employees, and volunteers from and against all liabilities, claims, damages, losses and 
expenses (including without limitation any costs and fees, including attorney fees, of litigation or 
alternative dispute resolution) of every nature arising out of or in connection with the PPC 
Program or providing Person-Centered Care Services, caused in whole or in part by any act or 
omission of LHE, its agents, officers, representatives, employees, and volunteers, and any 
program partner or subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or 
anyone for whose acts of them may be liable, except such loss or damage which was cause by 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of CITY; provided, however, that nothing in this 
Section 7 shall require LHE to make a payment or otherwise provide a benefit in a manner that 
constitutes Self-Dealing.  In addition, LHE will ensure that its program partners and 
subcontractors indemnify the City and related parties as set forth in the Insurance Addendum in 
Exhibit “B.”

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP:  All acts of LHE, its agents, 
officers, representatives, employees, and volunteers, any program partner or subcontractor, and 
all others acting on behalf of LHE relating to the performance of this Agreement, shall be 
performed as independent contractors and not as agents, officers, employees, or other 
representatives of CITY.  LHE, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any 
obligation on behalf of CITY.  LHE has no authority or responsibility to exercise any rights or 
power vested in the CITY.  No agent, officer, or employee of the CITY is to be considered an 
employee of LHE.  It is understood by both LHE and CITY that this Agreement shall not, under 
any circumstances, be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or 
joint venture.

9. CONFORMANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW:  All Person-Centered Care 
Services provided or arranged by LHE in the performance of this Agreement shall conform to 
the laws of the government of the United States and the State of California.

10. NONDISCRIMINATION:  In connection with the execution of this Agreement, LHE 
shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, 
religion, color, sex, or national origin.  LHE shall take affirmative action to ensure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during their employment, without regard 
to their age, race, religion, color, sex or national origin.  Such actions shall include, but not 
limited to, the following:  employment, promotions, demotions, or transfers, recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rate of pay or other forms of compensation; and 
selection for training, including apprenticeship.  LHE shall also comply with the requirement of 
Title VII of the City Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) and with all applicable regulations, 
statutes, laws, etc., promulgated pursuant to the civil rights acts of the government of the United 
States and the State of California now in existence or hereafter enacted.  Further, LHE shall 
comply with the provisions of Section 1735 of the California Labor Code.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION:  This Agreement supersedes all 
previous Agreements and constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto.  LHE shall be 
entitled to no other benefits than those specified herein.  No changes, amendments or alterations 
shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both parties.  LHE specifically acknowledges 



Page 4

that in entering into and executing this Agreement, LHE relies solely upon the provisions 
contained in this Agreement and no others.

12. OBLIGATIONS OF LHE:  Throughout the term of this Agreement, LHE and its 
program partners and subcontractors shall possess, or secure all licenses, permits, qualifications, 
and approvals legally required to conduct their profession or business.  LHE warrants that it has 
all of the necessary professional capabilities and experience, as well as all tools, 
instrumentalities, facilities, and other resources necessary to provide the CITY with the services 
contemplated by this Agreement.  LHE further represents that it will follow the best current, 
generally accepted and professional practices to make findings, render opinions, prepare factual 
presentations, and provide professional advice and recommendations regarding this project.

13. NEWS AND INFORMATION RELEASE:  The parties agree that neither will issue 
any news releases in connection with either the approval of this Agreement, or any subsequent 
amendment of or efforts under this Agreement, without first obtaining review and approval of 
said news releases from the other party.

14. AMENDMENTS:  Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and executed 
by both parties.

15. PARTIAL INVALIDITY:  If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall 
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

16. WAIVER:  The waiver by any party to this Agreement of a breach of any provision 
hereof shall be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or 
subsequent breach hereof unless specifically stated in writing.  

17. RECORDS INSPECTION AND AUDIT:  LHE shall maintain adequate records to 
permit inspection and audit of the CITY funds provided under this Agreement for a period of 
four (4) years after CITY’s payment under this Agreement.  CITY’s duly authorized 
representative shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports, contract records, contract 
documents, contract files, any similar records, and personnel necessary for inspection or audit.  
Such records, or copies of such records, shall be provided to CITY upon request.

18. GOVERNING LAW:  This Agreement shall be governed according to the laws of the 
State of California.

19. HEADINGS NOT CONTROLLING:  Headings used in the Agreement are for 
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

20. CITY BUSINESS LICENSE:  LHE will have a City of Turlock business license during 
the term of this Agreement.



Page 5

21. ASSIGNMENT:  This Agreement is binding upon CITY and LHE, and their successors.  
Except as otherwise provided herein, neither CITY nor LHE shall assign, sublet, or transfer 
interest in this Agreement or any party thereof without the prior written consent of the other.

22. EMPLOYMENT OF CITY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE:  LHE shall employ no 
CITY official or employee in the work performed pursuant to this Agreement.  No officer or 
employee of CITY shall have any financial interest in this Agreement in violation of California 
Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.; nor shall CITY violate any provision of its Conflict of 
Interest Code adopted pursuant to the provisions of California Government Code Sections 87300 
et seq.  LHE agrees to file a Statement of Economic Interests with the City Clerk at the start and 
end of this contract if so required at the option of CITY.

23. NOTICE:  Any and all notices permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be 
deemed duly given and effective (1) upon actual delivery, if delivery is by hand; or (2) five (5) 
days after delivery into the United States mail, if delivery is by postage paid, registered, certified 
(return receipt requested) mail.  Each such notice shall be sent to the parties at the address 
respectively indicated below or to any other address as the respective parties may designate from 
time to time.

                        For LHE: LEGACY HEALTH ENDOWMENT
2881 Geer Road, Suite A
Turlock, California 95382
Attn:  Jeffrey R. Lewis, President & CEO
Phone:  (209) 250-2312
Email:  jeffrey@legacyhealthendowment.org

                         For CITY: CITY OF TURLOCK
156 S. Broadway, Suite 230
Turlock, California  95380
Attn:  Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
Phone:  (209) 664-7304
Email: rwilson@turlock.ca.us

 [Signatures on Following Page]

mailto:jeffrey@legacyhealthendowment.org
mailto:rwilson@turlock.ca.us


Page 6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
and through their respective officers thereunto duly authorized.

CITY OF TURLOCK, a California 
municipal corporation

By:  
    Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:  
     George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

ATTEST:

By:  
     Julie Christel, City Clerk

LEGACY HEALTH ENDOWMENT, a 
California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation

By:  _______________________________                                 
Jeffrey R. Lewis, President & CEO

Date: _______________________________



Page 7

EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES
PERSON-CENTERED CARE STATEMENT OF WORK

Program Summary:

The purpose of this “Person-Centered Care” Program, is to put in place a public-private 
partnership model to provide community-based long-term care services (both clinical and non-
clinical care) to individuals over 55 (or disabled and Medicare-eligible) with one or more 
comorbidities, who are in need of assistance with one or more “Activities of Daily Living” (such 
as bathing, grooming, feeding, and mobility). Our goal is to help ensure that socially isolated 
seniors, families, and disabled residents have access to needed services to avoid either 
unnecessary placement into a long-term care facility or hospital, or falling into homelessness, by 
providing long-term care and other wraparound services at home.

Our hypothesis is that by providing an extra layer of support through in-home personal care, 
wrap-around clinical and social services, and support for caregivers, we will allow chronically ill 
and disabled individuals to remain independent in their own homes longer, thereby meaningfully 
delaying or avoiding placement into long-term care facilities or falling into homelessness.

To deliver the Person-Centered Care (“PCC”) Pilot Program, Legacy Health Endowment is 
partnering with CareLinx, a for-profit community-based long-term care provider of non-medical,
in-home support services, Community Care Choices, a nonprofit Palliative Care
Program of Community Hospice Inc. (CHI), Community Health Centers of America, a federally 
qualified health center to launch the Person-Centered Care initiative, and TIN Rx, as our 
exclusive pharmacy partner.

Objectives:

1) To assist seniors and their caregivers with support to remain independent, at home, 
avoiding unnecessary hospital emergency room visits and premature placement into a 
long-term care facility or falling into homelessness.

2) Understand the healthcare and social care needs of community-dwelling older and 
disabled adults and their caregivers in Stanislaus County.

3) Observe changes in participant-reported outcomes, and in the utilization of health and 
social services in recipients of care through the Patient-Centered Care program.

4) Understand associations between self-reported outcomes for recipients of Person-
Centered Care and their caregivers

5) Understand the costs of care associated with the delivery of comprehensive medical and 
social services in a home and community-based setting.

Duration: Twelve (12) months



Page 8

Target Enrollment: Up to 200 participants/caregivers from the City of Turlock

Participant and Caregiver Evaluation: Participants and caregivers will undergo an initial pre-
screening and intake process to ensure that they meet the eligibility criteria for the program, and 
to gather basic information on the needs for home-based care. A comprehensive needs 
assessment will be conducted in the home at baseline, with follow-up assessments at 2, 4, and 6 
months after the start of program participation.  Additionally, home-based care providers will 
collect additional data during home visits, to track acute care utilization, falls, care gaps, and care 
gap closures related to chronic disease management, referrals to and utilization of social services. 
At the end of the 6-month study, 20% of the study population will be targeted for an additional 
exit interview.

Outcomes of Interest:

The following outcomes will be tracked for participants and their caregivers throughout the 
study:

● Health-related quality of life
● Loneliness
● Daily symptoms and chronic pain
● Behavioral health measures for anxiety, depression
● Caregiver burden
● Acute care utilization (ED visits, hospitalizations)
● Total number of completed referrals and subsequent follow up care, including:

○ Care gap closures
○ Referrals for preventive care and routine management of chronic conditions
○ Referrals for behavioral health
○ Referrals to third-party community resources for unmet social needs (food, 

housing, transportation, social support)
○ Medication reconciliations performed and subsequent outcomes (e.g., 

deprescribing, generic substitutions)
○ Home safety evaluations performed and subsequent outcomes (e.g. falls) 

Proposed Eligibility Criteria:

Inclusion:
● Person-Centered Care recipient must be a resident of the City of Turlock
● Person-Centered Care recipient must be age 55 years or older OR Person-Centered Care 

recipient must be Medicare disabled adult are recipients and caregivers must be able to 
communicate with care providers in a familiar language

● Person-Centered Care recipients with cognitive impairment are supported by cognitively 
intact caregivers to communicate with care providers

● Person-Centered Care recipient must require assistance with at least 1 activity of daily 
living (ADL- bathing, grooming, dressing, feeding, toileting, transfers, and mobility)

● Person-Centered Care recipient must have at least 2 chronic medical conditions
● Must not be enrolled in Medi-Cal



Page 9

Exclusion:
● Person-Centered Care recipient and caregivers are unwilling to give informed consent
● Person-Centered Care recipient does not have a dwelling or permanent place of 

residence where care can be provided
● Person-Centered Care recipient is actively receiving Hospice care
● Person-Centered Care recipient is enrolled in TriCare or Medi-Cal
● Person-Centered Care recipient is actively receiving paid in-home care services through 

another source (such as Medi-Cal In-Home Support Services, Multipurpose Senior
services Program Waiver)

Cost:

• $400,000 to be paid by the City of Turlock under the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  

Reporting:

• The Turlock City Manager and Deputy City Manager will receive updates every two (2) 
months. Updates to the City Council as requested, up to quarterly.

• The updates will include the number of Turlock residents enrolled and the average 
Person-Centered Care staff time approved for each recipient

• Patient demographics (age, race, income level, etc.)
• Explain if care is being provided to both the patient and the caregiver/spouse or partner.
• Report of housing status (Living alone, living with caregiver, etc.)
• Explain what kinds of services are being provided and how often.
• LHE will provide full accountability for how American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 

were spent on a quarterly basis.

Staffing:

Jeffrey Lewis, President and CEO of Legacy Health Endowment will be the executive in charge 
of the Person-Centered Care Initiative for City of Turlock.  He can be reached at 
jeffrey@legacyhealthendowment.org or via phone 209/250-2315 / mobile 703/403-9695

mailto:jeffrey@legacyhealthendowment.org


Page 10

EXHIBIT B

INSURANCE ADDENDUM
PERSON-CENTERED CARE PROGRAM

1. INSURANCE:

LHE shall not commence work under this Agreement, and shall not allow any 
subcontractors or program partners to commence work under this Agreement, until LHE has 
obtained City’s approval regarding all insurance requirements, forms, endorsements, amounts, 
and carrier ratings. LHE and its subcontractors and program partners or, in the alternative, solely 
all of the subcontractors and program partners involved in work under this Agreement (the 
“Insurers”), shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement insurance against 
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with 
the performance of the work hereunder by LHE, the sub-contractors and program partners, and 
their agents, representatives, and employees. Failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide 
evidence of renewal may constitute a material breach of contract. Any available insurance 
proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits and coverage shall be available to City.

(A) Insurance Coverage. During the Term, the Insurers shall maintain in full force and 
effect policies of insurance set forth herein, which shall be placed with insurers with a current 
AM Best’s rating of no less than A VII and will provide City with written proof of said 
insurance.  Insurers shall maintain coverage as follows:

(B) General Liability. Insurers shall carry general liability insurance in the
amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury, and property damage. If commercial general liability insurance or another form with a 
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Project or the general aggregate shall be Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00).

(C) Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability. Insurers shall carry 
workers’ compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. 
Insurers shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily 
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily 
injury by disease.

(D) Errors and Omissions Liability. LHE and City shall meet and confer to determine 
which subcontractors and program partners require errors and omission insurance due to the 
nature of their work, profession, or occupation. Those subcontractors and program partners shall 
carry errors and omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000.00) per claim or greater if appropriate for the particular subcontractor or program 
partner’s occupation or profession. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared 
to and approved by City. At the option of City, either the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such 
deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to City, its elected and appointed councils, 



Page 11

commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, volunteer, and representatives (“City’s 
Agents”); or the City shall be provided a financial guarantee satisfactory to City guaranteeing 
payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration and defense expenses.

(E) Commercial Automobile Liability. Insurers shall carry commercial automobile 
liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) or greater per 
occurrence for owned, leased, hired, and borrowed automobiles.

(F)  Waiver of Subrogation. 

(i) FOR LHE. LHE hereby agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of 
LHE may acquire from LHE by virtue of the payment of any loss. The 
commercial general liability policy and worker’s compensation policy 
shall be endorsed to contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of City for all 
work performed by LHE, its agents, employees, independent contractors, 
and subcontractors. LHE agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be 
necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation.

(ii) FOR SUBCONTRACTORS AND PROGRAM PARTNERS. With the 
exception of errors and omissions liability insurance, LHE, in a form 
approved by City, shall require subcontractors and program partners to 
waive subrogation which any insurer of such subcontractors and program 
partners may acquire from these subcontractors and program partners by 
virtue of the payment of any loss. The commercial general liability policy 
and workers’ compensation policy shall be endorsed to contain a waiver of 
subrogation in favor of City for all work performed by the subcontractors 
and program partners, their agents, employees, independent contractors, 
and subcontractors. LHE shall, in a form approved by City, require 
subcontractors and program partners to obtain any endorsement that may 
be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation.

2. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Within five (5) days of the Effective Date, Insurers shall provide City with certificates of 
insurance for all of the policies required under this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the 
required workers’ compensation insurance. Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term 
of the Agreement and Insurers shall be responsible for providing updated copies and notifying 
City if a policy is cancelled, suspended, reduced, or voided. With the exception of the workers’ 
compensation insurance, all of the insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) 
provide that the policy will not be cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage 
without at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to City of such cancellation, expiration, or 
reduction and each policy shall be endorsed to state such; (b) name City, and City’s Agents as 
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed 
by or on behalf of Insurers; (c) cover products and completed operations of Insurers, premises 
owned, occupied, or used by the Professional, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or 
borrowed by the Professional; contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded 



Page 12

to City; (d) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering City or 
City’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by City or City’s Agents shall be 
in excess of Insurers’ insurance and shall not contribute to it; (e) contain standard separation of 
insured provisions; and (f) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of 
the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to City.



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Prepared by: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Resolution: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Kosmont & 
Associates, Inc., DBA Kosmont Companies to provide services for an Economic 
Development Strategic Plan Update in the amount not to exceed $77,470 and appropriate 
this amount from unrestricted reserves within Fund 120 “Tourism Fund” to account 120-10-
120.43288 “Economic Development Strategic Plan” 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

The current City of Turlock Economic Development Strategic Plan was adopted in June of 
2017 and needs to be updated to reflect the current economy. An updated Economic 
Development Strategic Plan will establish economic development goals, strategies, 
investment opportunities, and implementation actions for the City over the next several 
years. An Economic Development Strategic Plan that is current will support existing 
businesses, as well as play an instrumental role in attracting innovative industries that will 
elevate Turlock into the future and strengthen its market position within the region for 
attracting jobs and economic development projects.   
  
Staff issued an informal Request for Proposals (RFP) on April 3, 2024.   The scope of 
services outlined in the RFP included: 

• Analyze and update City economic vision and goals, provide a list of prioritized goals 
and objectives.   

• Analyze and update City demographic characteristics and provide an assessment 
and analysis of Turlock’s current market position. 

• Provide City retail market analysis and retail gap analysis report. 
• Provide City Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) Analysis 
• Provide an assessment on Turlock’s current business environment, the City’s 

primary strengths and weaknesses, and the major opportunities for high quality job 
growth and business development. 

• Provide implementation strategies and performance measures. 
• Identify workforce gaps, potential job creation strategies, and industry sectors to 

target for the City. 
• Provide initiatives to support and expand existing workforce development 

opportunities in the region, assess the role that Turlock staff should play, and 
connect residents and students with local businesses, jobs, and training 
opportunities. 

• Identify goals and targets for the City to strive for such as Sports Complex Projects, 
suggested additions to the West Side industrial Specific Plan (WISP), Turlock 
Regional Industrial Park, drawing new businesses downtown, and other potential 
economic development project opportunities the City should consider. 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10B



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

• Identify potential funding mechanisms for infrastructure for Sports Complex Projects, 
suggested additions to the West Side industrial Specific Plan (WISP), and other 
potential economic development opportunities. 

• Identification and prioritization of infrastructure and placemaking projects that could 
help create additional developments or address key business needs. 

• Execute community outreach through planning and organizing 2 – 3 community 
workshops with internal and external stakeholders and community partners. 

• Engage in interview sessions with City Councilmembers and various other initiatives. 

  
The scope of services within the RFP included numerous additional duties as well. 
  
The City received three (3) qualified proposals.  An interview panel of City staff was formed 
to review and evaluate the proposals received and interview the consultants.  The 
committee reviewed and scored all written proposals based upon the evaluation criteria set 
within the scoring rubric.   
  
The scoring rubric criteria categories consisted of: 

• Qualifications of Key Personnel: 25 points possible 
• Approach to Providing the Requested Scope of Services: 10 points possible 
• Price Proposal: 25 points possible 
• Innovation/Creative Approach: 25 points possible 
• References: 15 points possible 
• Total Points Possible: 100 

  
After review, the panel selected Kosmont Companies to develop and implement the City of 
Turlock Economic Strategic Plan Update. 
  
With 38 years of experience within the economic development industry, as well as working 
with cities and public agencies on economic development strategies, Kosmont Companies 
has successfully managed over 1,000 economic development projects and initiatives.  

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

The current City of Turlock Economic Development Strategic Plan was adopted in June of 
2017 and needs to be updated to reflect the current economy. An updated Economic 
Development Strategic Plan will establish economic development goals, strategies, 
investment opportunities, and implementation actions for the City over the next several 
years. An Economic Development Strategic Plan that is current will support existing 
businesses, as well as play an instrumental role in attracting innovative industries that will 
elevate Turlock into the future and strengthen its market position within the region for 
attracting jobs and economic development projects.   

 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

The total cost of the Economic Development Strategic Plan Update is not to exceed 
$77,470.  Staff is requesting an appropriation from Fund 120 “Tourism Fund” to account 
120-10-120.43288 “Economic Development Strategic Plan”.  



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

This action is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) in accordance with Section 15378 (Project) of the CEQA guidelines.  This action 
consists of “organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in 
direct or indirect physical changes in the environment” and therefore is not considered a 
project. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

Council could choose not to enter into the agreement with Kosmont Companies to provide 
the City of Turlock an Economic Development Strategic Plan Update.   

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

 
 

 

2. PSA - EDSP Update - Kosmont 7-2024 final change on 8-20-24 
3. Kosmont Companies Proposal Exhibit A 

1. Draft Resolution - Kosmont Companies - Economic Development Strategic 
  Plan Update Services - final 8-20-24 







CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 1 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

and 

KOSMONT & ASSOCIATES, INC., DBA KOSMONT COMPANIES 

for 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 

 
City Contract No. 2024-178 

 

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into 

by and between the CITY OF TURLOCK, a California municipal corporation (“City”), and 
Kosmont & Associates, Inc., Kosmont Companies, a California corporation (“Professional”), on this 

27th day of August 2024 (the “Effective Date”). City and Professional may be collectively referred 

to herein as the “Parties” or individually as “Party.” There are no other parties to this Agreement. 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. City seeks to hire an independent contractor to perform professional services to 

assist City with the Economic Development Strategic Plan Update (the “Project”). 
 

B. Professional has made a proposal to City to provide such professional services. A 

description of the services Professional proposes to provide is included in the Scope of Services in 

Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Services”). City desires to retain 

Professional to perform the Services, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 

Agreement. 

 

C. The Parties have outlined the schedule or timeline for providing the Services 

(“Completion Schedule”), which shall be included in the Scope of Services in Exhibit A. 

 

D. The Parties have outlined the rates and method of payment to Professional for its 

performance of the Services under this Agreement (“Compensation Schedule”), which shall be 

included in the Scope of Services in Exhibit A. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below, 

the Parties agree as follows: 
 

  

  

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 2 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

AGREEMENT 

 

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are hereby 

incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any 

inconsistency between the Recitals and Section 1 through 53 of this Agreement, Sections 1 through 

53 shall prevail 

 

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year and will commence on the 

Effective Date and terminate on the 27th day of August , 2025 (“Term”) unless the Parties mutually 

agree in writing to terminate the Agreement earlier or extend the Term pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

3. Extension of Agreement. City may elect to extend this Agreement for one (1) additional 

one-year (1) term, on the same terms and conditions, upon issuing an “Election to Extend 

Agreement” letter executed by the City Manager and Professional thirty (30) days prior to the 

expiration of this Agreement.  
 

4. Effective Date. This Agreement shall only become effective once all of the Parties have 

executed the Agreement (the “Effective Date”). 

 

5. Work. 

 

5.1. Services. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, 

Professional shall provide City the Services described in Exhibit A. Any request for Services not 

included in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional or modified Services 

(“Modification” or “Modifications”). Professional shall not receive additional compensation for 

any Modification of the Services unless the Parties agree otherwise in a writing executed by both 

Parties. 

 

5.2. City Requested Modification of Services. City may, by written order, authorize 

Modifications to the Services described in Exhibit A. If such Modifications cause an increase in 

the cost or time required for performance of Professional’s Services, the Parties shall enter into a 

written amendment to this Agreement to adjust the Services and the compensation to be paid to 

Professional and, if necessary, amend the Completion Schedule or Compensation Schedule. The 

Services, Completion Schedule, or Compensation Schedule shall not be revised unless City and 

Professional mutually agree to a written amendment to this Agreement reflecting such revisions, 

additional compensation, time for performance or such other terms or conditions mutually agreed 

upon by the Parties. 

 

5.3. Professional Requested Modification in Services. Professional shall not be 

compensated for work outside the Services described in this Agreement, unless, prior to the 

commencement of the Services: 

 

(a) Professional provides City with written notice that specific work requested 

by City or required to complete the Project is outside the agreed upon Services. Such notice shall: 

(1) be supported by substantial evidence that the work is outside the Services; (2) set forth the 

Professional’s proposed course of action for completing the work and a specific request for City 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 3 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

to approve the Modification to the Services; (3) set forth the Professional’s proposed revisions, if 

any, to the Completion Schedule; and (4) set forth the Professional’s proposed revisions, if any, to 

the Compensation Schedule; and 

 

(b) City agrees that the work requires a Modification; 
 

(c) City approves all adjustments, if any, to the Completion Schedule and 

Compensation Schedule; and 
 

(d) The Parties execute a written amendment to this Agreement describing any 

Modification, together with any adjustment in the Completion Schedule and Compensation 

Schedule for Professional’s work.  

 

6. Compensation. 

 

6.1. Amount, Time and Manner of Payment for Professional Services. City shall 

pay Professional according to the rates and timing set forth in the Compensation Schedule. On 

each anniversary date of the Effective Date, Professional will be allowed to increase prices with 

thirty (30) days’ written notice to City. Increases may not exceed increases in the San Francisco-

Oakland Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers or percentage increases in Professional’s 

published prices, whichever is lower. In all cases, City may cancel this Agreement if a requested 

price increase is not acceptable. City’s total compensation to Professional shall not exceed Seventy-
Seven Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Dollars and No/100ths ($77,470.00), unless the Parties 
mutually agree in writing otherwise. 

 

6.2. Deposit. [Intentionally Omitted]  

 

6.3.  Subsequent Payments. City shall make monthly payments in the amount invoiced 

by Professional within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving such invoice. In the event that an 

amount of an invoice is in dispute, City shall inform Professional of the amount and basis for the 

dispute and may withhold the amount which is in dispute until the dispute has been resolved. 

 

6.4. Invoices. Professional shall provide City with monthly invoices sufficiently 

evidencing Professional’s expenses and completion of the Services. All invoices furnished to City 

by Professional shall be in a form approved by City. The payments specified shall be the only 

payments made to Professional for performance of the Services, including compensation for any 

Modification. Professional shall submit all billings for Services to City within forty-five (45) days 

of the performance of such Services. City shall issue payment according to City’s customary 

procedures and practices for issuing payments to independent contractors. 

 

7. Notice to Proceed. Professional shall not commence the performance of the Services  

until it has been given notice by City (“Notice to Proceed”), with which City shall also deliver the 

Deposit. 

 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 4 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

8. Time of Performance. Professional warrants that it will commence performance of the 

Services within Thirty (30) calendar days of the date the agreement was executed and shall 

conform to the Completion Schedule. The time of performance is a material term of this Agreement 

relied on by City in entering into this Agreement. 

 

9. City Assistance to Professional. {Intentionally Omitted} 

10. Time and Personnel Devoted to Services. Professional shall devote such time and 

personnel to the performance of this Agreement, as is necessary to perform the Services in 

compliance with the Completion Schedule, Compensation Schedule, and this Agreement. 

 

11. Performance by Qualified Personnel; No Subcontracting. Services under this 

Agreement shall be performed only by competent personnel under the supervision and direct 

employment of Professional. Professional will conform with City’s reasonable requests regarding 

assignment of personnel, but all personnel, including those assigned at City’s request, shall be 

supervised by Professional. Professional is prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any 

part of it unless such subcontracting is expressly approved by City in writing. Neither Party shall, 

on the basis of this Agreement, contract on behalf of, or in the name of the other Party. An 

agreement made in violation of this provision shall confer no rights on any Party and shall be null 

and void. 

 

12. Representations of Professional. City relies upon the following representations by 

Professional in entering into this Agreement: 

 

 12.1. Qualifications. Professional represents that it is qualified to perform the Services 

provided in Exhibit A and that it possesses the necessary licenses and permits required to perform 

the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are 

required. Professional shall also ensure that all subcontractors are similarly licensed and qualified. 

Professional and all subcontractors shall also obtain a business license from City before they 

commence performance of the Services. Professional represents and warrants to City that 

Professional shall, at Professional's sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times 

during the Term of this Agreement, any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required 

for Professional to practice Professional's profession at the time the Services are rendered. 

 

 12.2. Professional Performance. Professional represents that all Services under this 

Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to the customs and 

standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by specialists in the 

Services to be provided. Professional shall adhere to accepted professional standards as set forth 

by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required under this Agreement 

in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs, procedures and standards for 

such Services. All work or products completed by Professional shall be completed using the best 

practices available for the profession. Professional agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in 

addition to all of its obligations under this Agreement and at law, Professional shall re-perform or 

replace unsatisfactory Service at no additional expense to City. 

 

 12.3. No Waiver of Claims. The granting of any progress payment by City, or the receipt 

thereof by Professional, or any inspection, review, approval or oral statement by any representative 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 5 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

of City, or state certification shall not, in any way, waive, limit, or replace any certification or 

approval procedures normally required or lessen the liability of Professional to re-perform or 

replace unsatisfactory Service, including, but not limited to, cases where the unsatisfactory 

character of such Service may not have been apparent or detected at the time of such payment, 

inspection, review or approval. 

 

 12.4. City’s Remedies are Cumulative. Nothing in this Section shall constitute a waiver 

or limitation of any right or remedy, whether in equity or at law, which City or Professional may 

have under this Agreement or any applicable law. All rights and remedies of City, whether under 

this Agreement or applicable law, shall be cumulative. 

 

 12.5. No Conflict of Interest. Professional represents that no conflict of interest will be 

created under state or federal law by entering into or in carrying out this Agreement. 

 

13. Conformity with Law and Safety. Professional shall observe and comply with all 

applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of governmental agencies, including federal, 

state, municipal and local governing bodies having jurisdiction over any or all of the scope of 

Services, including all provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1979 as amended, 

all California Occupational Safety and Health Regulations, the California Building Code, the 

Americans with Disabilities Act, any copyright, patent, or trademark law, and all other applicable 

federal, state, municipal and local safety regulations, appropriate trade association safety 

standards, and appropriate equipment manufacturer instructions. All Services performed by 

Professional must be in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes and regulations. 

Professional’s failure to comply with any laws, ordinances, codes, or regulations applicable to the 

performance of the Services hereunder shall constitute a breach of contract. In cases where 

standards conflict, the standard providing the highest degree of protection shall prevail. 

 

If a death, serious personal injury or substantial property damage occurs in connection with 

the performance of this Agreement, Professional shall immediately notify City's risk manager by 

telephone. If any accident occurs in connection with this Agreement, Professional shall promptly 

submit a written report to City, in such form as City may require. This report shall include the 

following information: (a) name and address of the injured or deceased person(s); (b) name and 

address of Professional's subcontractor, if any; (c) name and address of Professional's liability 

insurance carrier; and (d) a detailed description of the accident, including whether any of City's 

equipment, tools or materials were involved. 

 

If a release of a hazardous material, substance, or waste occurs in connection with the 

performance of this Agreement, Professional shall immediately notify City. Professional shall not 

store hazardous materials or hazardous waste within City limits without a proper permit from City. 

 

14. Contact by Professional with Project Owner or Project Applicant. Unless otherwise 

set forth in the Services, neither Professional nor Professional's subcontractors shall directly 

contact the owner of the property involved in the Project or any party who is the applicant for the 

Project (“Interested Party”), or an employee or contractor of an Interested Party, on any matter 

relating to the Project without the prior consent of the Contractor Administrator. In no event shall 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 6 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

Professional take any instructions or directions from an Interested Party on any matter pertaining 

to the Professional's Services to be performed for City under this Agreement. 

 

15. Confidentiality. Professional understands and agrees that, in the performance of Services 

under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Professional may have access to private or 

confidential information that may be owned or controlled by City and that such information may 

contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to third parties may be damaging 

to City (“Confidential Information”). 

 

Professional shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any 

Confidential Information without the prior written consent of City. If City gives Professional 

written authorization to make any such disclosure, Professional shall do so only within the limits 

and to the extent of that authorization. Professional may be directed or advised by the City Attorney 

on various matters relating to the performance of the Services on the Project or on other matters 

pertaining to the Project and, in such event, Professional agrees that it will treat all communications 

between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being communications which are within the 

attorney-client privilege. 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Professional may disclose Confidential Information 

required to be disclosed under law, provided that, prior to disclosure, Professional shall first give 

notice to City and make a reasonable effort to obtain a protective order requiring that City’s 

Confidential Information not be disclosed. This exception is limited to the extent disclosure is 

required under law. 

 

16. Excusable Delays; Notice to Other Party of Delay. Professional shall not be in breach of 

this Agreement in the event that performance of Services is temporarily interrupted or discontinued 

due to a “Force Majeure” event which is defined as: riots, wars, sabotage, civil disturbances, 

insurrections, explosion, natural disasters such as floods, earthquakes, landslides, fires, strikes, 

lockouts and other labor disturbances or other catastrophic events, which are beyond the 

reasonable control of Professional. Force Majeure does not include: (a) Professional’s financial 

inability to perform; (b) Professional’s failure to obtain any necessary permits or licenses from 

other governmental agencies; or (c) Professional’s failure to obtain the right to use the facilities of 

any public utility where such failure is due solely to the acts or omissions of the Professional. 

 

17. Assignment Prohibited.  No Party to this Agreement may assign any right or obligation 

pursuant to this Agreement. Any attempt or purported assignment of any right or obligation 

pursuant to this Agreement shall be void and of no effect. 

 

18. Suspension of Services by City. City reserves the right to suspend Professional's Services 

under this Agreement when City determines that it is necessary to do so. When possible, City shall 

give Professional notice of such suspension and Professional shall, upon receipt of said notice, 

suspend all Services except any Services, the completion of which is authorized by the notice given 

by City. If the Services are suspended by City for more than sixty (60) consecutive days, for 

reasons other than the fault of the Professional, the Professional shall be compensated for Services 

performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the Professional's 

compensation shall be equitably adjusted by City to provide for expenses incurred by the 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 7 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

interruption of the Services. In this regard, Professional shall furnish to City such financial 

information that, in the judgment of the City Manager, is necessary to determine the reasonable 

value of the Services rendered by Professional during the period when Services were suspended. 

 

If the Parties are unable to agree upon the amount of extra compensation which is due to 

Professional within thirty (30) days of Professional resuming Services, the amount of such 

additional compensation, if any, that is required to appropriately compensate the Professional for 

its expenses incurred by the interruption of Services may, upon the request of either Party, be 

determined by arbitration conducted in accordance with the “Arbitration of Disputes” section of 

this Agreement. Such arbitration shall be commenced by the Professional no later than sixty (60) 

calendar days following the event which entitles the Parties to pursue arbitration unless the Parties 

agree in writing to an extended time period for commencement of arbitration. Unless otherwise 

agreed in writing, all Parties shall carry on the Services and perform their duties during any 

arbitration proceedings, and City shall continue to make payments for the Services in progress as 

required by this Agreement. 

 

19. Ownership of Work Product. Any and all work, artwork, copy, posters, billboards, 

photographs, videotapes, audiotapes, systems designs, software, reports, designs, specifications, 

drawings, diagrams, surveys, source codes, professional or technical information or data, 

photographs, notes, letters, emails or any original works of authorship created by Professional or 

its subcontractors or subcontractors in connection with Services performed under this Agreement 

(“Products”) shall be works for hire as defined under Title 17 of the United States Code, and all 

copyrights in such works are the property of City. In the event it is ever determined that any 

Product created by Professional or its subcontractors, or subcontractors under this Agreement, are 

not works for hire under U.S. law, Professional hereby assigns all copyrights to such Products to 

City. With the prior written approval of City's point of contact for the Project, Professional may 

retain and use copies of such Products for reference and as documentation of its experience and 

capabilities. 

 

All Products shall become the property of City irrespective of where located or stored, and 

Professional agrees to deliver all such documents and information to City, without charge and in 

whatever form it exists, on the completion of the Professional's Services hereunder. Professional 

shall have no ownership interest in such Products. 

 

All work product of Professional under this Agreement, including written information which 

City will cause to be distributed for either internal or public circulation, including both preliminary 

and final drafts, shall be delivered to City in both printed and electronic form, or as may be 

specified in Exhibit A. 

 

When this Agreement is terminated, Professional agrees to return to City all documents, 

drawings, photographs and other written or graphic material, however produced, that it received 

from City, its contractors or agents, in connection with the performance of its Services under this 

Agreement. All materials shall be returned in the same condition as received. 

 

20. Termination of Work by City for Its Convenience. City shall have the right to terminate 

this Agreement at any time for its convenience by giving notice of such termination to Professional. 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 8 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

In the event City shall give such notice of termination, Professional shall cease rendering Services 

upon receipt of said notice given as required in this Agreement. If City terminates this Agreement: 

 

(a) Professional shall deliver copies of all Products prepared by it pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

(b) If City terminates this Agreement for convenience before City issues the Notice to 

Proceed to Professional or before Professional commences any Services hereunder, whichever last 

occurs, City shall not be obligated to make any payment to Professional. If City terminates this 

Agreement after City has issued the Notice to Proceed to Professional and after Professional has 

commenced performance under this Agreement, City shall pay Professional the reasonable value 

of the Services rendered by Professional pursuant to this Agreement prior to termination of this 

Agreement. City shall not in any manner be liable for Professional's actual or projected lost profits 

had Professional completed the Services. Professional shall furnish to City such financial 

information that, in the judgment of the City Manager, is necessary to determine the reasonable 

value of the Services rendered by Professional prior to termination. In the event of a dispute as to 

the reasonable value of the Services rendered by Professional prior to termination and the Parties 

are unable to agree upon said amount within sixty (60) calendar days following the date of the 

notice of termination by City, such dispute may, upon the request of either Party, be resolved by 

arbitration conducted in accordance with the “Arbitration of Disputes” section of this Agreement. 
 

(c) Except as provided in this Agreement, in no event shall City be liable for costs 

incurred by or on behalf of Professional after the date of the notice of termination. 

 

21. Assurance of Performance. If, at any time, City believes Professional may not be 

adequately performing its obligations under this Agreement or may fail to complete the Services 

as required by this Agreement, City may submit a written request to Professional for written 

assurances of performance and a plan to correct observed deficiencies in Professional's 

performance. Failure to provide written assurances subsequent to such written request, constitutes 

grounds to declare a breach under this Agreement. 

 

22. Cancellation for Breach by Either Party. Should either Party fail to substantially perform 

its obligations in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the other Party shall thereupon 

have the right to cancel the Agreement by giving written notice and specifying the effective date 

of such cancellation. If City cancels this Agreement for breach and it is subsequently determined 

that Professional did not fail to substantially perform its obligations in accordance with this 

Agreement, then cancellation for breach by City shall be deemed, and treated, as termination for 

convenience. 

 

Neither Party waives the right to recover damages against the other for breach of this 

Agreement, including any amount necessary to compensate City for all detriment proximately 

caused by Professional's failure to perform its obligations hereunder or which in the ordinary 

course of things would be likely to result therefrom. City reserves the right to offset such damages 

against any payments owed to Professional. 

 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 9 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

City shall not in any manner be liable for Professional's actual or projected lost profits had 

Professional completed the Services required by this Agreement. 

 

23. Non-Discrimination. In its performance of the Services, Professional shall adhere to 

City’s EEO Policy which states, “The City is committed to ensuring that all qualified individuals 

have a full and fair opportunity to compete in all phase of the hiring process and promotion, and 

to enjoy the benefits of employment with the City. All employees and applicants shall receive 

equal consideration and treatment in employment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, 

sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, genetic information, marital status, amnesty, or 

status as a covered veteran in accordance with applicable federal or state statutes, the City’s 

ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations.” 

 

In addition, all agreements with sub-contractors will include language as required by the 

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP) that requires sub-contractors to 

maintain equal employment opportunity policies, and, as necessary, affirmative action policies. 

 

24. Arbitration of Disputes. All claims, disputes, and other matters in question between City 

and Professional arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof, including claims 

of Professional for extra compensation for Services related to the Project, shall be decided by 

arbitration before a single arbitrator in accordance with the provisions of Sections 1281 to 1284.2 

of the California Code of Civil Procedure (the “Arbitration Laws”) unless the Parties mutually 

agree otherwise. The provisions of Section 1283.05 of the Arbitration Laws apply to any 

arbitration proceeding except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. The arbitrator shall have 

authority to decide all issues between the Parties including, but not limited to, claims for extras, 

delay and liquidated damages, if any, provided for in this Agreement, matters involving defects in 

the work product of the Professional, rights to payment, and whether the necessary procedures for 

arbitration have been followed. The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final, and judgment 

may be entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 

 

Notice of the demand for arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other Party. The 

demand for arbitration shall be made within a reasonable time after the claim, dispute, or other 

matter in question has arisen, and in no event shall it be made after the date when institution of 

legal or equitable proceedings based on such claim, dispute, or other matter in question would be 

barred by the applicable statute of limitation. 

 

The Parties shall jointly appoint an arbitrator within fifteen (15) calendar days of the date 

of giving of the notice of the demand for arbitration. If the Parties are unable to jointly agree upon 

the appointment of an arbitrator within said fifteen (15) calendar day period, and do not agree in 

writing to extend said period for a fixed period, then either Party may seek to have the arbitrator 

appointed by the Superior Court of Stanislaus County in accordance with the Arbitration Laws. 

 

If any proceeding is brought to contest the right to arbitrate and it is determined that such 

right exists, the losing Party shall pay all costs and attorneys' fees incurred by the prevailing party. 

 

In addition to the other rules of law which may be applicable to any arbitration hereunder, 

the following shall apply: 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 10 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

 

(a) Promptly upon the filing of the arbitration, each Party shall be required to 

set forth in writing and to serve upon each other Party a detailed statement of its contentions of 

fact and law. 

 

(b) All parties to the arbitration shall be entitled to the discovery procedures as 

provided in Section 1283.05 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. 

 

(c) The arbitration shall be commenced and conducted as expeditiously as 

possible consistent with affording reasonable discovery as provided herein. 

 

(d) These additional rules shall be implemented and applied by the arbitrator. 
 

 The costs of arbitration shall be borne by the Parties as determined by the arbitrator, but 

each Party shall bear its own attorney's fees associated with the dispute with the other Party and to 

the arbitration. 

 

25. Insurance Coverage. During the Term, the Professional shall maintain in full force and 

effect policies of insurance set forth herein, which shall be placed with insurers with a current A 

M Best’s rating of no less than A-:VIII and will provide City with written proof of said insurance. 

Professional shall maintain coverage as follows: 

 

25.1. General Liability. Professional shall carry general liability insurance in the 

amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, 

and property damage. If commercial general liability insurance or another form with a general 

aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Project or 

the general aggregate shall be Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00). 
 

25.2. Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability. Professional 

shall carry workers’ compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor 

Code. Professional shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for 

bodily injury by disease, and a One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s 

bodily injury by disease. 
 

25.3. Errors and Omissions Liability. Professional shall carry errors and omissions 

liability insurance in the amount of no less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per claim or 

greater if appropriate for the Professional's profession. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions 

must be declared to and approved by City. At the option of City, either the insurer shall reduce or 

eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to City, its elected and appointed 

councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and representatives (“City’s 

Agents”); or the Professional shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to City guaranteeing 

payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration and defense expenses. 
 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 11 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

25.4. Commercial Automobile Liability. Professional shall carry commercial 

automobile liability insurance in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) or greater 

per occurrence for owned, leased, hired, and borrowed automobiles. 

 

25.5. Umbrella or Excess Policy.  Professional may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to 

provide the liability limits as required in this agreement.  This form of insurance will be acceptable 

provided that all of the Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance 

coverages herein required.  The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true “following 

form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying 

Commercial General Liability and automobile Liability insurance.  No insurance policies 

maintained by the Additional Insureds, whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss 

covered hereunder, shall be called upon to contribute to a loss until the Professional’s primary and 

excess liability policies are exhausted. 
 

25.6. Waiver of Subrogation. With the exception of errors and omissions liability 

insurance, Professional hereby agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of Professional may 

acquire from Professional by virtue of the payment of any loss. The commercial general liability 

policy and workers’ compensation policy shall be endorsed to contain a waiver of subrogation in 

favor of City for all work performed by Professional, its agents, employees, independent 

contractors, and subcontractors. Professional agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be 

necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation. 

 
26. Additional Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective Date, 

Professional shall provide City with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required under 

this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the required workers’ compensation insurance. Such 

Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Professional shall be 

responsible for providing updated copies and notifying City if a policy is cancelled, suspended, 

reduced, or voided. With the exception of the workers’ compensation insurance, all of the 

insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be 

cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’ 

prior written notice to City of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall be 

endorsed to state such; (b) name City, and City’s Agents as additional insureds with respect to 

liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of Professional; (c) 

cover products and completed operations of Professional, premises owned, occupied, or used by 

the Professional, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Professional; contain 

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to City; (d) be primary with respect to 

any insurance or self-insurance programs covering City or City’s Agents and any insurance or self-

insurance maintained by City or City’s Agents shall be in excess of Professional’s insurance and 

shall not contribute to it; (e) contain standard separation of insured provisions; and (f) state that 

any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policy including breaches of 

warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to City. 

 

27. Indemnification by Professional. To the fullest extent permitted by law. Professional 

shall defend with legal counsel reasonably acceptable to City, indemnify and hold harmless City 

and City’s Agents from and against any and all claims, loss, cost, damage, injury (including, 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 12 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

without limitation, injury to or death of an employee of Professional or its subcontractors), expense 

and liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to acts or 

omissions of Professional, or any direct or indirect subcontractor, employee, contractor, 

representative or agent of Professional, or anyone that Professional controls (collectively 

“Liabilities”). Such obligations to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify City and City’s Agents 

shall not apply to the extent that such Liabilities are caused in whole by the sole negligence, active 

negligence, or willful misconduct of City or City’s Agents, but shall apply to all other Liabilities. 

With respect to third party claims against the Professional, the Professional waives any and all 

rights of any type of express or implied indemnity against City and City’s Agents. 

 

28. Liability of City. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall 

City be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, 

consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, 

arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in connection with 

this Agreement. 

 

29. Independent Contractor. At all times during the Term, Professional shall be deemed to 

be an independent contractor and shall be wholly responsible for the manner in which Professional 

performs the Services required under this Agreement. Professional shall be liable for its acts and 

omissions and those of its employees, contractors, subcontractors, representatives, volunteers, and 

its agents. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as creating an employment, agency or 

partnership relationship between City and Professional. City shall have the right to control 

Professional only insofar as the result of Professional’s Services rendered pursuant to this 

Agreement; however, City shall not have the right to control the means by which Professional 

accomplishes Services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

30. Professional Not Agent. Except as City may specify in writing, Professional shall have no 

authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of City in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. 

Professional shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind City 

to any obligation whatsoever. 

 

31. Payment of Taxes and Other Expenses. Payment of any taxes, including California sales 

and use taxes, levied upon this Agreement, the transaction, or the Services or goods delivered 

pursuant hereto, shall be the obligation of Professional. 

 

32. Notices. All notices shall be in writing and delivered in person or transmitted by certified 

mail, postage prepaid. Any Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days’ written notice 

to the other Party hereto, designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such 

notice or communication shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the 

Parties at their addresses set forth below. 

 

If to City: City of Turlock 

Attn: Anthony Sims, Economic Development Director – 

Communications Officer 

156 S. Broadway, Suite 230 

Turlock, CA 95380 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 13 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

 

 

With courtesy copies to: Petrulakis Law & Advocacy, APC 

Attn: George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney 

P.O. Box 92 

Modesto, California 95353 

 

If to Professional: Kosmont & Associates, Inc., DBA, Kosmont Companies 

Attn: Larry Kosmont 

1601 N. Sepulveda Blvd., #382 

Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 

 

33. City Contract Administrator. City’s contract administrator and contact person for this 

Agreement is: 

 

City of Turlock 

Attn: Anthony Sims, Economic Development Director – 

Communications 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230 

Turlock, California 95380 

Telephone: (209) 668-6031 

E-mail: ASims@turlock.ca.us 

 

34. Interpretation. As used herein, any gender includes each other gender, the singular 

includes the plural and vice versa. 

 

35. Use of City Project Number. [Intentionally Omitted]  

 

36. Modification. No alteration, amendment, modification, or termination of this Agreement 

shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all of the Parties to this Agreement. 

 

37. Waiver. No covenant, term, or condition or the breach thereof shall be deemed waived, 

except by written consent of the Party against whom the waiver is claimed, and any waiver of the 

breach of any covenant, term, or condition shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding or 

succeeding breach of the same or any other covenant, term, or condition. 

 

38. Assignment. No Party to this Agreement shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this 

Agreement, in whole or in part, to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written 

consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding 

upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties hereto. 

 

39. Authority. All Parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the power 

and authority to enter into this Agreement and the names, titles, and capacities herein stated on 

behalf of any entities, persons, states, or firms represented or purported to be represented by such 

entities, persons, states or firms and that all former requirements necessary or required by state or 

federal law in order to enter into the Agreement have been fully complied with. Further, by entering 

into this Agreement, neither Party hereto shall have breached the terms or conditions of any other 

mailto:ASims@turlock.ca.us


CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 14 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

contract or agreement to which such Party is obligated, which such breach would have a material 

effect hereon. 

 

40. Drafting and Ambiguities. Each Party acknowledges that it has reviewed this Agreement 

with its own legal counsel, and based upon the advice of that counsel, freely entered into this 

Agreement. Each Party has participated fully in the review and revision of this Agreement. Any 

rule of construction that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting Party does not apply in 

interpreting this Agreement. 

 

41. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 

the laws of the state of California. 

 

42. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of the State of 

California, in and for the County of Stanislaus. 

 

43. Severability. If this Agreement in its entirety is determined by a court to be invalid or 

unenforceable, this Agreement shall automatically terminate as of the date of final entry of 

judgment. If any provision of this Agreement shall be determined by a court to be invalid and 

unenforceable, or if any provision of this Agreement is rendered invalid or unenforceable 

according to the terms of any federal or state statute, which becomes effective after the Effective 

Date of this Agreement, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect and shall 

be construed to give effect to the intent of this Agreement. 

 

44. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously, and in several 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one 

and the same instrument. 

 

45. Audit. City shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports, contract records, contract 

documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify Professional’s charges to 

City under this Agreement. 

 

46. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with its specific references, attachments, and 

exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matters hereof 

and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, understanding, and agreements with respect hereto, 

whether oral or written. 

 

47. Supersedes Prior Agreement. It is the intention of the Parties hereto that this Agreement 

shall supersede any prior agreements, discussions, commitments, or representations, whether 

written, electronic or oral, between the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 

48. Mandatory and Permissive. “Shall” and “will” and “agrees” are mandatory. “May” and 

“can” are permissive. 

 

49. Successors and Assigns. All representations, covenants, and warranties specifically set 

forth in this Agreement, by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of, any or all of the Parties hereto, 

shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of such Party, its successors and assigns. 



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 15 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

 

50. Headings. Headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not 

be considered in construing this Agreement. 

 

51. Attorney’s Fees and Costs. If any action at law or in equity not resolved pursuant to the 

“Arbitration of Disputes” section of this Agreement, including action for declaratory relief, is 

brought to enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled 

to reasonable attorney's fees and costs, which may be set by the court in the same action or in a 

separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief to which such Party may 

be entitled. 

 

52. Necessary Acts and Further Assurances. The Parties shall at their own cost and expense 

execute and deliver such further documents and instruments and shall take such other actions as 

may be reasonably required or appropriate to evidence or carry out the intent and purposes of this 

Agreement. 

 

53. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each covenant and 

term of a condition herein. 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures on Following Page] 

 

  



CITY CONTRACT NO. 2024-178 16 

 
{PLA2023} 

07/2024 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by and 

through their respective officers thereunto duly authorized. 

 

PROFESSIONAL 

 

Kosmont & Associates, Inc., dba Kosmont 

Companies, a California corporation 

 

 

 

By:       

 

Print Name:      

 

Title:       

 

Date       

CITY 

 

City of Turlock, a California  

municipal corporation 

 

 

 

By:         

    Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 

 

 

 

Date:       

 

 

APPROVED AS TO SUFFICIENCY: 

 

 

By:         

     Anthony Sims, Economic Development Director 

– Communications Officer 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

By:         

     George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:         

     Julie Christel, City Clerk 

 

 



 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 3 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Prepared by: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Motion: Approving payment of annual investor invoice of $50,000 for year four (4) of a five-
year Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Stanislaus Business Alliance (Opportunity 
Stanislaus) Economic Development and Workforce Strategies and authorizing the City 
Manager approve annual payment.   

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

The City of Turlock has been a member of the Stanislaus Business Alliance, currently 
known as Opportunity Stanislaus; since 1994. Opportunity Stanislaus focuses on economic 
development activities, workforce development and training assistance to provide 
professional one-stop services for existing and prospective companies in Stanislaus 
County. 
  
The mission of Opportunity Stanislaus is to improve the economic vitality of Stanislaus 
County by helping local employers grow, attracting innovative companies to the county, 
and helping entrepreneurs start and grow their businesses. The Organization helps 
companies by assisting them in their workforce readiness needs, helping them to navigate 
through the regulatory process, introducing them to financial incentives and financing 
programs, and helping them locate appropriate sites and buildings to meet their needs.  
  
Opportunity Stanislaus facilitates economic development and workforce training activities 
throughout the County and supports the efforts of the nine (9) Stanislaus County cities. 
  
As part of the development of a new five-year plan for Opportunity Stanislaus, in April and 
May of 2021, 94 interviews were held with local business leaders, elected officials and 
others to evaluate how Opportunity Stanislaus has been performing and what the 
organization should focus on moving forward. From the information and feedback gathered, 
Opportunity Stanislaus created a five-year plan, called “Opportunity Stanislaus Next Level 
Together” (Attachment A). The plan consists of the following five initiatives: 
                                     

1. Improve Economic Vitality in the Community 
2. Expand Volt Institute 
3. Grow Local Business 
4. Lead Business-Driven Talent Development 
5. Drive Public Policy/Advocacy for Stronger Business Growth 

             
Additional details on each of the five initiatives and their specific mission, objectives and 
outcomes can be found in the attached plan. 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10C



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

  
The five-year MOU between the City of Turlock and Opportunity Stanislaus identifies the 
general actions and activities that will be undertaken by both parties to work together to 
proactively promote economic development in Turlock, to create and preserve jobs, 
strengthen the City’s economic base and enhance the City of Turlock’s revenue base. 

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

The purpose of the Memorandum of Understanding is to express collaboration between the 
City of Turlock and Opportunity Stanislaus with the join implementation of the County-wide 
economic development and marketing strategy and to clarify roles and responsibilities. 
Throughout the Memorandum of Understanding, Opportunity Stanislaus has worked 
closely with City of Turlock staff providing support in various areas including: 

• Assisting City of Turlock Human Relations Department in recruiting potential 
employees to the City. 

• Marketing City of Turlock employment opportunities to the regional workforce. 
• Providing economic development market analysis reports for retail recruitment to the 

City of Turlock. 
• Providing available Turlock property information to prospective companies interested 

in establishing their business in the City of Turlock. 
• Supporting and assisting City of Turlock Economic Development Department in a 

potential City Sports Complex Project. 
 

 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

Appropriate funds have been allocated during the budget process for fiscal year 2024-2025 
in Fund 110 “General Fund” account 110-10-112.47243 “Stanislaus Alliance”. 

 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

N/A 
 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A. City Council may choose to reject the scope of work contained in the Memorandum of 
Understanding with Opportunity Stanislaus, choose not to approve payment of invoice, and 
not participate as an investor in Opportunity Stanislaus, the local economic development 
organization.  
 
B. City Council may choose to provide feedback and direct staff to work with Opportunity 
Stanislaus on additional or amended items in the MOU. 

 
9. ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Opportunity Stanislaus Five Year Plan - Next Level Together 
2. Inv_3091.4_from_Opportunity_Stanislaus_18168  

 















































Invoice

DATE

7/1/2024

INVOICE #

3091.4

City of Turlock
156 S. Broadway Ste. 230
Turlock, CA  95380-5454

Opportunity Stanislaus
1625 I Street
Modesto, CA 95354

TERMS

Net 30

Thank you for your continued support! Please make checks payable to
Opportunity Stanislaus

209-422-6420

Total

Due

Pmt/Credit

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Opportunity Stanislaus MOU -  FY 2024 - 2025 50,000.00

Opportunity Stanislaus is a tax-exempt organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code;
fiscal year of July 1 to June 30, EIN 20-5186517. For questions regarding your invoice, please contact Katy Winders at
209.422.6429 or via email at kwinders@opportunitystanislaus.com.

$50,000.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 
 
From: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Prepared by: Anthony Sims, Economic Development/Communications Director 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:  

Resolution: Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association 2023-2024 
Annual Report to be filed with the City Clerk in accordance with California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 36650. 

 
2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:  

On November 12, 2013, the City Council approved an Agreement, Contract No. 13-061, 
between the City of Turlock and Turlock Downtown Property Owner’s Association 
(TDPOA). Pursuant to this Agreement and in accordance with the California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 36650, the TDPOA is required to submit an annual report 
(ATTACHMENT A). In addition to the annual report, attached are the TDPOA’s Financials 
No. 1 – No. 8 (Attachment B). The purpose of the annual report is to describe the 
organization’s financial, promotional, and maintenance related activities in the previous 
calendar year. Please note, on February 27, 2024, City Council approved a new 
agreement, Contract No. 2024-158 between the City of Turlock and Turlock  Downtown 
Property Owner’s Association (TDPOA). 

 
3. BASIS OF RECOMMENDATION:   

A. Pursuant to the Agreement and in accordance with the California Streets and Highways 
Code Section 36650, the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association is required to 
submit an annual report and the report must be filed with the City Clerk. 

 
4. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

No Fiscal Impact 
 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommend approval.  
 
6. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:  

Recommend approval.  
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  

N/A 
 
8. ALTERNATIVES:  

A. City Council may choose not to accept this report.  
 
B. City Council may ask for additional or clarifying information to be provided. 

 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10D



Agenda Staff Report 
8/27/2024 

 

 
 

 

9. ATTACHMENTS
1. Reso - TDPOA Annual Report 8-27-24 
2. 2023-24 Annual Report TDPOA 
3. TDPOA Financial Reports 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2013, the City Council approved an Agreement, 
Contract No. 13-061, between the City of Turlock and Turlock Downtown Property Owners 
Association (TDPOA) Please note, on February 27, 2024, City Council approved a new 
agreement, Contract No. 2024-158 between the City of Turlock and Turlock Downtown 
Property Owner’s Association; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to this Agreement, and in accordance with the California Streets 
and Highway Code Section 36650, the TDPOA is required to submit an annual report; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the annual report is to describe the organization’s activities 
in the previous calendar year (EXHIBITS A and B); and

WHEREAS, the California Streets and Highways Code Section 36650 requires the 
annual report to be filed with the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association 2023-2024 Annual 
Report to be filed with the City Clerk in accordance with the California Streets and Highways 
Code Section 36650.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock 
this 27th day of August 2024, by the following vote:

AYES: ( )
NOES: ( )

NOT PARTICIPATING: ( )
ABSENT: ( )

ATTEST:

___________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California

}
}
}
}
}
}
}

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XXXIN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE 
TURLOCK DOWNTOWN PROPERTY 
OWNER’S ASSOCIATION 2023-2024 
ANNUAL REPORT TO BE FILED WITH THE 
CITY CLERK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHWAYS 
CODE SECTION 36650

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



TDPOA
115 S Golden State Blvd,

Turlock, CA 95380
Director: Travis Regalo
Phone: (209) 634-6459

director@turlockdowntown.com

_

To:

City of Turlock

156 Broadway,

Turlock, Ca 95380

August 20, 2024

2023-24 Annual Report

Prepared in August 2024 by Travis Regalo, Executive Director

The following report outlines the activities of the Turlock Downtown Property
Owners Association (TDPOA) during the fiscal year 2023-2024. The TDPOA
manages the affairs of the Property and Business Improvement District (PBID)
covering the downtown core of Turlock. The Association is governed by a board of
directors, numbering between seven and ten members. We employ an Executive
Director to manage day-to-day operations, and we contract outside vendors for
maintenance and special projects. Additionally, we utilize an external accounting firm
to handle financial transactions, prepare reports, and manage the finances of the
association.

Board of Directors:

 Danny Mann - President
 Dan Tallman - Treasurer
 Harold Bocher
 Jeff Chapman
 Alta Fernandes
 Sergio Gutierrez
 Lori Smith
 Will Wiersig
 AmyWilson
 Randy Woods

Executive Director:

 Travis Regalo

mailto:director@turlockdowntown.com
JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



2023-24 Achievements:

As the first year under the new PBID agreement, we successfully expanded our
district and implemented traditional events in Downtown Turlock, each with new
aspects and expansions. The TDPOA partnered with the City of Turlock for the
annual Christmas Parade and hosted our largest Festival of Lights event to date,
featuring approximately 80 vendors, eight community groups on stage, and an
unprecedented level of magic and engagement.

In June, we partnered with the City of Turlock to deliver one of our best Downtown
Independence Celebration events ever. The two-day celebration included our first
evening parade and drone show. Although the parade turnout was affected by the
changes, it marked the first time we recognized several service members from our
community during the opening ceremonies. We are excited about the potential for
next year, especially given that our car show saw the greatest turnout ever.

Policies and Contracts:

The association worked closely with our maintenance contractor, Stewart Landscape,
to maintain the physical appearance of downtown. This year, we repaired several
areas where tree roots had lifted sidewalk pavers, and we will continue to address
these issues as they arise. The City of Turlock has been instrumental in providing
information on hazards, allowing us to respond quickly.

Through our partnership with the city, we implemented our Clean and Safe program.
We contracted with Helping Hands Ministry of Turlock to assist with homeless
outreach and cleaning the downtown corridor, significantly improving the area's
safety and cleanliness.

Partnerships with Other Turlock Organizations:

The Downtown continues to collaborate with the Garden Club, which plays a crucial
role in keeping our Downtown beautiful by planting twice a year.

The Downtown Banner Pole Program has evolved this year, offering banner poles to
organizations such as The Carnegie Arts Center, The Stanislaus County Fair, Turlock
Theater, and Turlock Ball Drop, who have all utilized downtown poles to promote
their organizations and efforts.

This year, we partnered with the Turlock Veterans Charitable Trust (TVCT) and the
City of Turlock for the Independence Celebration festivities. TVCT volunteers
assisted with the physical organization of parade entrants, both before and during the
parade, while the City of Turlock managed road closures and police staffing. Our goal
is to honor veterans and active military members, and we continually seek new ways
to do so. Additionally, we merged the Independence Celebration with the Turlock
Certified Farmers Market and the Turlock Makers Market, which proved to be a
significant success.

The Downtown also continues its partnership with the City and the Chamber of
Commerce to provide music along Main Street. We currently purchase licensing and a
monthly subscription from MyInstoreRadio, which allows us to play music and set up
our own commercials and announcements.



Thanks to the efforts of board members Lori Smith and Alta Fernandes, the business
owners' committee under the TDPOA remains productive and thriving. They
successfully organized events for Saint Patrick’s Day, Mother’s Day, Downtown
Trick or Treat, Sip and Stroll, Shop the Blocks, and various other events and shopping
promotions.

Financials:

This was the first fiscal year of the 2023-2033 PBID. During this period, we utilized
some reserves to address deferred maintenance, hire external services for the PBID
rewrite, and manage cash flow during the transition from the previous assessments to
the new assessments and proposed budgets. Our budget process is thorough,
transparent, and aligned with the mandate established by the Downtown PBID. We
are confident that we will replenish our reserves and maintain a healthy cash flow
with the adopted budgets throughout the life of the PBID.

Conclusion:

The Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association has made significant strides in
the first year of the new PBID agreement, addressing and finalizing 3 major deferred
maintenance projects, expanding our district, enhancing our events, and strengthening
our partnerships. We look forward to continuing this momentum in the coming years
and furthering our mission to improve and beautify Downtown Turlock.

Thank you for your ongoing support.

Sincerely,

Travis Regalo
Executive Director
Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association



Jun 30, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10010 · F&M - Checking 16,959.81

10040 · F&M - Business Owners Committee 27,986.26
10050 · F&M - Money Market 4,316.81
10080 · Venmo 400.00

Total Checking/Savings 49,662.88

Other Current Assets
1200 · Taxes receivable - Current year 142,062.93
1201 · Taxes receivable - Prior year 4,869.10
14500 · Prepaid Expenses - 4th of July 21,282.67

Total Other Current Assets 168,214.70

Total Current Assets 217,877.58

TOTAL ASSETS 217,877.58

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 7,222.70

Total Accounts Payable 7,222.70

Credit Cards
26000 · Visa 7848/1165 2,085.47

Total Credit Cards 2,085.47

Other Current Liabilities
22000 · Deferred income - 4th of July 7,124.76
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 704.35

Total Other Current Liabilities 7,829.11

Total Current Liabilities 17,137.28

Total Liabilities 17,137.28

Equity
31300 · Permanent Restricted 60,000.00
32000 · Unrestricted Reserve 174,308.66
Net Income -33,568.36

Total Equity 200,740.30

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 217,877.58

7:30 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #1 - BALANCE SHEET
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements.
Page 1

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 3



Jul '23 - Jun 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 · Income 24,910.53
41100 · Assessment Levies 212,000.04
42000 · Fees From Events 19,549.36

42500 · Community Grants Program 19,200.00
43000 · Banner Income 1,325.94
48000 · Interest Income 32.24

Total Income 277,018.11

Gross Profit 277,018.11

Expense
60000 · Maintenance

60100 · Maintenance - Regular 38,640.00
60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects 54.06
60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning 35,450.00
60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation 5,043.73
60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots 5,321.97

Total 60000 · Maintenance 84,509.76

60200 · BlueZone Expansion 50,618.86
61126 · Payroll Expenses

61127 · Wages 64,480.08
61128 · Taxes - Payroll 5,415.72
61129 · Workers comp 558.56

Total 61126 · Payroll Expenses 70,454.36

61140 · Membership/Subscriptions 775.99
61150 · Insurance Business 6,290.67
61190 · Website Maintenance 655.39
61220 · Office Supplies 4,189.76
62000 · Promotion 38,965.72

62110 · Accounting Fees 8,940.00
62120 · Clean & Safe Program 20,415.00
62150 · Outside Contract Services 12,589.35
62250 · Telephone and Communications 275.00
62260 · Travel and Meetings 34.86

62870 · Rent Facilities 4,675.00
63000 · Parking Lot Maint Fund 6,987.79

65181 · PayPal Fee 208.96

Total Expense 310,586.47

Net Ordinary Income -33,568.36

Net Income -33,568.36

7:30 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #2 - PROFIT & LOSS
Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements.
Page 1



4th of July Admin & Maintenance Business Owners Committee Christmas Holiday Events TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 · Income 0.00 0.00 24,910.53 0.00 24,910.53
41100 · Assessment Levies 0.00 212,000.04 0.00 0.00 212,000.04
42000 · Fees From Events 12,760.74 0.00 400.00 6,388.62 19,549.36

42500 · Community Grants Program 0.00 0.00 19,200.00 0.00 19,200.00
43000 · Banner Income 0.00 1,325.94 0.00 0.00 1,325.94
48000 · Interest Income 0.00 32.24 0.00 0.00 32.24

Total Income 12,760.74 213,358.22 44,510.53 6,388.62 277,018.11

Gross Profit 12,760.74 213,358.22 44,510.53 6,388.62 277,018.11

Expense
60000 · Maintenance

60100 · Maintenance - Regular 0.00 38,640.00 0.00 0.00 38,640.00
60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects 0.00 54.06 0.00 0.00 54.06
60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning 0.00 35,450.00 0.00 0.00 35,450.00
60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation 0.00 5,043.73 0.00 0.00 5,043.73
60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots 0.00 5,321.97 0.00 0.00 5,321.97

Total 60000 · Maintenance 0.00 84,509.76 0.00 0.00 84,509.76

60200 · BlueZone Expansion 0.00 50,618.86 0.00 0.00 50,618.86
61126 · Payroll Expenses

61127 · Wages 2,686.67 61,793.41 0.00 0.00 64,480.08
61128 · Taxes - Payroll 205.52 5,210.20 0.00 0.00 5,415.72
61129 · Workers comp 0.00 558.56 0.00 0.00 558.56

Total 61126 · Payroll Expenses 2,892.19 67,562.17 0.00 0.00 70,454.36

61140 · Membership/Subscriptions 0.00 775.99 0.00 0.00 775.99
61150 · Insurance Business 1,635.00 3,034.00 0.00 1,621.67 6,290.67
61190 · Website Maintenance 0.00 655.39 0.00 0.00 655.39
61220 · Office Supplies 0.00 3,171.52 1,018.24 0.00 4,189.76
62000 · Promotion 12,056.89 2,264.45 17,932.50 6,711.88 38,965.72

62110 · Accounting Fees 0.00 8,940.00 0.00 0.00 8,940.00
62120 · Clean & Safe Program 500.00 10,000.00 9,415.00 500.00 20,415.00
62150 · Outside Contract Services 1,384.48 9,764.87 1,440.00 0.00 12,589.35
62250 · Telephone and Communications 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00
62260 · Travel and Meetings 0.00 34.86 0.00 0.00 34.86

62870 · Rent Facilities 0.00 4,675.00 0.00 0.00 4,675.00
63000 · Parking Lot Maint Fund 0.00 6,987.79 0.00 0.00 6,987.79

65181 · PayPal Fee 0.00 0.00 208.96 0.00 208.96

Total Expense 18,468.56 253,269.66 30,014.70 8,833.55 310,586.47

Net Ordinary Income -5,707.82 -39,911.44 14,495.83 -2,444.93 -33,568.36

Net Income -5,707.82 -39,911.44 14,495.83 -2,444.93 -33,568.36

7:30 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #3 - PROFIT & LOSS BY CLASS

Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements. Page 1



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Jul '22 - Jun 23 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 · Income 24,910.53 21,228.72 3,681.81
41100 · Assessment Levies 212,000.04 154,842.96 57,157.08
42000 · Fees From Events 19,549.36 29,620.56 -10,071.20

42500 · Community Grants Program 19,200.00 15,800.00 3,400.00
43000 · Banner Income 1,325.94 0.00 1,325.94
48000 · Interest Income 32.24 82.80 -50.56

Total Income 277,018.11 221,575.04 55,443.07

Gross Profit 277,018.11 221,575.04 55,443.07

Expense
Fuel 0.00 96.70 -96.70
60000 · Maintenance

60100 · Maintenance - Regular 38,640.00 37,440.00 1,200.00
60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects 54.06 961.89 -907.83
60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning 35,450.00 19,605.00 15,845.00
60104 · Maintenance - Pavers and Grates 0.00 9,600.00 -9,600.00
60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation 5,043.73 9,235.74 -4,192.01
60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots 5,321.97 5,187.61 134.36

Total 60000 · Maintenance 84,509.76 82,030.24 2,479.52

60200 · BlueZone Expansion 50,618.86 0.00 50,618.86
60500 · City Administration Fee 0.00 3,122.00 -3,122.00
61126 · Payroll Expenses

61127 · Wages 64,480.08 68,801.72 -4,321.64
61128 · Taxes - Payroll 5,415.72 6,240.34 -824.62
61129 · Workers comp 558.56 529.67 28.89

Total 61126 · Payroll Expenses 70,454.36 75,571.73 -5,117.37

61140 · Membership/Subscriptions 775.99 340.99 435.00
61150 · Insurance Business 6,290.67 6,507.26 -216.59
61190 · Website Maintenance 655.39 1,146.87 -491.48
61220 · Office Supplies 4,189.76 6,276.00 -2,086.24
62000 · Promotion

62001 · Promotion - Banners 0.00 2,668.66 -2,668.66
62000 · Promotion - Other 38,965.72 49,471.88 -10,506.16

Total 62000 · Promotion 38,965.72 52,140.54 -13,174.82

62050 · Permits 0.00 768.00 -768.00
62110 · Accounting Fees 8,940.00 8,580.00 360.00
62120 · Clean & Safe Program 20,415.00 0.00 20,415.00
62150 · Outside Contract Services 12,589.35 42,448.00 -29,858.65
62250 · Telephone and Communications 275.00 914.91 -639.91
62260 · Travel and Meetings 34.86 0.00 34.86

62870 · Rent Facilities 4,675.00 5,100.00 -425.00
63000 · Parking Lot Maint Fund 6,987.79 6,818.00 169.79

65180 · Bank Charges/Late Fees 0.00 70.27 -70.27
65181 · PayPal Fee 208.96 227.45 -18.49

Total Expense 310,586.47 292,158.96 18,427.51

Net Ordinary Income -33,568.36 -70,583.92 37,015.56

Net Income -33,568.36 -70,583.92 37,015.56

7:33 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #4 - PROFIT & LOSS - COMPARATIVE
Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements.
Page 1



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

41100 · Assessment Levies 212,000.04 212,000.00 0.04
43000 · Banner Income 1,325.94
48000 · Interest Income 32.24 0.00 32.24

Total Income 213,358.22 212,000.00 1,358.22

Gross Profit 213,358.22 212,000.00 1,358.22

Expense
60000 · Maintenance

60100 · Maintenance - Regular 38,640.00 26,000.00 12,640.00
60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects 54.06 0.00 54.06
60102 · Maintenance - Sidewalk Cleaning 0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning 35,450.00 40,000.00 -4,550.00
60104 · Maintenance - Pavers and Grates 0.00 48,000.00 -48,000.00
60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation 5,043.73
60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots 5,321.97

Total 60000 · Maintenance 84,509.76 130,000.00 -45,490.24

60200 · BlueZone Expansion 50,618.86
60500 · City Administration Fee 0.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00
61126 · Payroll Expenses

61127 · Wages 61,793.41 65,000.00 -3,206.59
61128 · Taxes - Payroll 5,210.20 6,000.00 -789.80
61129 · Workers comp 558.56 700.00 -141.44

Total 61126 · Payroll Expenses 67,562.17 71,700.00 -4,137.83

61140 · Membership/Subscriptions 775.99 600.00 175.99
61150 · Insurance Business 3,034.00 7,500.00 -4,466.00
61190 · Website Maintenance 655.39 1,200.00 -544.61
61220 · Office Supplies 3,171.52 6,600.00 -3,428.48
62000 · Promotion

62001 · Promotion - Banners 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
62003 · Promotion - Christmas Holiday 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00
62000 · Promotion - Other 2,264.45 4,900.00 -2,635.55

Total 62000 · Promotion 2,264.45 18,900.00 -16,635.55

62110 · Accounting Fees 8,940.00 8,000.00 940.00
62120 · Clean & Safe Program 10,000.00 30,000.00 -20,000.00
62150 · Outside Contract Services 9,764.87 0.00 9,764.87
62250 · Telephone and Communications 275.00 700.00 -425.00
62260 · Travel and Meetings 34.86 1,200.00 -1,165.14

62870 · Rent Facilities 4,675.00 5,400.00 -725.00
63000 · Parking Lot Maint Fund 6,987.79 8,000.00 -1,012.21

Total Expense 253,269.66 292,000.00 -38,730.34

Net Ordinary Income -39,911.44 -80,000.00 40,088.56

Net Income -39,911.44 -80,000.00 40,088.56

7:34 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #5 - PROFIT & LOSS BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements.
Page 1



Date Name Memo Amount

60000 · Maintenance
60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects

04/30/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. LABOR TO REMOVE WEEDS AND SPRAY ROUNDUP IN ALLEY BEHIND ABANDONED BARS ON 1ST ST. 37.50
04/30/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 9 OZ LIFELINE POST EMERGENT HERBICIDE 6.48
04/30/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 9 OZ ROUND UP PROMAX 10.08

Total 60101 · Maintenance - Special Projects 54.06

60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning
08/15/2023 Dustin Oie Tree Prunning 500.00
10/19/2023 Dustin Oie Tree Prunning 34,950.00

Total 60103 · Maintenance - Tree Pruning 35,450.00

60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Labor for Technician to inspect dry plants, repair and replaced broken sprinklers 507.50
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Sand bags 31.00
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1.5 cu feet potting soil 25.88
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2" Netfim insert tee 1.18
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 4ft netafim drip line 3.44
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 9 Rain birds 234.09
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2" marlex ST 90 degree ELB 11.36
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 6x1/2" Rain 2.57
08/08/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Rain Bird MPR Nozzle 21.69
10/31/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Repair broken sprinklers, repaired drip line in pots 2,637.77
11/28/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Labor for Irrigation Technician to repair a broken lateral line in between train tracks and Gold... 725.20
11/28/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2 x 3/4" ST 90 degree EL 2.30
11/28/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2" 90 Elbow 7.60
11/28/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2" Marlex ST 90 degree ELB 1.42
11/28/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Rain Bird Bubbler 13.23
05/09/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. LABOR TO REPAIR AND REPLACE SPRINKLERS 112.50
05/09/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 3 RAIN BIRD 1806 PRS 76.77
05/09/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 6 X 1/2" RAIN BIRD SWING ASSEMBLY 2.59
05/09/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. 1/2" MARLEX ST 90 DEGREE ELB 4.41
05/09/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. RAIN BIRD MPR NOZZLE 7.05
06/14/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. LABOR FOR IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN TO REPLACE CONTROLLERS AND RAINBIRD 614.18

Total 60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation 5,043.73

60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots
10/13/2023 The Greenery (96)4" DUSTY MILLER 216.00
10/13/2023 The Greenery 30 - 6 PACK COLOSSUS LEMON SHADES PANSY 166.50
10/13/2023 The Greenery 30 - 6 PACK VIOLA PENNY BLUE 166.50
10/13/2023 The Greenery 24 - 6 PACK VIOLA SORBET MORPHO 133.20
10/13/2023 The Greenery 24 - 6 PACK LYSIMACHIA GOLDILOCKS 187.20
10/13/2023 The Greenery 2 - 8LB OSMOCOTE FERTILZER 80.00
10/13/2023 The Greenery TAX 81.89
10/31/2023 Stewart Property Services, Inc. Remove plants from pots and prepare for planting.  Ensure proper watering of flowers after planting 1,591.88
05/20/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. LABOR TO REMOVE FLOWER FROM POTS AND PREPARE POTS FOR NEW FLOWERS 1,955.80
05/31/2024 The Greenery 3 FLATS -CRANBERRY VINCA 108.00
05/31/2024 The Greenery 5 FLATS - LILAC VINCA 180.00
05/31/2024 The Greenery 7 FLATS - IMPATIENTS 252.00
05/31/2024 The Greenery 4 FLATS - COLEUS 144.00
05/31/2024 The Greenery TAX 59.00

Total 60106 · Maintenance - Flower Pots 5,321.97

Total 60000 · Maintenance 45,869.76

62000 · Promotion
08/19/2023 Rockville Audio 884.97
08/22/2023 Latif's 36.00
08/24/2023 The Home Depot 44.85
08/28/2023 The Home Depot 24.97
09/08/2023 Rex Metal Supply Inc metal to make boxes for speaker system 81.47
09/16/2023 Rex Metal Supply Inc metal to make boxes for speaker system 21.72
09/16/2023 O'Reilly Auto Parts 49.95
10/25/2023 The Home Depot materials to fix flag pole holders and secure sounds system to poles 28.69
10/25/2023 The Home Depot materials to fix flag pole holders and secure sounds system to poles 14.27
10/26/2023 The Home Depot materials to fix flag pole holders and secure sounds system to poles 31.22
10/26/2023 Harbor Freight Tools materials to fix flag pole holders and secure sounds system to poles 35.81
01/09/2024 Sound Town 279.21
02/07/2024 Amazon 21.26
02/28/2024 The Home Depot 18.14
03/29/2024 The Home Depot sidewalk repair and maintenance 86.88
04/24/2024 Temu.com American Flags for Memorial Day 155.76
05/25/2024 Lisa's Cookie Jar COOKIES FOR SCOUT VOLUNTEERS WHO HUNG FLAGS 27.00
05/25/2024 Grace and Gather Coffee FOR SCOUT VOLUNTEERS WHO HUNG FLAGS 12.00
06/18/2024 My Instore Ap DOWNTOWN RADIO SUBSCRIPTION 410.28

Total 62000 · Promotion 2,264.45

TOTAL 48,134.21

7:35 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #6 - YTD DETAIL - PROMOTION & SPECIAL MAINTENANCE
Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements. Page 1



Date Name Memo Amount

42000 · Fees From Events
11/08/2023 Gabriela's Jewelry Holiday Event Vendor Fee - Festival of Lights 150.00
11/08/2023 Josiah & Bethany Enas Festival of LIghts (Straight A Prints) 150.00
11/08/2023 Jose Aguirre Festival of Lights 150.00
11/08/2023 Alice Valdez Festival of Lights (Fun Time Toys 200.00
11/08/2023 Jodie L. Wilson DBA The Apple Chick Festival of Lights 150.00
11/08/2023 Jasmine Acevedo Festival of Lights (Jazzies Sweets) 150.00
12/01/2023 Alondra Macias 3 SPOTS CHRISTMAS PARADE PITAYAS LOCAS 200.00
12/01/2023 Wetzels Pretzel CHRISTMAS PARADE 175.00
12/01/2023 Jasmine Acevedo CHRISTMAS PARADE 100.00
12/01/2023 Diana & Steven Singh CHRISTMAS PARADE 100.00
12/01/2023 Jodie L. Wilson DBA The Apple Chick CHRISTMAS PARADE 100.00
12/01/2023 Dales Johnson Gourmet Kettle Popcorn LIGHTING/PARADE 375.00
12/01/2023 Wetzels Pretzel FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS 250.00
12/01/2023 Heaven Snow CHRISTMAS PARADE AND FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS 250.00
12/01/2023 The Caffeinated Cow LLC CHRISTMAS PARADE 175.00
12/01/2023 The Caffeinated Cow LLC FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS 250.00
12/13/2023 Venmo Deposit 1,518.62
12/20/2023 Ariana Altamirano Deposit 100.00
12/31/2023 CASH RECEIVED FOR FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS AND CHRISTMAS PARADE 1,845.00

Total 42000 · Fees From Events 6,388.62

61150 · Insurance Business
11/28/2023 Winton Ireland Strom & Green Policy # SE2021452 - 11/24/23-11/26/23 -1,621.67

Total 61150 · Insurance Business -1,621.67

62000 · Promotion
11/02/2023 Seeger's Printing POSTERS FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS -2000 -708.24
11/06/2023 Amazon -127.04
11/06/2023 Amazon -120.00
11/07/2023 Amazon -96.62
11/10/2023 Amazon -364.85
11/12/2023 Amazon -86.89
11/13/2023 Facebook boost post -96.65
11/13/2023 Facebook boost post -15.54
11/15/2023 Amazon -40.13
11/15/2023 Amazon -18.44
11/17/2023 Harbor Freight Tools -36.89
11/17/2023 Tractor Supply -30.00
11/17/2023 Amazon -182.12
11/18/2023 Amazon -130.32
11/19/2023 Amazon -191.17
11/22/2023 Glen Earl cancelled check / glenn never received. reissued chk 5037 0.00
11/22/2023 Manuel Mejia DJ Services -450.00
11/22/2023 Harbor Freight Tools -129.59
11/25/2023 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Fuel Recovery -79.20
11/25/2023 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Special Event Regular Restroom -517.82
11/25/2023 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Special Event Handicap Restroom -550.19
11/30/2023 Glen Earl 2 Bounce Houses and Train -330.00
12/01/2023 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Manlift -1,614.83
12/01/2023 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Scissor Lift Rental -97.15
12/05/2023 Amazon -16.28
12/13/2023 Facebook boost post -87.81
12/31/2023 TO RECORD STANISLAUS COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES RECEIPT FOR PERMIT FOR CHRISTMAS PARADE -411.00
06/16/2024 Amazon TREE ELEMENTS - FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS -53.11
06/20/2024 Planable.IO FACEBOOK MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE -130.00

Total 62000 · Promotion -6,711.88

62120 · Clean & Safe Program
11/22/2023 Helping Hands Ministry cleanup and trash removal after the parade -500.00

Total 62120 · Clean & Safe Program -500.00

TOTAL -2,444.93

7:35 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #7 - YTD DETAIL - CHRISTMAS INCOME/EXPENSE

Accrual Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements. Page 1



Date Name Memo Class Amount Balance

40000 · Income
06/05/2024 KW Recovery SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 200.00
06/05/2024 Turlock Inn SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 400.00
06/05/2024 AO Santa Cruz Services SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 600.00
06/05/2024 F & M Bank SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 800.00
06/05/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 500.00 1,300.00
06/05/2024 Neto's Catering SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 1,500.00
06/05/2024 Sun Valley Pumping Inc SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 1,700.00
06/07/2024 Deposit Business Owners Committee 2,500.00 4,200.00
06/18/2024 Vail Creek Jewelry SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 1,000.00 5,200.00
06/18/2024 ALAMO DAIRY/ALAMO FAR... SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 5,400.00
06/20/2024 Stigler Mortgage Sponsorship 4th of July 2,424.76 7,824.76
06/26/2024 CLO Real Estate Services, Inc Car Show Sponsorship 4th of July 200.00 8,024.76
06/26/2024 Balswick's Tire Shop, Inc SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 8,224.76
06/26/2024 R.A.M. Farms, Inc SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 8,424.76
06/26/2024 Allen Mortuary SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 8,624.76
06/26/2024 Hot Rod Diner Trophy Fund Donation 4th of July 100.00 8,724.76
06/26/2024 Seeger's Printing SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 300.00 9,024.76
06/26/2024 Fins Customs & Classics SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 9,224.76
06/26/2024 Associated Feed SPONSORSSHIP 4th of July 200.00 9,424.76
06/26/2024 Don's Mobile Glass Sponsorship 4th of July 200.00 9,624.76
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July -7,124.76 2,500.00

Total 40000 · Income 2,500.00 2,500.00

41100 · Assessment Levies
06/01/2024 Accrual for Annual Fees per Budget Admin & Maintenance 17,666.67 17,666.67

Total 41100 · Assessment Levies 17,666.67 17,666.67

48000 · Interest Income
06/30/2024 Interest Admin & Maintenance 0.17 0.17

Total 48000 · Interest Income 0.17 0.17

60000 · Maintenance
60100 · Maintenance - Regular

06/18/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. JUNE MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT Admin & Maintenance -2,640.00 -2,640.00
06/18/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. JUNE MONTHLY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE Admin & Maintenance -580.00 -3,220.00

Total 60100 · Maintenance - Regular -3,220.00 -3,220.00

60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation
06/14/2024 Stewart Property Services, Inc. LABOR FOR IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN TO REPLACE CONTROLLERS AND RAINBIRD Admin & Maintenance -614.18 -614.18

Total 60105 · Maintenance - Irrigation -614.18 -614.18

Total 60000 · Maintenance -3,834.18 -3,834.18

60200 · BlueZone Expansion
06/12/2024 Lewallen Painting PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR LIGHT POLES(PHASE 2) Admin & Maintenance -7,500.00 -7,500.00

Total 60200 · BlueZone Expansion -7,500.00 -7,500.00

61126 · Payroll Expenses
61127 · Wages

06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -2,686.67 -2,686.67
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -2,686.67 -5,373.34

Total 61127 · Wages -5,373.34 -5,373.34

61128 · Taxes - Payroll
06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 0.00
06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -166.57 -166.57
06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -38.95 -205.52
06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 -205.52
06/14/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 -205.52
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 -205.52
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -166.57 -372.09
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance -38.96 -411.05
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 -411.05
06/28/2024 Travis A. Regalo Direct Deposit Admin & Maintenance 0.00 -411.05

Total 61128 · Taxes - Payroll -411.05 -411.05

Total 61126 · Payroll Expenses -5,784.39 -5,784.39

61150 · Insurance Business
06/14/2024 Winton Ireland Strom & Green Policy # NAEP119271 - 6/28/24-6/29/24 4th of July -756.43 -756.43
06/14/2024 Winton Ireland Strom & Green Policy # NAEP119272 - 6/29/24-6/30/24 4th of July -541.70 -1,298.13
06/21/2024 Winton Ireland Strom & Green Policy # NAEP119271 - 6/28/24-6/29/24 4th of July -105.63 -1,403.76
06/21/2024 Winton Ireland Strom & Green Policy # NAEP119272 - 6/29/24-6/30/24 4th of July -66.10 -1,469.86
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 1,469.86 0.00

Total 61150 · Insurance Business 0.00 0.00

61190 · Website Maintenance
06/11/2024 GoDaddy.com Admin & Maintenance -70.32 -70.32

Total 61190 · Website Maintenance -70.32 -70.32

61220 · Office Supplies
06/04/2024 Budget Self Storage Admin & Maintenance -167.50 -167.50
06/10/2024 Web Asana Inc Business Owners Committee -67.45 -234.95
06/12/2024 USPS PO Box (annual) Admin & Maintenance -364.00 -598.95
06/13/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $4.00 each Admin & Maintenance -4.00 -602.95
06/15/2024 Zoom.com Admin & Maintenance -15.99 -618.94
06/20/2024 INTUIT Business Owners Committee -25.00 -643.94
06/27/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $4.00 each Admin & Maintenance -4.00 -647.94

Total 61220 · Office Supplies -647.94 -647.94

62000 · Promotion
62001 · Promotion - Banners

06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 0.00 0.00

Total 62001 · Promotion - Banners 0.00 0.00

62000 · Promotion - Other
06/05/2024 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Fuel Recovery 4th of July -65.60 -65.60
06/05/2024 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Special Event Regular Restroom 4th of July -366.79 -432.39
06/05/2024 Gary's Rent-a-Can, Inc. Regular Toilet 4th of July -517.82 -950.21
06/05/2024 Legacy Media Media and Advertising 4th of July -1,365.00 -2,315.21
06/06/2024 Amazon BRACKETS AND CABLE 4th of July -105.35 -2,420.56
06/06/2024 Amazon TIE WIRE 4th of July -86.89 -2,507.45
06/11/2024 Amazon DISPOSABLE TRASH CANS 4th of July -160.40 -2,667.85

7:36 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #8 - DETAIL GENERAL LEDGER

Accrual Basis June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements. Page 1



Date Name Memo Class Amount Balance

06/12/2024 Environmental Resources HEALTH DEPARTMENT FEE 4th of July -283.59 -2,951.44
06/16/2024 Amazon TREE ELEMENTS - FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS Christmas Holiday Events -53.11 -3,004.55
06/18/2024 Advance Drone Services Drone Show 4th of July -5,000.00 -8,004.55
06/18/2024 My Instore Ap DOWNTOWN RADIO SUBSCRIPTION Admin & Maintenance -410.28 -8,414.83
06/20/2024 Planable.IO FACEBOOK MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 4th of July -130.00 -8,544.83
06/20/2024 Planable.IO FACEBOOK MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE Christmas Holiday Events -130.00 -8,674.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs 8X10 PLAQUES(11) 4th of July -682.00 -9,356.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs 3" ROUNDS(22) 4th of July -176.00 -9,532.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs 3X5 METAL (4) 4th of July -48.00 -9,580.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs DASH PLAQUES(220) 4th of July -275.00 -9,855.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs 22X30 POSTERS 4th of July -100.00 -9,955.83
06/21/2024 All Star Trophies & Signs TAX 4th of July -110.49 -10,066.32
06/21/2024 Paul's Paint Company MARKING PAINT 4th of July -29.33 -10,095.65
06/23/2024 Facebook FACEBOOK ADS 4th of July -159.00 -10,254.65
06/26/2024 Manuel Mejia DJ Services 4th of July -800.00 -11,054.65
06/26/2024 Raul Guzman DJ 4th of July -300.00 -11,354.65
06/26/2024 Food Max GOODIE BAG SUPPLIES 4th of July -7.99 -11,362.64
06/26/2024 Smart and Final GOODIE BAG SUPPLIES 4th of July -29.40 -11,392.04
06/27/2024 Urban Illustrators artwork per hour/screen setup fee 4th of July -360.00 -11,752.04
06/27/2024 Urban Illustrators port white tees - 1 color sleeve 3 color sleeve 5 color chest 6 color back 4th of July -3,875.00 -15,627.04
06/27/2024 Urban Illustrators xxl and up additional fee 4th of July -120.00 -15,747.04
06/28/2024 Seeger's Printing Banners for Parade/Drone/Car Show 4th of July -2,867.70 -18,614.74
06/28/2024 The Home Depot CAUTION TAPE 4th of July -29.30 -18,644.04
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 19,086.81 442.77

Total 62000 · Promotion - Other 442.77 442.77

Total 62000 · Promotion 442.77 442.77

62120 · Clean & Safe Program
06/01/2024 Helping Hands Ministry Admin & Maintenance -2,500.00 -2,500.00
06/26/2024 Helping Hands Ministry 4th of July -500.00 -3,000.00
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 500.00 -2,500.00

Total 62120 · Clean & Safe Program -2,500.00 -2,500.00

62250 · Telephone and Communications
06/01/2024 Turlock Chamber of Commer... June Rent Admin & Maintenance -25.00 -25.00

Total 62250 · Telephone and Communications -25.00 -25.00

62260 · Travel and Meetings
06/12/2024 Taqueria La Primera MEETING WITH LIGHT POLE ENGINEER Admin & Maintenance -34.86 -34.86
06/29/2024 Central Station Bar MEETING FOR 4TH OF JULY VOLUNTEERS 4th of July -182.16 -217.02
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 219.10 2.08

Total 62260 · Travel and Meetings 2.08 2.08

62870 · Rent Facilities
06/01/2024 Turlock Chamber of Commer... June Rent Admin & Maintenance -425.00 -425.00

Total 62870 · Rent Facilities -425.00 -425.00

65180 · Bank Charges/Late Fees
06/26/2024 Square Square Fee's 4th of July -6.90 -6.90
06/30/2024 RECORD PREPAYS AND DEFERRED INCOME 4th of July 6.90 0.00

Total 65180 · Bank Charges/Late Fees 0.00 0.00

TOTAL -175.14 -175.14

7:36 AM Turlock Downtown Property Owners' Association

07/16/24 #8 - DETAIL GENERAL LEDGER

Accrual Basis June 2024

Substantially all disclosures ordinarily included in tax basis financial statements are omitted, and no assurance is provided on these financial statements. Page 2



City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

From: Sarah Eddy, Deputy City Manager 

Prepared by: Sarah Eddy, Deputy City Manager

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Appointing and employing CalPERS retired annuitant Gary Hampton 
as Acting City Manager pursuant to CalPERS requirements and 
suspending the applicability of section 14.05 of the City’s personnel 
system rules and regulations, as to the City Manager and/or the City 
Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s appointment 
as Acting City Manager

2. SYNOPSIS:

The appointment and employment of an Acting City Manager is recommended 
because current City Manager Wilson has requested a medical leave commencing 
September 1, 2024. City Manager Wilson recommends that the City Council 
appoint and hire CalPERS annuitant Gary Hampton as the Acting City Manager 
and that all CalPERS requirements be fulfilled. It is also recommended that the 
applicability of section 14.05 of the City’s personnel system rules and regulations, 
as to the City Manager and/or the City Manager’s relatives be suspended during 
the period of Mr. Hampton’s appointment as Acting City Manager. 

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The appointment and employment of an Acting City Manager is recommended 
because current City Manager Wilson has requested a medical leave commencing 
September 1, 2024. City Manager Wilson recommends that the City Council 
appoint and hire CalPERS annuitant, Gary Hampton as the Acting City Manager 
because he has the requisite specialized skills necessary for the position and has 
served in the Acting City Manager position previously for the City. 

City Manager Wilson also recommends that all CalPERS requirements be fulfilled. 
Gary Hampton retired from City employment and is a CalPERS annuitant.  
CalPERS statutes, regulations, and guidance set forth a variety of rules and 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10E



City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

Page 2

procedures applicable to the employment of a CalPERS retired annuitant including 
the following:

• The compensation paid to a CalPERS annuitant must be within 
the existing salary schedule for the position at issue;

• The annuitant may not exceed 960 hours of service per fiscal 
year;

• The annuitant may not receive any other benefit, incentive, 
compensation in lieu of benefits, or other form of compensation in 
addition to the hourly pay rate;

• The duration of employment must be terminated at the end of the 
leave of absence of the current City Manager and may not exceed 
one year based on CalPERS rules.

In addition, the performance of the City Manager position requires specialized skills 
which Mr. Hampton possesses as demonstrated by his service as City Manager 
prior to his retirement, and his service as Acting City Manager post-retirement.  
Given the uniqueness of Mr. Hampton’s qualifications to serve as the Acting City 
Manager, the duration of the appointment pursuant to CalPERS rules, and to 
ensure the efficient continuation of the City Manager’s duties, it is recommended 
that section 14.05 “Employment of Relatives, Anti-Nepotism Policy and Conflict of 
Interest Living Arrangements Related to City Employment” of the City’s Personnel 
System Rules and Regulations, be suspended and not apply to the City Manager 
and/or the City Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s 
appointment. 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

CalPERS procedures require the City Council to adopt a resolution related to the 
appointment of a CalPERS annuitant where a position is available based on a 
leave of absence, and where the position requires specialized skills.

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact:  In accordance with CalPERS rules, and based on placement of 
Mr. Hampton on Step 5 of the existing City Manager salary schedule, Mr. Hampton 
will receive an hourly rate of pay calculated as follows: $19,642.00/173.333 = 
$113.32 per hour.  CalPERS rules restrict the maximum amount of hours to 960 
per fiscal year. There are sufficient savings due to vacancies in the City Manager’s 
department and therefore no budget augmentation is needed at this time. 

6. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.



City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

Page 3

7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

8. ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council may choose to not proceed further with the employment of Gary 
Hampton as Acting City Manager.

9. ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Resolution



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

RESOLUTION 2024-XXX          
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING AND}     
EMPLOYING CALPERS RETIRED     }
ANNUITANT GARY HAMPTON AS ACTING } 
CITY MANAGER PURSUANT TO CALPERS } 
REQUIREMENTS AND SUSPENDING }
THE APPLICABILITY OF SECTION 14.05 OF }
THE CITY’S PERSONNEL SYSTEM RULES }
AND REGULATIONS, AS TO THE CITY } 
MANAGER AND/OR THE CITY MANAGER’S } 
RELATIVES DURING THE PERIOD OF MR. } 
HAMPTON’S APPOINTMENT AS ACTING }
CITY MANAGER }

}

WHEREAS, Gary Hampton (“Mr. Hampton”) has previously received a service 
retirement under the CalPERS retirement system; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Hampton reached normal retirement age prior to receiving his 
CalPERS service retirement, and has had a bona fide separation from City service of more 
than 180 days; and

 WHEREAS, the position of Acting City Manager is available because the current City 
Manager will be on a medical leave of absence; and

WHEREAS, performance of the City Manager position requires specialized skills 
which Mr. Hampton possesses as demonstrated by his prior service as the Turlock City 
Manager before his retirement and as Acting City Manager following his retirement; and,

WHEREAS, the City intends to employ Mr. Hampton as a retired annuitant in 
accordance with CalPERS rules and procedures; and, 

WHEREAS, due to the unquestionable uniqueness of Mr. Hampton’s qualifications 
to serve as the Acting City Manager, the duration of the appointment pursuant to CalPERS 
rules, and to ensure the efficient continuation of the City Manager’s duties and 
responsibilities, section 14.05 “Employment of Relatives, Anti-Nepotism Policy, and Conflict 
of Interest Living Arrangements Relating to City Employment” of the Personnel System 
Rules and Regulations, shall be suspended as to the applicability to the City Manager and/or 
the City Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s appointment.

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock that: 

1. Mr. Hampton is appointed to serve as Acting City Manager based on the 
specialized skills he possesses and which are needed in performing the duties of the 
position, effective September 1, 2024.

2. In accordance with CalPERS rules, Mr. Hampton shall be placed on Step 5 of 
the existing City Manager salary schedule, with an hourly rate of pay calculated as follows:  
$19,642/173.333 = $113.32 per hour.

3. Mr. Hampton shall not exceed 960 hours of service per fiscal year.

4. Mr. Hampton shall not receive any other benefit, incentive, compensation in 
lieu of benefits, or other form of compensation in addition to the hourly pay rate.

5. Mr. Hampton’s service as Acting City Manager shall be terminated at the end 
of the leave of absence of the current City Manager, and may not exceed one (1) year based 
on CalPERS rules. 

6. During the time of Mr. Hampton’s service as Acting City Manager, section 
14.05 “Employment of Relatives, Anti-Nepotism Policy, and Conflict of Interest Living 
Arrangements Relating to City Employment” of the Personnel System Rules and 
Regulations for the City of Turlock, shall be suspended as to the applicability to the City 
Manager and/or the City Manager’s relatives during the period of Mr. Hampton’s 
appointment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock this 
27th day of August 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

__________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California



City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

From: Jessie Dhami, Human Relations Director

Prepared by: Jessie Dhami, Human Relations Director

Agendized by: Sarah Eddy, Deputy City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Approving an Employment Agreement Between the City of Turlock 
and Gary Hampton as Acting City Manager. 

2. SYNOPSIS:

If the City Council appoints Gary Hampton as the Acting City Manager in the 
previous agenda item, staff recommends that the attached Employment 
Agreement, memorializing the terms of Mr. Hampton’s employment as Acting City 
Manager, and as a CalPERS retired annuitant, be approved by the Council. 

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:. 

Should the City Council appoint Mr. Hampton as the Acting City Manager, staff 
recommends that the City enter into the attached Employment Agreement that 
memorializes the terms of Mr. Hampton’s employment as Acting City Manager, 
and as a CalPERS retired annuitant. The attached Employment Agreement is 
substantially similar to the employment agreement entered into between the City 
and Mr. Hampton in 2021 when he previously served as the Acting City Manager.

The Employment Agreement between the City of Turlock and Gary Hampton sets 
forth applicable employment terms and references Mr. Hampton’s status as a 
CalPERS annuitant including the following:

• The amount of compensation set at Step 5 of the current City 
Manager salary schedule;

• That no other benefit, incentive, compensation in lieu of benefits, 
or other form of compensation shall be received in addition to the 
hourly pay rate;

• Reference to performance of the duties of the City Manager 
position;

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 10F



City Council Staff Report
August 27, 2024

Page 2

• The maximum amount of 960 hours of service per fiscal year 
pursuant to CalPERS rules;

• The ability of the City Council and Mr. Hampton to terminate the 
agreement;

• The duration of employment not exceeding the leave of absence 
of the current City Manager, and not exceeding one year based 
on CalPERS rules;

• A certification that Mr. Hampton has not received any 
unemployment insurance compensation arising out of prior 
employment with a public employer during the twelve (12) month 
period prior to appointment, as required by CalPERS rules.

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Employment Agreement memorializes the terms of Mr. Hampton’s 
employment as Acting City Manager, and as a CalPERS retired annuitant.

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact:  In accordance with CalPERS rules, and based on placement of 
Mr. Hampton on Step 5 of the existing City Manager salary schedule, Mr. Hampton 
will receive an hourly rate of pay calculated as follows:  $19,642.00/173.333 = 
$113.32 per hour.  CalPERS rules restrict the maximum amount of hours to 960 
per fiscal year. There are sufficient savings due to vacancies in the City Manager’s 
department and therefore no budget augmentation is needed at this time. 

6. DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

8. ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council may choose to not proceed with the appointment and employment of 
Gary Hampton as Acting City Manager.

9. ATTACHMENTS:

1. Draft Resolution
2. Employment Agreement



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AN } RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XXX
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT }
BETWEEN THE CITY OF TURLOCK }
AND GARY HAMPTON AS ACTING }
CITY MANAGER }

}

WHEREAS, the position of Acting City Manager is available because the current 
City Manager has requested a medical leave commencing on September 1, 2024; and

WHEREAS, current City Manager recommends that the City Council appoint and 
hire retired CalPERS annuitant Gary Hampton as Acting City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the performance of the City Manager position requires specialized 
skill which Mr. Hampton possesses as demonstrated by his prior service as the Turlock 
City Manager and as Acting City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the City has prepared an Employment Agreement between the City 
and Mr. Hampton memorializing the terms of Mr. Hampton’s employment as Acting City 
Manager, as a CalPERS retired annuitant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does approve the Employment Agreement attached as Exhibit A following the 
appointment of Mr. Hampton to serve as Acting City Manager.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 27th day of August 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

__________________________
Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF TURLOCK AND GARY HAMPTON

AS ACTING CITY MANAGER

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Turlock 
(“City”) and Gary Hampton (“Mr. Hampton”) (collectively referred to herein as “the Parties”) for 
employment as Acting City Manager.

1. Term and Conditions.  City hereby employs Gary Hampton as the Acting City Manager 
effective on September 1, 2024.  Mr. Hampton’s employment is subject to CalPERS rules and 
procedures related to employment of a CalPERS annuitant.

2. Compensation.  In accordance with CalPERS rules, Mr. Hampton shall be placed on Step 
5 of the existing City Manager salary schedule, with an hourly rate calculated as follows:  
$19,642.00/173.333 = $113.32 per hour. Mr. Hampton shall not receive any other benefit, 
incentive, compensation in lieu of benefits, or other form of compensation in addition to the hourly 
rate.

3. Duties.  In serving as the Acting City Manager, Mr. Hampton is authorized to perform all 
duties assigned to the City Manager position.

4. CalPERS 960 Hour Limitation.  Mr. Hampton shall not exceed 960 hours of service to the 
City (or a combined 960 hours of service to the City and other CalPERS-participating agencies) 
per fiscal year.  Mr. Hampton shall report any other service performed to CalPERS-participating 
agencies during each fiscal year applicable under this agreement to the City’s Human Relations 
Director, and so that the Parties can ensure that the 960 hour limitation is not exceeded.

5. Duration and Termination.  The term of this Agreement may be terminated by the City 
Council at any time.  Mr. Hampton may terminate this Agreement upon fourteen (14) calendar day 
notice to the City Council.  Further, the term of this Agreement shall not exceed the leave of 
absence of the current City Manager, and may not exceed one (1) year based on CalPERS rules.

6. Unemployment Insurance Certification.  By signature below, and in accordance with 
CalPERS requirements at Government Code section 7522.56(e)(1), Mr. Hampton certifies that he 
has not received any unemployment insurance compensation arising out of prior employment with 
a public employer during the twelve (12) month period prior to appointment as Acting City 
Manager under this Agreement.

7. General Provisions.

a. Governing Law.  This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the Parties, 
shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

b. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement and 
understanding between the Parties.  There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, 
and the Parties have not relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained 
in this Agreement.

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



c. No Assignment.  Mr. Hampton may not assign or transfer any rights granted or 
obligations assumed under this Agreement.

d. Modification.  This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally.  It may 
be modified or superseded only by a written instrument executed by both of the Parties.

e. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the 
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly approved and executed this Agreement on 
August 27, 2024.

ON BEHALF OF THE CITY

__________________________
Amy Bublak, Mayor

ACTING CITY MANAGER

I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with each and every condition 
thereof, and to perform faithfully all of the duties of employment as Acting City Manager of the 
City of Turlock.

__________________________
Gary Hampton


	1. Call to Order
	2. Salute to the Flag
	3. Roll Call and Declaration of Conflicts
	4. Approval of Agenda as Posted or Amended
	5. Proclamations, Recognitions, Appointments, Announcements,  Presentations, and Briefings
	A. Proclamation: Erik Schulze - Retirement
	5A - Proclamation Schulze

	B. Presentation: Small Business Development and Assis
	CITY OF TURLOCK SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

	C. Appointment: By motion, appointing Brent Bohlender
	5C - PARCS Appointment Bohlender


	6. Public Participation
	7. Consent Calendar
	A. Motion: Accepting the Weekly demands of August 2, 
	AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 8-2-24 to 8-8-24
	AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 8-9-24 to 8-15-24
	AP - EFT_06-01-2024 - 06-30-2024
	Investment & Cash Report July 2024

	B. Motion: Accepting the Minutes of the August 13, 20
	Draft Minutes 8-13-24 Regular Meeting

	C. Motion: Waiving Reading of All Ordinances on the A
	7C - Motion waive all ordinances

	D. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving the purchase and de
	Staff Report
	Draft Resolution
	A-Z Bus Quote

	E. NOC for CP 18-69
	Staff Report
	Attachment B - NOC
	Attachment C - CCO No. 6
	Attachment D - CCO No. 7
	Attachment E - CCO No. 8
	Attachment F - CCO No. 9
	Attachment G - CCO No. 10
	Attachment H - CCO No. 11 (Final)

	F. 1)   Motion: Reaffirming the determination made by
	Staff Report
	Draft Resolution
	Emergency Declaration
	Resolution 2010-028
	Contract 2025-019

	G. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving Amendment No. 2 to 
	Staff Report
	Draft Resolution
	Amendment No. 2

	H. Resolution 2024-XXX: Approving an agreement betwee
	7H - Axon


	8. Final Readings
	9. Public Hearings
	Camping Ordinance Staff Report_Updated 344
	Ordinance Camping - FINAL 08-23-24_Updated 341

	10. Action Items
	A. Authorize the City Manager to enter into another a
	Staff Report
	Resolution - Agreement for Person-Centered Care 8-27-24
	Agreement - Person-Centered Care 8-27-24

	B. Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agre
	Staff Report
	Attachment B PSA - EDSP Update - Kosmont 7-2024 final change on 8-20-24
	Attachment C - Kosmont Companies Proposal Exhibit A

	C. Approving payment of annual investor invoice of $5
	Staff Report
	Attachment A - Opportunity Stanislaus Five Year Plan - Next Level Together
	Attachment B-Inv_3091.4_from_Opportunity_Stanislaus_18168

	D. Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Ass
	Staff Report
	Reso - TDPOA Annual Report 8-27-24
	Attachment B 2023-24 Annual Report TDPOA
	Attachment C - TDPOA Financial Reports

	E. Appointing and employing CalPERS retired annuitant
	10E - Employ a Calpers Annuitant and Suspension of Nepotism
	10E - Attachment RESO Appoint Employ CalPERS (002)

	F. Approving an Employment Agreement between the City
	CAO SuggestionsCAO Revised Staff Report - Employment Agreement Re Acting C.M.-August 2024(51285668.1)(51288451.1) (002)
	CAO REVISED Acting City Manager Employment Contract- Resolution(51288743.1) (002)
	Employment Agreement - Acting City Manager August 2024-final


	11. City Manager Reports/Updates
	A. Columbia Pool Update (Fisher)

	12. Councilmember Comments and Announcements
	13. Council Items for Future Consideration
	14. Closed Session
	A. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code
	B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litiga

	15. Reports from Closed Session
	16. Adjournment



